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The Group
Foschini Limited has the following
operating divisions:

Retail

¢ Foschini: branded as Foschini, Donna-claire,
fashionexpress and Luella;

e Markham;

e Exact!

+ The Sports division, branded as Sportscene,
Totalsports and DueSouth;

o The Jewellery division, branded as
American Swiss, Sterns and Matrix

e @home, branded as @home and
@homelivingspace;

o TFG Apparel Supply Company; and

¢ FG Financial Services.

External Financial Services “RGS Group”
RCS Personal Loans;

RCS Cards;

RCS Private Label Cards; and

RCS Home Loans.

Through its retail divisions, the group retails
clothing, jewellery, accessories, cosmetics,
sporting and outdoor apparel and equipment
and homewares to the broad, middle income
group throughout southern Africa, mainly as
a credit retailer. The ratio of cash sales to
total turnover approximates 33%.

The external financial services division
offers preapproved loans, mainly to
qualifying customers of the group,

and credit to customers of merchants
outside of the group.
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History

The company, which commenced trading in 1924, has been listed
on the JSE Limited since 1 January 1941 and is regarded as cne of
the foremost independent chain store groups in the country.
The company’s success is strongly driven by its desire to provide
the right merchandise to the respective target markets of all its
trading divisions, and its skill in achieving this objective has resulted
in a successful track record. The Foschini group believes that
teamwork coupled with professionalism in all aspects of retailing
will continue to be the foundation for the future.

Mission

The group’s mission is to retain leadership in cost-effective and
profitable retail operations and to achieve significant growth through
employee contribution, innovative differentiation, new business
development, acquisition and aggressive expansion, including
expansion across borders.

Values

* the maintenance of its integrity by being honest, open and ethical
in all its dealings;

* a commitment to providing “exceeding service” to customers,
and giving them value for money;

* the treatment of people with dignity and respect, ensuring a
supportive and encouraging environment;

the belief in equa‘[al opportunity and devefopment for all, and
fair reward to pepple according to responsibility, effort and
performance; and

the commitment to a self-critical professionalism, with visible

and consistent standards and a constant search for performance
improvement.
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Financial Statistics and Targets

Medium-
term target

Operating margin {%) 24,0
ROE (%) 350
Current ratio (times)
Debt equity ratio (%) 250
Finance charge cover (times)
Number of stores 1500
Square meires 420 000
Stock turn
— jewellery
- @home
— other
Financial Highlights

% change
Retail turnover (Rm} 12,4
Operating profit before finance charges (Rm) 204
Profit before tax (Rm) 19,8
Headline earnings (Rm} 134
Profit attributable to equity holders of Foschini Limited (Rm) 13,4
Cash flows from operating activities (Rmy} 2021
Total shareholders' interest (Rm) 17,0
Earnings per ordinary share” {cents) 15,4
Headlline earnings per ordinary share* {cents) 15,4
Tangible net asset value per ordinary share™ (cents) 17,5
Dividend per share (cents) 22,7
Share price (cents)
— at year-end 18,6
- high 14,1
— low 247
— average 17,7
Market capitalisation {Rm) 18,6

Gross number of shares in issue (millions)
Net number of shares in issue (millians)
Closing US$ conversion rate

Average US$ conversion rate

* hased on the weighted average number of shares in issue
** based on the net actual number of shares in issue

Financial Highlights and Share Performance

2007

26,1
32,5

31
18,8
18,0

1332
380 615

2,18
243
3,20

2007

7 230,0
1887,0
1782,3
11192
1119,.2
99,3
38236
534,2
534,2
17894
270,0

6910,0
7101,0
4 040:0
5427,0
16 618,4
240.5
212,0
7,30
7,06
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2006

24,3
33,6

3,0

16,2
19,8
1273
354 747

1.9
23
3,31

2006

6 432,31
15667,3
1488,2
986,9
986,9
(97,3
32679
463,0
463,0
15234
220,0

5826,0
62250
3240,0
4612,0
14011,4
240,5
212,6
6.21
6,26
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FOSCHIENI LEMITED
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Foschini
Foschini
Donna-claire
Fashionexpress
Luella

Marikham
Exact!

Sports Division
Sportscene
Totalsports
DueSouth

Jewellery Division
American Swiss
Sterns

Matrix

@home
@home
@homelivingspace

TFG Apparel Supply Company
FG Financial Services

RCS Group Financial Services*
RCS Personal Loans

RCS Cards

RCS Private Label Cards

RCS Home Loans

Senites

Group Finance
and Administration

Group Audit Services

Foschinidata

Distribution and Logistics

Human Resources

Group Services

Group Property

* All divisions are whally owned, with the exception of the RCS Group financial services division,
in which the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited (SBSA) has a minority share.

Corporate Structure
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries
Years ended 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
No. of weeks 52 53 52 52 52 52 52 53 52 52 52

Profitability

Retail turnover (Rm}

Operating profit before finance
charges (Rm)

Profit affributable to equity holders
of Foschini Limited (Rm)

Headfine eamings (Rmj)

6432152793 | 44100 | 38806 | 32893 (29805 | 26465 | 25143 [ 23993 | 22565
15673 | 12048 | 8146 5820| 3485 2027} 3337 | 3378| 3387 3001

9869 | 76707 5169{ 3535| 1999| 160 2333( 2112 1930| 1651
9869 | 767.0f 5234| 3648 2030) 1197 | 2333 2112] 1916| 1651

Balance sheet
Non-curent assets (Rm)
Current assets (Rm}

Total assets (Rm)

1536,5|14381 (10966 | 7547 965511077 | 8056| 8008 | 7758} 7i1.0
4311834221 | 27241 26306 | 21206 | 17813 [ 17972 | 15176 | 14619112438

5848,3 | 4860,2 | 3890,7 [ 33853 [ 3086,1 | 28890 [ 2602,8 | 23184 | 2237,7 | 1960,8

32670 | 2641822914 |2077,0| 18301 | 17751 | 17557 | 15443 | 13490 | 11560

889 16,0 10,1 51 86 - - - -
10642 | 8338| 5545| 5147 6252 5983 | 3762 | 3247 | 4158| 3072
1427313686 | 10347 | 7885 6222| 5146| 4709) 4494 | 4729 4076

584873 | 4860,2 | 3890,7 | 33853 | 3086,1 | 28890 | 26028 | 23184 | 2237,7 | 19608

Total shareholders’ interest (Rm)
Minority interest (Rm)
Non-current liabilities (Rmj)
Current liabilities (Rm)

Total equity and liabilities (Rm)

Cash flow statement
Cash flows from operating activities (Rm)
Cash flows from investing activities (Rm)
Cash flows from financing activities (Rm)

97,3 867 2899 2833| 1214 66,1 1590| 27119 1354 1847
515| (1657 (187.3)] (155,1)| (16866} (370.2)] 436 (453)| (804) {846
721 8601 (1008 (1328 487 | 3522 | (838 (2364} (566)| {980)

26,3 7.0 2.0 04 15 481 | 1188 9.8 {1.6) 21
36,2 29,2 272 268| 1753 | 1272 84 18,2 198 W7

62,5 36,2 29,2 272 | 1768 | 1753 | 1272 84 18,2 198

Net increase {decrease) in cash (Rm)
Cash at the beginning of the year (Rm)*

Cash at the end of the year (Rm)*

*The figures from 1996 to 2002 comprise cash and cash equivalents, whereas those from 2003 onwards comprise cash only.

Performance measures/ratios

Tumever growth (%) 218 19,7 136 18,0 10,4 12,6 53 48 6,3 34
Operating margin {%) 24,3 228 18,5 15,0 106 6,8 12,6 134 14,1 13,3
Debt equity ratio (%) 16,2 12,7 4,0 86 7.1 15,1 30 - - 17,2

Total liabilities to

shareholders' interest (times) - 0,76 096 0,69 0,63 0,68 063 048 0,50 0,56 067

Current ratio (times) 30 25 a7 3.3 34 35 38 3.4 31 3.1
Headline eamnings per ordinary

share (HEPS} {cents)* 4630 | 3596 | 2371 162.2 87.8 50,1 100,1 91,2 82,7 71,3
Change in HEPS (%) 288 51,7 46,2 84,5 754 {(50,0) 98 10,2 16,1 (27.4)
Tangible net asset value per

ordinary share (cents}
Market capitalisation (Rm)

15234 (12334110391 | 9178| 8034 7316 7529 | 6670| 5826( 4993
(XY W140114| 85497 | 47979 (25733 | 16811 | 1190,51 3196,1 | 29174 | 44515 | 34956

Notes
When an accounting policy has been changed, comparative figures have been restated in accordance with the new policy.

* Up to 1999, comparative figures were restated in terms of the increased number of shares in issue resulting from subdivisions and capitalisation issues.
From 2000, this figure has been calculated using the weighted average number of shares in issue, without restatement of prior year figures.

Group Statistics and Definitions

B = Foschini Group Annual Repart 2007




I 1o 4 S T
' Hi ! [ !
Hnial ‘
l 2405 2405 2405 2405 2405 2405 2405 2360 2315 2226 2119
¢
RS I

©2095  2i31 2133 2207 2249 2310 2379 2332 2315 2315 2315

: 2120 2126 2119 2184 22306 2263 2405 2332 2315 2315 2315
1332 1273 1233 1197 1183 1185 1207 1088 1089 1013 a71
380615 354 747 334662 323459 317381 310166 309188 272152 260371 252266 210023

e
""" IR
voan
.l
Average S
monihly R

SAARF househald T u_*‘ e w;
Living Standards % % income : v
Measure Population population population 2006
(LSMy* 2006 2003 2006 {R) Salan bl afoe
LSM 1 1895 000 9.5 6.1 1 003 wonn Posno v N
LSM 2 3784 000 13.1 12.2 1210 T ‘ P
LSM 3 3878 000 14.4 126 1509 RIS
LSM 4 4 603 000 14.0 14.9 1924 T It SR R
LSM 5 4176 000 i2.8 13.5 2674 S S
LSM 6 4 454 000 i3.2 14.4 4 400 AU A s RILE ane T hED SRl
LSM 7 2413000 6.5 7.8 6880 AT L E B s | I P A
LSM 8 1759 000 59 57 9304 U I e
LSM 9 2 085 000 55 6.7 i2 647 i C
LSM 10 1 857 000 5.1 6.0 19974 Jmaly el
* Source: SAARF AMPS 2005 and 2006 R Tk _'.“M I R AT R S RS 1 AT




- ° m‘.'. p

r L[]
E.’_ Y L BN \ Equity attributable to equity holders @ ® -
j P T of Foschini Limited o += -
e 4000 ~ Millions of Rands
&

1981 1986 1992 1967 2002 2007

Five Yearly Review 1981 - 2007

8 = Foschini G



1400 1332 600  Cents
. ( 534.2
11
1200 500 b
1000
400 -
800
300
600
200 -
400
7
200 [ ny o
40,1
7.1 11,2
] ]
1981 16846 1992 19497 2002 2007 1981 1986 1992 1547 2002 2007
e 1 P ' [H
s | 1 '
DR 1 [ “ .
u.] ' . v
1200 - Miliions of Rands 11102 8 000 ~ Millions ol Rards
. 72300
7000 |
1000 =
6 DOO |-
800 -
5000 F
600 4000 |-
32889
3000
400 |-
109 2000
300 | 165,1 99.9
42.8 ¥ 000
15,6 24.6
0 1§
149814 1986 1992 19497 2002 2007 1981 1986 1992 1997 2002 2007

ot Foorce oo oot AL




Ve e ot Augt O Ve
phomter ¢f the Rermureratior Cormitiee
lo= e stime Bigg o Uow
feap .;J'" st o Hep

cE b Tegn g b e T Honp

Audit Committee

Qb Ararams Croeman B Ose 0 7 b UM Cendne

Remu-rnrabon Somttee

O SRR Pt
Risk Commutlee
20 e R ORI Cat e R a0 e st Upet A

Nommations Committee

E O -ghar o D5 Loea A VAT

Trarsformaticr Comm tee

Directorate

ot Groun Annusal Repart 2007




Qsnn /4 ¢ - 8 g D& Murek 57 a0 S F Alrahams 6° " WV Cuba Y

- i L s nG- @
PRERIR T Senotd K CHP S 355
. S ok BRI N PR - me - 0. § i
\ppe “tee 078 Aznrh H Apzr b a’, 35 - \

\iso & cirector of Asoad citorof Asoad o of mvelec A0 Agpa rten r 1931

- S e - Y EEIR
Mas? oo, e Agnen A smase o g T AETL g AN
- . -~ . R - - - -~ . -
o g . L
A L NI Procy L v

Len Cras Hywro o 2 ing A {alo LAY R S

Prao St

~ o e

ORI b |

Fym ~ + Tm mm -—
[ ! ! z

. | )

¥ H Goodvntn 67 Prof f Alwahams 44 - [ F Bergman 03 w Levns ad

Scov Lo e 3L.o- VD T 35 Oomimn VR ocnAce N e
Arpo et 2000 Lot g atgn W ara

Asogag oot Asc o orecter of

lewrs G L0 e Seoer (oL Lo mted

Foschin Group Annpal Report 2007 = 1



Mo s
. g
i
. [ ;\,f' J;-/l ( /’,/ ~
! el nem - - - i
T A AT —‘/')f;‘j’%;//\,;p p )
S 4 r(/ P ”__/,‘ i
L =
s >
o
ot i § .
D" Pclak r38 ¢z

Crigf Executg

\\

[

(.3 I
5 %R
. O

w B

[9}]

(=]
<1

AN
o %
hY
¢

bt -
/f j/f "\\/, ey w‘g/ 7 : Joimel the grou .
‘ 2 z S | STBover 4
// / /"‘\_’/\,«f ,:A {(/'vJJ .. BIuvE], ) N
BBusSs Hors L
/' Greup CEQ Ces'grate JE
oci-ed the group in 1987 o

A D Murray 153
BA. CA

ra0s D Dosigrate
Jomes e group ' 983

S A Annenberg 146)

Genera' ifamager — exact.
Joed *he greut ' 1985

E ' l4 -

S EEage '8, H 8 Gogtrer 152,

faraging Drecter - TFGATnaTe aragitg Srester — 3o
Suzoy Lomsany Jomeg tg g in 199¢
ocred tre groug i 10998

Y.

P § Heiring /37

D B Gedye (48: Waragg Divecter — Fosgh Group Firarc’s'
Wanaging Drrector — ifarkam Services

Joined the group in 1972 Jored the group in 983

A (leinman 48, R Stein 157

BSc. [73A 3Ccm~, CA'SA

o Groun Francie Jirestor
Jampd tha eroin 1084 : Joimed tre joigies; in 1008

G S ades 39

BSz5Ss fHors . (TATRE Peuch,
BBusSs o Mo D e PN

] i S ) Groun Human Sescurces Dieclor
mgrag ng D-recter — RCS Francial Services Jored te group in 2005

Joingd the group in 1834

W Vlestvig 138,

B J Curry 745"
“faragitg Jector — Foschi~'gata
oored toe group v 1983

TTTlpnde'sehn 1487

N araz"g Tirgctoe — Srors dirgine
Mot 12 im
ooined thg ornin in 1082

A R Bisggng 49,7

faragitg Dimector — Fosch givision
JCired the group in 1978

* Apoointed 1 iarch 2007

** Agocinted 1 October 2006

Executive Management and Operating Board ' f/, ¢

12 = Foschini Group Annual Report 2007 e }h 3
e



e RrRLr grnis depnd AN T3



The retait sector in South Africa has experienced unprecedented
growth in the last five years, with consumer spending being
extremely strong and growing at a far faster rate than the
economy as a whole.

Against this background, 1 am pleased to report that this has
been another good year for our group, with an 18,5% growih
in comparabte headline earnings per share, which follows
compounded growth in the past five years of 56%. | must,
once again, congratulate and thank our chief executive officer
Dennis Polak, his management team and our entire staff of over
15 000 for their fine efforts, dedication and commitment.

Our group's retail turnover now excesds R7 billion and is well on
the way to reaching the R10 bilion mark. Qur pre-tax profit is
one of the highest in our sector and has grown this year to
R1,78 billion. Whilst the historic rating awarded to our group by
the market is not the highest in our sector, the arrival of the
private equity industry to our shores has demonstrated the
undervaluation of our share, and its re-rating together with that
of the retail sector as a whole has recently moved our share
price to a level reflecting a historic price earnings ratio in excess
of 14 times.

Having regard to our expectation of the continued strength of the
economy and our business, as well as our very strong balance
sheet and cash flow, we have reduced our dividend cover this
year from 2,1 to 2,0 times resulting in the total dividend for the
year being increased by 22,7% to 270 cents per share. Whilst
we are of the view that next year will be one of the most difficult
that the group has experienced for many years, we do believe
that this will be short-lived and that the economy will once again
continue its upward momentum In the build-up o the Soccer
Wortd Cup in 2010,

Economy

Notwithstanding the strong economy over the last five years and the adverse effect of the continued increases in the petrol price,
our optimism and GDP outlook for the future remains positive which is supported by strong busingss and consumer confidence.
There has been and continues to be, a continuat upward shift in the income demographics of consumers, as reflected in the living
standards measurement (LSM), particularly in so far as our market is concerned. This is particularly dominant in the emerging black
middle class.

Empioyment growth, improving confidence across racial groups and government infrastructure spend of R259 billion over the next
two years all bode well for the economy as a whole. Government spending will be supported by corporate investment and we have
already seen announcements by Transnet and Eskom totalling more than R145 billion over the next five years, and major
construction cempanies show two-year order books totalling in excess of R30 billion. These factors, combined with low inflation,
real wage increases of the consumer, and the continued economic stability have all resuited in the continual increase in the
disposable income of consumers,

Interest rates, which are at all-time lows, are expected to remain static or only increase marginally during the next year. Thereafter
the expectation is that interest rates will again start declining which together with the other factors mentioned, will once again allow
consumer confidence and spending to grow at a far greater rate than the economy as a whole which will be extremely positive for
our group and the retail sector in general.

As a result of the low interast rate cycle, the ratio of household debt servicing costs to disposable income remains manageable at -
around 9%, up from 6% two years ago. Growth in overall buying power continues to be boosted by the black middle class, which o
grew 30% in the 2006 calendar year to 2,6 million according to a survey by the University of Cape Town and TNS Research. : -

Chairman’s Report
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Our new democracy has continued to evidence political stability in
South Africa that is most gratifying and beneficial for doing
business. The economy under the guidance of President Mbeki has
been extremely well managed and it is hoped that at the end of the
year the ANC wil} elect a successor who is qualified and capable of
continuing the good work done thus far by the president and his
Minister of Finance, Trevor Manuel.

The National Credit Act becomes effective on 1 June 2007 and our
group is expected 1o be completely compliant with the new
regulations before the implementation date. This Act will go some
way to ensuring thal consumer credit levels do not become
dangerously high, and at the same time, it will have benefits for our
business by enabling us to utilise risk-based pricing.

A quota systerm was introduced from 1 January 2007 for a two-
year period, restricting the quantity of ready-made garments and
fabric imposts from China, The bulk of our group's clothing is
manufactured locally in South Africa, so whilst the new quota
system does present challenges to our group, particularly in regard
to fabyric, we are better ptaced than most similar companies and we
thus do not expect these guotas to adversely affect our businass.
By way of example, the number of ready-made garments affected
by the quota system in the case of our group is expected to amount
to only 3% of next year's total garment purchases.

We are one of the biggest users in the couniry of the local
manufacturing industry, and this year we acquired in excess of
5.5 million South African-made garments via our TFG Apparel
Supply division. We will continue to grow our local supply base,
thereby promoting the local clothing manufacturing industry, and in
the process provide empioyment for many in the garment
manufacturing industry.

Staff and Succession

Our group's greatest asset continues to be its current excetlent
management. To ensure that this situation continues in the years
ahead, we pay considerable attention to retention and succession
planning in all facets of our business.

In February of this year Dennis Patak, who has been the CEO for
the last ten years, announced that he weuld be retiring from this
position at the end of 2007. Dennis will have spent 39 years with
the group, the last ten as CEQ. He has been an outstanding CEQ
and under his stewardship, the company has not only annually
produced outstanding results (increasing earnings per share
from 82,7 cents in 1998 io 534,2 cents in 2007), but it has
considerably increased the number of divisions which constitute
the group by adding Exactl, fashionexpress, Totatsports, DueSouth,
@home, Luella and RCS financial services to the group’s offerings.
I am delighied that Dennis will be remaining on as a non-executive
director of the group and am confident that his successor,
Simon Bowley, who has a proven retail track record, will ensure the
continued prosperity of the group.

Starting in 2005 the board embarked on a comprehensive
succession process to select an internal candidate. Simon's
appointment as CEO Designate with effect from 19 February 2007
was done to facilitate an orderly eleven-month transition, during
which time Dennis and Simon will adjust their respective roles to
accommodate a seamless change in leadership on 1 January 2008
when Simon will be appointed as CEQ. Simon has been with the
group for 20 years, the past seven as MD of the Foschini Stores
division and prior to that as MD of the Markham division.

At the same time that Simon was appointed as CEQ Designate,
Doug Murray, previously Retail Director of our group, who has been
with our group for 22 years, was appointed as Group MD
Designate. We are delighted to have two such able internal
candidates who we are confident will steer the group to new
heights in the future.

Both Simon and Doug have now jeined the Foschini Limited board.
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We remain committed to achigving a balance
between economic performance and the

part we can and must play for our society \
and the community in which we operate. -
We are very mindful of the critical role that [ W

community and for this reason we are '/ W
commitied to continuing investment in the 2
development of society. We make charitable
donations to well over 100 national and local non-
governmental organisations with our primary focus
areas being education, job creation, staff bursaries,
poverty alleviation, welfare and combating HIV/AIDS.
Full details of our CSI endeavours are covered in the
sustainability section of this report.

Transformation

Our transformation committee, with myself as
Chairman, has the task of driving the group's
Black Economic Empowerment (BEE) strategy into
the future. Our various internal transformation
subcommitiees tackle, on a daily basis, the various
pillars of BEE to ensure that our group plays its S
rightful role in the development of historically /g

disadvantaged communities. In the Financial Mail's
Top Empowerment Companies Report of 2007, our
group has once again fared extremsly well and
achieved the second highest rating in our sector.

Now that the final BEE codes have been issued,
we will start focusing in eamest on our BEE
ownership endeavours as each South African
corporate must inevitably do.

Governance

Your directors consider responsible
corporate governance as integral to the
success of the company, and our
comrnitment theretc is cutlined in our
corporate govesnance report, which
appears elsewhere in this document.

Looking Ahead

Having regard to the economic
factors referred to above and a
satisfactory increase in {urnover
in the first eight weeks of the
new financiat year, we aie
confident that, in the absence

of unforeseen circumstances,
the company will enjoy another
year of satisfactory growth.

Thanks

On behalf of my board ! wish to extend appregiation
and thanks to:

« all employees for their continued excellent performance
during the year;

s our customers for their continued and growing support;

*  our shareholders for their continued confidence in the
group;

*  oursuppliers, advisers and business associates for their

co-operation and contribution to the continued growth
of the business; and

* my fellow directors for their ever ready support,
guidance and valuablg input.

Eliot Osrin
Chailrman

31 May 2007
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The financial year to the end of March 2007 comprises 52 weeks
compared to the corresponding period of 53 weeks in 2006, which
makes direct comparisons misleading.

Our group has enjoyed a superb five years with compounded
growth in headling earnings per share over that periad increasing
by 56%. Against this very high base, the current year's growth of
15,4% (18,5% in the case of 52 weeks) is extremely pleasing.

Over this very buoyant period our group has continued with its
strategy of reinventing, extending and revitalising our brands and
| can say with confidence, that all our stores are excellent in regard
to their appearance and layout, systems, merchangise offering and
customer service. Over the last five years all of our stores have
advanced o new levels of excellence and bear litile resemblance to
our stores of five years ago.

I'm also pleased to be able to report that the cafibre of our staff,
our most valuable asset, continues to improve year-on-year and
we have defailed succession plans in place at alf levels of our
business.

Trading Environment

Having approached this year with a confident feeling, we had a very good first six months
as we continued to benefit from the favourable economic climate in this country.
The second half proved to be a little more challenging particularly due to the stock
shortages experienced by our Faschini division during the period up to November 2006.
The political stability in our country combined with the low interest rate enviranment and
low inflation, has certainly assisted retailers to produce above normal resulis. In addition,
the growth of the emerging black middle class has enabled the retail environment to grow
at a faster rate than the overall economy which is evidenced by our comparable turnover
growth for the 52 weeks of 14,6% compared to the product inflation in our company of
approximately 4%.

Whilst these favourable trading conditions are expected to continue, it will bhecome
increasingty more difficult to sustain these exceptional results, having regard te the very
high growths achieved in the last five years and accordingly the extremely high base
created. The increase in interest rates over the past short while together with the petrol
price hikes, will make the trading environment in the next financial year more difficult as
consumer spending must inevitably be impacted.

Having said that, It would appear that the interest rate cycle is now at or very close 1o its
peak. We expect that towards the end of our nexi financial year interest rates could start
declining which should result in an increase in consumer demand. This will be good for
our group.

An area of concern for the next year relates to the introduction of the new National Credit
Act which becomes effective on 1 June 2007. Whilst this Act will in the medium term be
beneficial to our group, in the short term, it will present some unique challenges for us.
It is inevitable that, post the implementation of this Act, the opening of new accounts will
become more difficult, uniil the marketplace has absorbed the practicalities of applying
the new provisions.
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Whilst our group's detailed financial performance for the year is set out in
the Financial Director’s Report, | would like to draw attention to the following
highlights:

* Record retail sales of R7,2 billion, an increase of 14,6% for the
comparable 52 weeks on our product inflation of approximately 4%

»  Operating margin of 26,1%, the highest ever achieved
*  Net profit before tax of almost R1,8 billion

*  Anincrease in the annual dividend of 22,7%

e Our group’s return on equity of 32,5%

Trading Performance

As already mentioned, the lower interest rate envirenment and buoyant
trading conditions experienced in the first half of the financial year continued
into the second hatf, albeit at a reduced tempo. All our divisions performed
well, once again substantially above our product infiation of approximately
4%, the exception being our Foschini division which suffered stock
shortages during the period August to November. We esiimate that the
loss in turnover arising from this out-of-stock position was
approximately R100 million. Sales and sales growth in the various
divisions were as follows:

Vi

LA

i/
\
- .

Retail

furmover

52 weeks
ended % change % change
No.of 31.03.07 52versus 52 versus
stores Rm 53 weeks 52 weeks
@home 51 4124 ' 263|286
Exact! 180 6826 |, 152 17,4
Foschini division 386 | 29118 \ 9.4 11,6
Jewellery division 316 | 10225 || 145 ¢ 16,3

Markham 191 11383 | 159" 186"

Sports division 208 | 106824 174 20,0
Total 1332 | 72300 |! 12.4 14,6

* Growth excludes the discentinued RJL brand.

Total comparable 52-week same store sales for the year grew by 8,0%, with
apparel growing 4,8%, cosmetics 15,5%, cellphanes 26,9%, jewellery
10,7% and homewares 2,6%. During the year the group’s trading area grew
by 7,3% with 96 new stores added and 36 stores closed. At the year-end
our group was trading out of 1 332 stores.

Our gross margins were marginally down on the previous year, primarily as
a result of a change in the sales mix, with cellphones and cosmetics growing
at a higher rate than our other products.

Whilst the positioning, performance and strategy of our trading divisions are
outlined in some detail later in this report, | would like to comment on some
of the highlights of each division.

The Foschini division started off the year with impressive sales growth
growing by 16,5% for the first four months to July 2006. From August
to November, which is our key opening summer period, sales were
negatively impacted by approximately R100 million as a result of stock
shortages. These stock shortages were caused, in the main, by changes to
the in-house manufacturing process as well as the procurement lead time
being reduced too aggressively in order to improve stock turns and flexibility.
These problems were resolved from December onwards. Overall therefore,
this division had a disappointing year with comparable 52-week grawth of
11,6% and same store growth of only 3,7%. Cosmetic sales continue to
grow very well, gaining market share, with turnover now in excess of
R430 million annualty. Luella, the newly-created standatone footwear and
accessory chain continues to improve and will be expanded in the future to
more than 50 stores.
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The Markham division traded well with comparable 52-week same store
growth of 8,2%, excluding the discontinued RJL brand. The repositioning of
the Markham brand that started in 2005 has been extremely successful and
has now been rolled out to 72 stores, with the remainder still 10 be
completed. The level of markdown sales has been particulardy well
controlled, with markdowns improving to 10,5% of turnover. 15 RJL brand
was discontinued during the year with its real estate being convened into
other group formats — in the main Luella.

The Exact! division continues to grow and maintained its strong performance
with sales densities improving still further. Its new-format stores now
number 97 and its two larger stores which were developed this year in
Pretoria and Durban have experienced an exceptional response from the
market. This chain has found its niche and is well positioned to capitalise on
the growing emerging middle ctass. Comparable 52-week sales growth for
the year was 17,4% and a very satisfactory same store growth of 12,9%.

The Sports division, trading as Sportscene, Totalsports and DueSouth,
traded well with growth in comparable 52-week turnover of 20,0% and
same store growth of 10,9%. For the first time this division achieved
turnover in excess of R1 billion. Its relatively mew CueSouth division
consisting of 16 stores is now recognised as a key player in the outdoor
lifestyle market, with a vastly improved product range.

Our Jewellery division, comprising American Swiss, Sterns and Matrix
retains its position as the leading jeweller in the middle mass market in the
country. Given that jewellery is a luxury item, sales surprised on the upside
with comparable 52-week growth at 16,3% and turnover for the first time
exceeding R1 billion,

Our @home division continued with a substantial increase in its store base
during the year and grew its turnover to R412,4 million, an increase of
28,6% for the comparable 52 weeks. Its first two lifestyle stores branded as
@homelivingspace have improved considerabty and will be rolled out in the
next few years to at least 7 stores couniry-wide. In addition we plan to
expand the size of certain @home stores in order to inglude an additional
décor range. Comparable 52-week same store growth was only 2,6%
primarily due to its own cannibalisation as additional stores are rolled out.

Our Foschini Group Financial Services (FG Financial Services) division,
which has, /nter alia, responsibility for the group’s accounts receivable
function has had another successful year. In our interim profit
announcement at the end of September 2006 we indicated that there was
gvidence that the credit cycle had entered a new phase where conditions
are not as favourable as they had been in recent years. Our credit division
responded to this ¢change in the market by strengthening their collection
procedures which resulted in our collections from debtors remaining very
satisfactory. Qur retail debtors book, which amounts to R2,2 billion,
increased by 5,6% during the year, whilst credit turnover increased by 8,5%
compared to the previous corresponding period. Cash salas as a percentage
of total sales increased from 30,8% to 33,3%. Net bad debts as a
percentage of credit transactions increased only marginally from 2,4% to
2,6% which in the current economic cycle is extremely good.

On 1 June 2007 the National Credit Act (NCA) will be implemented. The NCA
makes provision for more stringent evaluation of new and existing account
holders to service the credit which we grant them. Whilst the NCA will make
it more difficult for credit providers to operate with the same freedom as
before, we are supportive of the intent of the NCA and have applied
substantial time and resources to ensuring that on 1 Jung our policies,
systems and processes will e compliant with the NCA, whilst ensuring that
the impact on our business is minimal.
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Our RCS Financial Services division comprises RCS Personal Finance, our
group’s personal foans business, and RCS Cards, which offers credit to
customers of merchants outside of the group. This division continued to
show strong growth during the year, growing its pre-tax profits by 27,5%.
Since the sale of a minority stake in this business to the Standard Bank of
South Africa Limited (SBSA), this division has embarked on a number of new
initiatives such as the introduction of private label cards for other refailers,
home loans granted to RCS customers, and the pending introduction of a
dual card between FG Financial Services and RCS Financial Services as well
as launching our vehicle finance product. As from 1 April 2007, our group's
shareholding in this division is now at 55%, with the remainder being held
by the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited.

My Successor and Management Changes

This is my last CEQ's report, as my retirement from this position was
announced in February of this year after 39 years with the group, the last
ten as CEQ. | have had a great experience with the group and the last en
years, whilst being challenging, have been stimulating and fuifilling
with the group during this period growing its urnover and earnings from
R2.4 billion to R7,2 billion and from 82,7 cents per share to 534,2 cents per
share respectively. This could not have been achieved without the assistance
of a dedicated management team and ihe contribution of each of our
15 000 staff members.

Whitst the choice of a CEQ is a board's most onerous decision, we embarked
in 2005 on a comprehensive succession process to select an internat
candidate. Simon Bowley's appointment as CEQ Designate with effect from
19 February 2007 was done to facilitate an orderly eleven-month transition,
during which time Simon and | will adjust our roles to accommedate a
seamless change in leadership on 1 January 2008 when Simon will be
appointed as Group CEQ. Simon has been with the group for 20 years.

At the same time that Simon was appointed as CEQ Designate,
Doug Mursay, previously Retail Director of our group, who has been with
our group for 22 years, was appointed as Group MD Designate.

The detailed succession planning and development of staff in our group
has made my retirement and the reshuffling of senior staff an easy task.
I am very happy and pleased that we have senior executives such as
Abigail Bisogne, who has headed our Exact! division for many years who can
move within our group to new challenges. Abi will be moving to the MD role in
our Foschini division to fill the gap which will be left by Simon. Her position in
Exact! will be ably filled by Suzanne Annenberg, previcusly the marketing and
planning director of that division. During the year Adrienne Kleinman moved as
General Manager of our jewellery division 10 replace Ken Schreuder who has
moved to head our Group Property division. | wish all of them every success
in their new positions in which I'm confident they will all excel. it is significant
that three of our trading divisions are now led by women.

During the year Shani Naidoo and Brent Curry were appointed to the
operating board and just prior to the year-end Abigail Bisogno and
Martin Mendelsohn were appointed as welk. | am confident that our enlarged
operating board will be in a position to meet all challenges and ensure that
the group grows irom strength to strength.

My thanks and gratitude to our chairman, Elot Qsrin, for his personal
support and guidance during my tenure as CEQ.
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Overview

Our group has once again had a good year delivering pleasing
results against the high base set in the previous few years.

It is common practice within the retail industry to treat a week of
trading as a business period and to consider a year to consist of
52 weeks. Since 52 weeks translates into only 364 days, each year
the retail trading calendar is one day short of a calendar vear,
This, together with leap years in between, reguires a correction
approximately every five years by having a 53-week retail trading
calendar. The group took this extra week during 2006. Since last
year consisted of 53 weeks versus only 52 weeks in 2007, the
results of the group must thus been seen against this background.
Where applicable, the results for the comparable 52 weeks are
shown in brackels,

The key financial indicators for the year are as follows and are
discussed in more detail elsewhere in this report,

52 weeks 53 weeks
ended Medium- ended
Key performance indicators 31.03.2007 ierm target  31.03.2006 i
Turnover (Rm) 7 230,0 ! 64321 “
Turnover growth (52 vs 53 weeks) 12,4% i 21,8%
Turnover growth (52 vs 52 weeks) 14,6% ‘L 21,8%
Gross margin 42,0% ; 42,4%
Operating margin 26,1% 24% | 24,3%
Profit befcre tax (Rm) 17823 ! 1 488,2
Profit before tax growth 19,8% 29,8%
Profit after tax (Rm) 1192,0 t 1 009,0
Headline earnings per share :
{HEPS) (cents) 534,2 ' 463,0
HEPS growth {52 vs 53 weeks) 15,4% ! 28,68%
HEPS growth (52 vs 52 weeks) 18,5% 25,4%
Dividend per ordinary share (cents) 270,0 ; 220,0
Dividend per ordinary share growth 22,7% i 34,1%
Return on average equity 32,5% 35% \ 33,6%
Gearing 18,8% 25% | 16,2%
Tangible net asset value per share (cents)| 1 789,4 1 15234
Tangible net asset value per share growth 17,5% i 23,5%
Stock turn (times) :
~ jewellery 2,18 [ 1,01
~ @home 2,43 5 2,31
— other 3,20 | 3,31

Financial Director’s Report
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Accounting Policies and Standards

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) since
2006 and comply with the requirements of the South African
Companies Act. The principal accounting policies are consistent
with those applied in the previous year, except for the adoption of
the following Standards and Interpretations;

s [FRIC 4 — determines the treatment of operating and finance
teases. The adoption of this statement did not require any
changes as there are currently no arrangements falling within
the scope of this statement.

» 1AS 21 - determines the treatment of exchange rate
differences arising on translation. The adoption of this
statement had no material impact on the group results.

The group reclassified certain balance sheet items in order 1o
achieve improved disclosure.

Further information regarding all restatements can be found in
ote 33.

colours

Income Statement
Retail turnover

Retail turnover of R7,2 billion for the 52 weeks for the first time
exceeded the R7 billion mark — an increase of 12,4% (14,6% in the
case of 52 weeks) on the previous year. Comparable same store
tumover growth for the 52 weeks was 8,0%. The buoyant sales
growth of 16,6% achieved in the first half continued into the
second half, albeit at lower growth levels, growing at 12,9%, having
regard to the high base.

All product categories performed reasonably well, with apparel
growing 10,7%, jewellery 14,3%, cellphones 31,6%, cosmetics
25,0% and homewares 28,6% for the 52-week period. Qur
divisions performed well, once again substantially above our
product inflation rate of approximately 4%, the exception being our
Foschini division which suffered stock shortages during the period
August to November 2006 resulting in a loss in turnover of
approximately R100 millign,

Trading area in the first six months of the year grew by 4,3%, but
accelerated towards the end of the financial year reaching a total of
7,3% growth,




During the year, cash sales as a percentage of total sales once again
increased to 33,3% from 30,8%.

Retail Retail
turnover  turnover
52 weeks 53 weeks % change % change

ended ended 52 versus 52 versus

31.03.07 31.03.06 53 weeks 52 waeks
@home 24| 3263 1 263 286 .
Exact! 682,6 5924 | 152 174
Foschini division 20118| 26606 | 94 1,6 ¢

Jewellery division 10225 B934 | 14,5 16,3
Markham 11383 | 10547 | 150" 186"
Sports division 1062,4 9047 | 174 200
Total 72300 64321 ° 124 146,

* Growth excludes the discontinued RJL brand.

Our gross margin decreased by 0,4% from 42,4% to 42,0%, primarily as a
result of a change in the sales mix where again this year, cellphone and
cosmetic turnover grew at faster rates of 31,6% and 25,0% respectively.
Gross margins in these categories are lower than our other product lines
and hence the reduction in the overall gross margin,

Expenses

Expenses were well controlled during the year, with total net expense growth
for the year at 12,7%. This increase in expenses has been impacied by a
larger than normal growth in new stores as well as ongoing store
improvements and refurbishments resulting in an increase of 7,3% in floor
space. The annual depreciation charge of R172,6 million increased by 16,4%.

Store occupancy costs, the group’s second biggest operating cost,
increased by 11,6% to R512,7 million, and as a percentage of sales
remains at 7,1%. The increase in this cost is due mainly to the opening of
new stores. During the year 96 new stores were opened whilst 36 stores
were closed. In addition 18 stores were enlarged whilst 38 were relocated.

Thig year an amount of R7,7 million was charged 1o storg occupancy costs,
an increase of R14,5 million over the R6,8 million credit in the previous year
in order to comply with IAS 17 (Leases).

Employment costs of R945,3 million are our group's biggest operating cost
and increased by 9,3% over the previous year. The increase in these costs
is due to normal staif salary increases, the appointment of new staff to
service the new store openings, as well as to fill positions necessary in
terrns of our group's capacity issues. Included in these costs are incentive
bonuses and restraint payments which are paid in line with the group’s
performance as well as to ensure the retention of key staff. These payments

this year amount to R24,4 million, a reduction from the R51,9 million paid
last year.

The IFRS 2 share option charge to the income statement this year amounted
to R19,2 million. An amount of R19,0 million was recognised as an expense
fast vear.

Included in other operating costs of R620,2 million are the group's net bad
debt writeoffs. Details of our group’s credit operations are dealt with more
fully in the review of Foschini Group Financial Services elsewhere in this
report.

Interest paid increased to Ri04,7 million primarily due to increased
investment in receivables of R514,2 million with the most significant
increase being in private label card receivables.

Profit before tax

As a result of operational efiiciencies profit before {ax of R1,78 billion
increased by 19,8% on an increased turnover of 12,4%. Qur pre-tax profit
is approaching the R2 billion level.

Our group’s operating margin increased still further to 26,1% from 24,3%
exceeding our medium-term target of 24%.

Taxation

The group’s effective tax rate increased to 33,1% primarily as a result of
increased secondary tax on companies (STC) on increased dividend
payments. Further details are contained in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

Earnings

Headline earnings increased by 13,4% from R986,9 million to R1 119,2 miliion,
whilst headline earnings per ordinary share increased from 463,0 cents per
share to 534,2 cents per share, an increase of 15,4%. Headline earnings
per share has been calculated on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue of 209,5 million, down from 213,1 million in the prior year
as a result of continued share buybacks.

The group's return on equity (ROE) of 32,5%, remains at a salisfactory level,
marginally down on last year's restated ROE of 33,6%. Our medium-term
target remains at 35%.

Dividends

A final dividend of 170 cents per share has been declared, and together with
the interim dividend of 100 cents per share, the total dividend for the year
of 270 cents per share is 22,7% higher than the previous year. Having
regard to the group's financiat performance, cash flow and strong balance
sheet, the dividend cover has been further reduced from 2,1 to 2,0 times
headline earnings per share.

|
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Balance Sheet
Assets
Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and egquipment of R782,1 million increased from last
year's restaled R654,4 million primarily as a result of:

= the opening of new stores, store enlargements and refurbishments
in line with our strategy to increase our total trading area;

« the introduction of new IT systems; and

« anamount of R26.1 million in respect of an enlargement to our head
office complex at Duminy and Jenkinson Streets in Parow East.

The restatement of the prior year amount relates to shopfitting work in
progress that has now been reclassified to property, plant and
equipment. This amount was previously disclosed as part of other
receivables and prepayments.

Trade receivables

The group's net retail trade receivables increased by 56% to
R2 235,2 million on credit turnover growth of 8.5%, reflecting a very
sound trade receivables book. In our interim profit announcement at the
end of September 2006, we indicated that there was evidence that the
credit cycle had entered a new phase where conditions are not as
favourable as they had been in recent years. In fight of this, we took
corrective action by focusing on the earlier stages of delinquency which
resulted in our collections from our debtors being satisfactory. Net bad
debts as a percentage of credit transactions increased only marginalfy
from 2,4% to 2,6%, which we believe is extremely good in the current
econamic cycle.

Inventory

Inventory on hand increased by 15,8% to R1 2929 milion from
R1 116,7 million. Shopfitting stock and consumables previously reflected
in other receivables and prepayments, have been seclassified and are
now disclosed as part of inventory. Stock turn in respect of jewellery at
2,18 was an improvement over the previous year's 1,91, whilst the stock
turn on other merchandise of 3.20 was slightly below last year's 3,31.
Adequate provision has been made for markdowns. shrinkage and
inventory obsolescence.

Financial services “RCS Group”

Qur financial services division comprises RCS Personal Finance, our
group's persenal lpans busingss, and RCS Cards, which offers credit to
customers of merchants outside of the group. This division continued
with its strong perfermance with growth in profit before tax and minority
interest of 27,5% over last year.

As a result of the growth in this division, the combined loan receivables
reflected under both non-current and current assets increased by 6% to
R866.5 million. The more recently-established private label card
business which is growing very fast increased its private label card
receivables by 72.2% to R826.7 mitlion. Qur group's non-retail
receivables now total R1 693,2 million. Bad debis in this division
continue 1o be well managed, although the net bad debt experienced is
at a higher level than that experienced with our retail irade receivables,
as reflected in more detail in the review of RCS Financial Services.

This division currently represents 18,1% of our group’s profit before tax.
increasing from last year's 17.0%. It is anticipated that this will grow in
the years ahead to around 20%.
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Equity

The group’s attributable eguity increased to R3 823,6 million from the
restated R3 267,9 million, translating into tangible net asset value of
1 789,4 cents per share. At the financial year-end treasury shares held by
subsidiaries, including the share trust, amounted to 28,5 million shares,
representing 11,9% of the total issued shares.

Minority interest

The minority interest of R181,3 million relates to the minority shareholding in
our RCS Group financial services division, RCS investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd
{RCSIH). At the financial year-end our group's shareholding in this division was
65% with the balance being held by the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited
{SBSA). On 1 April 2007, SBSA acquired the final 10% of RCSIH increasing its
shareholding in this division to 45%, the maximum possible in tarms of our
agreement. Subsequent to the year-end the aroup received cash proceads of
R211,5 miltion in respect of this transaction. Cur group’s holding in this
division is now 55%. Refer to note 15 for further defails.

Debt profile

Qur group’s operations are financed primarily by means of its own cash flow
as well as banking facilities. This debt, offset by the group’s cash and its
“near cash” preference share investment of R200 million, represents net
gearing of 18,8%, which is below our group's revised medium-term
objective of 25%.

Included in interest-bearing debt is an amount of R389,7 million advanced by
SBSA to RCSIH and its subsidiaries in terms of a funding agreement
between the parties. This funding agreement is not subject to any guarantee
or security from Foschini Limited or any of its subsidiaries, and accordingly
the debt is ring-fenced within the RCS Group financial services division.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables increased by 16,4% to Rt 139,1 million from
R978,5 million. Our group's policy of paying all suppliers 30 days from
statement date remains consistent with prior years.

Cash Flow

Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes
amounted to R1 191,5 million, an increase of 11,1% over the previous year.
Due to the improved trading activities during the year, there were larger
working capital requirements primarily as a result of a high investment
in private label card receivables of R346,6 milion and inveniory of
R176,2 million. This is partially offset by an increase of R161,9 million
in rade and other payables, all of which resulted in cash generated by
operations amounting to R973,4 million.

The net cash outflow from investing activities amounted to R112,7 million,
investments being made in IT equipment and shopfitting and B26,1 million
in respect of an enlargement to our head office complex in Parow East.
Share purchases by the share trust amounted 1o R288,4 million. Due to
these outflows, interest-bearing debt increased by R217,6 million which
resulted, as mentioned previously, in our group's net gearing increasing to
18,8% from 16,2% last year.

Subsequent to the year-end, our group received cash proceeds of
R211,5 million in respect of the transaction with SBSA referred to above.
As has been our stated intention, the group will apply these funds to sharg
buybacks.

Financial Targets

Our group's financial targets have been included in the Financial Highlights
section of this annual report.

Ronnie Stein
Financial Director

31 May 2007
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Positioning

The Foschini division is the primary ladieswear fashion retailer
within the group and comprises the following brands:

Foschini — Ladieswear retail store offering contemporary clothing,
footwear and cosmetics, at good value, in an environment which is
modern and friendly. Target market is 18 — 35 year olds within
LSM 6 — 10. Located in prime shopping centres and CBDs.

Donna-claire — designed to cater for larger-sized women, yet still
offering fashionable clothing. Located in prime shopping cenires,
catering for LSM 6 - 10.

Fashionexpress — Ladieswear chain located in smaller towns and
B positions in shopping centres, catering for LSM 5— 9 and offering
value ¢lothing and footwear.

Luella — this recently created standalone footwear chain offers
mig-range footwaar in a modarn international store format catesing
for LSM 6 — 10. So far 18 stores have been opened in prime
shopping malts and are showing good potential.

% change % change
52 versus 52 versus
2007 53 weeks 52 weeks 2006

Turnover Foschini 2 307,3 73 g5 | 21511
(R smillion} Fashionexpress 2739 11,0 12,5 246,8
Donna-claire 303,0 18,3 205 2562
Luella 276 3246 326,8 6,5
Total 29118 9,4 11,6 | 2860,6
Number Foschini 208 3,0 202
of stores Fashionexpress 96 79 89
Donna-claire 64 8,5 59
Luella 18 200,0 6
Total 386 84 356
Floor area Foschini 131 308 7.2 122 510
(gross m?) Fashionexpress | 27 742 10,3 25152
Donna-claire 16 520 9,5 15085
Luella 2 636 175,7 956
Total 178 206 8,9 | 163 703
Number of  Foschini 39N 11,1 3593
employees  Fashionexpress 579 156 501
Donna-claire 442 204 367
Luella 1m 170,7 41
Total 5123 13,8 4 502

Foschini
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Review of the Year

The high level of development of retail space in South Africa continued
during 2007 with the following new major fegional shopping centres
opening during the year:

Diamond Pavilion - Kimberlay
Vaal Mall — Vanderbijlpark
Jabulani Mall — Soweto

In total 33 new stores were added across the division's four brands
during 2007. In addition a further 16 stores were enlarged or relocated.
Altogether an additional 14 503 square metres of retail space was
added during the year — a growth of 8,9% on 2006.

Generally trading remained buoyant during the year. The division's
overall safes growth started off well, growing by 16,5% for the first
four months of the year 1o July. However, from August to November
which is our key opening summer period, sales were negatively
impacted by stock shortages. This was primarily as a result of
changes to the in-house manufacturing process which is detailed
below. During these four months the division struggled and sales
grew by only 7% on the comparable period — representing
around R100 million in lost turnaver. By December the situation
had improved and for the last four months of the year the sales
grew by 12%, resulting in full year sales being up 11,6% on the
comparable 2006 year.

Qur cosmetics business continues o grow very well, gaining
market share, with a growth this year of 23%. Cosmetics
turnover is now in excess of R430 million annually.

Foschini is the second biggest departmental retailer of
cosmetics in South Africa, representing the major international §
brands such as Clinique, Revion, Elizabeth Arden, Yardley and

L'Oreal. In most of the new-format shopping centre stores, the l\'\
cosmetics departments have their own entrance, creating a "
standatone feel, and thereby increasing the footfall and benefiting "\
the other departments within Foschini,

Markdowns for the year at 15,1% remained at the same level as last year,
which is at an acceptable level relative to sales, well down from the highs of
over 20% experienced previously. Our medium-term goal remains to reduce
clothing and footweaar markdowns to betwsen 10% and 12% of sales.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Markdown value (Rm) 2249 3040 2667 34383 371,0!

% 10 sales 148 185 133 151 | 151 |

In-house manufacturing

During 2007 the in-house design and manufacturing arm of the group,
TFG Apparel Supply Company, was restructured into four separate
design units, each unit operating as a profit centre with a gross profit
objective. The restructuring was the first step in re-engineering our
in-house supply chain in order to shorten lead times and increase
flexibility. However, the change-over resulted in delivery problems
and significant stock shortages for the summer season. These
issues have been resolved and the bensfits of these smaller
focused units are already being saen in terms of more appropriate
ranges reaching our stores.

We believe that a strong local design and manufacturing
industry is fequired in South Africa and by strategically
realigning our in-house processes, we will create an
opportunity for growth in this area going forward.




Foschini HONIGI I

Overall comparable sales in Foschini grew by 9,5%, as Foschini was
the brand most impacted by the stock shoriages. The comparable
same store sales within Foschini grew by 8,6% for the first four
months to July, but during the opening summer period of August
to Novembar same stores were down 2,1%. The period from
December to March was better at 3,4% growth resulting in an
overall comparable same store growth of 3,2% for the year.

Some older stores were also impacted by the new regional
shopping centres drawing customers from traditional shopping
locations, typically CBDs. The largest impact came from the
old stores close to the following recently opened centres:

Maerua Mall — Windhoek o
Diamond Pavilion — Kimberley

Garden Route Mall - George /
Vaal Mall — Vanderbijlpark

Paarl Mall - Paart /

Excluding the stores impacted by these -
centres, the remainder of the Foschini (

e

older stores grew comparable same
store turnover by 5,0%.

Eight new stores were opened during y \
the year and a further eleven were .
upgraded, taking the total number of new- -

concep! stores to 96 at year-end.

The new-concept stores continue to perform well above the
chain average, both in terms of sales growths and trading densities,
and now represent close to 70% of the brand's total turnover.

Performance by store concept New concept Old format

Number of stores 96 12
Sales growih (%) 145 1.0
Sales contribution (%) 66 34
Trading density/m? (inct. VAT) R22 950 R16 050
Total number of stores 208

Total trading space in terms of rented square metres grew by 7.2%
to 131 308 square metres and we saw a continued improvement in
trading densities and increased profitabifity.

I

! ‘
g
i
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currently being undertaken in South Africa is assisting the overall
growth of Foschini, we have seen a certain amount of
cannibalisation as new centres draw customers from traditiona!
shopping locations as detailed ahove. This has more of an impact on
an established brand like Foschini with a large, well-spread store
base. However, we have found that even the irpacted stores are still
highly profitable, usually with lower rentals, and once the new
centres have become established we are able to grow sales in both
locations.

Buring 2007 almost R30 million in capital expenditure was incurred
on upgrading existing Foschini stores through enlargements,
relocations or revamps. These upgraded stores have shown very
good growths and strengthen the brand's position in these existing
centres.

We have an encouraging new store plan for 2008 with the following
new stores already committed:

Greenstone — Modderfontein, Johannesburg
Irene — Centurion, Pretoria

Loch Logan — Bloemfantein

Maponya — Soweto

Hillcrest — Durban

This i in addition to a number of enfargements and revamps
planned over this period.

Wa will also open a Foschini store in the VA Waterfront in
October 2007 which has been much awaited, as until now, we
have been unable to find suitable space in that location.

In terms of our merchandise offering, our ranges achieved very good
clearances, with markdowns at acceptable levels, indicating an
acceptance of our fashion/vatue proposition. We are confident that
the merchandise strategies, structures and processes that we have
evolved will continue to deliver improving performance.

Fashj{)nexpress faShiOﬂeXDref‘SS Donna-claire d;gﬂal_l?-’s:‘l’a“‘l{e

This value chain, created initially out of ailing Foschini stores, has Comparable sales for this chain grew by 20,5%, assisted by five
established itself successfully. Built around the concept of “express new store openings. The comparable same store growth at 8,1%
yourself for less”, this ladieswear-focused chain offers fashionable was encouraging, with big improvements having been made

garments in a pleasant shopping environment at prices that rival the in the merchandise ranges, thereby offering more appropriate
traditional cash retailers, fashionability

Overall comparable sales grew by 12,5% with comparable same With nine stores already committed in 2008 and another ten
stores up 3,5%. stores earmarked for 2009, this mche chain will grow to over
A new store concept has been established that will allow the brand 80 stores within the next two years.

to have a consistent handwriting across all the locations and this will
be rolled out to existing stores over the next two years.

With their high trading densities and low markdowns, Donna-
claire stores are the most profdable stores in the division.

During 2007 eight new stores were opened, and a further six are
planined for the year ahead. With the closure of unprofitable siores
now behind us (70 unprofitable stores were closed over a five-year
period), we are confident that this chain will continue 10 grow its
profit contribution. By the end of 2008 there will be over 100
fashionexpress stores.
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Luella A

This recently created standatone footwear concept offers a range of ladies footwear, handbags
and accessories aimed at the middle to upper income market. The target market is the high
fashion conscicus woman who “has a thing” for shoes.

During 2007 a further 12 new Luella stores were opened, taking the chain to 18 stores
nationwide, all in key shopping centres.

With the expected improvements in the fashion ranges, we are confident that Luella will within
the next three years, hecome a meaningful contributor to the division's profit. Potentially this
could be a 50-store chain, located in prime shopping centres and catering for LSM 6 — 10.




SUdicyy

The division's structural re-engineering in terms of
brands has now been completed. The footprint of
the Foschini brand has been significantly increased
in mest major shopping centres and Donna-claire
has been aggressively rolled aut since the 2000
financial year. This expansion has been offset by the
closure of almast 80 unprofitable stores aver the
last six years. This strategy has allowed us to
significantly improve our store base without a large
increase in rented space, thereby increasing trading
densities and profitabifity.

A solid site foundation is now in place from which
we can fully exploit the growth apportunities
offered by our brands: Feschini, Donna-claire,
fashionexpress and Luella. All of these brands are
far from over-exposed and existing strategies,
together with a robust economy, should ensure
strong sales growths goirg forward. The
positioning of our brands allows flexibility in
entering new retail space. Experience has shown
smaller Foschini stores of less than 1 000 square
metres in marginal centres have underperformed,
whereas fashionexpress is far more suited to and
successiul in such centres.

Projection
Store statistics 2003 2004 2000 2006 2007 2008 2009
Foschini 197 197 196 202 208
Fashionexpress 97 89 86 8o 96
Donna-claire 44 48 GK] 29 64
Luella - - - ] 18
Total no. of stores 338 334 335 356 386 409 429

Gosues Y - |
151 313 152 767 154025 163703 178 206 QErdtCimicRi 1]

We are constantly striving te improve our ability to supply fashion-right garments to our
stores and react to changing consumer trends. Merchandise performance improvements will
be attained by focusing on developing our people and having access to an exclusive supply
base that is able o react mare quickly and appropriately to changing customer demands.

Floor area (Mm%

The merchandise buying teams have been strengthened by the creation of additional middle
management positions and the introduction of a comprehensive in-house trainee programme.

Management Changes

Abigail Bisogno who has been the managing director of our Exact! division far many years,
will be moving to eur Foschini division as managing director, to fill the gap which will be left
by Simon Bowley.

Prospects

The problems experignced in 2007 with restructuring the in-house design and
manufacturing units have now been resolved and we are confident about our sales growth
on the back of the paor performance in summer 20086.

Seuth African consumer confidence remains high in spite of the interest rate increases fast
year and whilst the overall debt levels taken on by consumers have ingreased, they are still
welk below international levels.

Our investment in capital expenditure in terms of new stores and the refurbishment of
existing stores wilf allow us to capitalise on South Africa’s economic growth. Overalt in the
year ahead, we have committed to opening over 20 new stores and to the upgrade of
approximately another 20 stores, adding in the region of 14 000 square metres of new retail
space. We believe all brands are now well positicned within the markets in which they
operate and as such are well peised for strong growth going forward.
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Markham is the largest men’s fashion retail chain in southern
Africa, located in most major shopping centres and large towns. In
our endeavour to maks our customers “feel great, look good,
and share our passion for style”, we provide up-to-date,
internationally-inspired menswear of good quality and value,
suitable for all occasions and daily experiences. Whilst we target
the LSM 6 — 10 range, LSM 3 — 5 are also buyers of our apparel
for stylish appearance. ‘Markham Relay” has recently been
established as a more compact store focused on our casual range.

RJL, which was part of the Markham stable, was phased out to
free up retail space required for other group brands, including
"Markham Relay”, that have a greater roflout potential and trade at
higher gross margins.

% change % change
52 versus 52 versus
2007 53 weeks 52 weeks 2006

Turnover Markham 11176 15,9 18,6 963,9
(R million) RJL 20,8 77,1 (76,4) 90,8
Total 11384 7.9 10,4 1 054,7
Number Markham 191 6,1 180
of stores RJL - (100,8) 28
Total 191 8,2} | 208
Floor area Markham 58 230 6,0 54 939
(gross m? RJL - {(100,0) 3825
Total 58 230 0,9) 58 764
Number of Markham 1 560 20,5 1295
employaes RJL - {100,0) 167
Total 1560 6,7 1462

Review of the Year

Markham stores improved comparable sales by™18,6% for the year with comparable
same store sales growth of 8,2%. Although prices effectively remained constant, changes
in the product mix resulted in 2% product inflation. Celiphones again performed well with |
growth of 34,3%, representing 17% of turnover. Continued control of markdown and
expenses resulted in a further increase in profitability.

Markdawns at 10,5% of turnover are at a very acceptable level which is sustainable for
the future. The table following sets out the clothing markdown history,

Markham
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Markdown value (Rm) 66,1 83,1 8950 1066 99,2
% to sales 10,6 12,0 12.4 11,7 10,5

Our brand repositioning, which commenced in the second half of 2005 has
more than exceeded expectations. The same store new-format Markham
stores grew in excess of 35% for the year, and we now have 72 of these
stores all trading extremely well. In addition to this, a further 38 smaller
Markham stores have been rebranded with the new Markham logo, but
without a complete store revamp,

During the year 12 new stores were added and a further ten relocated or
enlarged. Of these new stores, five are the new “Markham Relay” casual
range stores.

Strategy

In 2005 we saw the start of a major repositioning of the Markham brand.
This repositioning seeks to ensure thai we remain & relevant, aspirational
brand, focused on delivering fashion and style in an exciting shopping
environment. The new store design will be further rolled out during 2008,

Training of all staff will continue to ensure that the repositioned brand is
professionally and passionately delivered. We will also continue with the
existing programme of rightsizing and repositioning stores in major centres.
We will open in excess of six new stores in 2008 as well as convert at feast
five stores into the new format.

Store statistics 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Markham 172 173 177 180 191
RJL 35 ¥ 38 28 -
Total no. of stores 207 210 215 208 1
Closures 3 1 3 13 29
Floor area (m%) 56106 56956 58538 58764 (58230
Projection
Store statistics 2008 2009
Marknam 7 210 ]
RJL i - -
Total no. of stores , 197 210
Closures - -
Floor area (m?) 59780 61939

In addition to the above, we continue to investigate several eptions to reduce
merchandise procurement lead times, giving us the ability to react quicker
1o current trends. We will also focus on better fulfilment of customers’ size
requirements utilising our newly-implemented size-management tool.

The men's fashion arena has extremely limited local manufacturing
capability. However, we continue striving to develop closer relationships with
domestic suppliers to address this over time, thus lowering our reliance on
imported product.

Prospects

The further rollout of new-format Markham stores, combined with better
fulfilment of customers’ size requirements will ensure that this division
performs well in 2008 and beyond.

Our ultimate goal is to have well in excess of 210 stores which will include
at least 30 of our new “Markham Relay” stores. tn addition, a standalone
*formalwear-only™ offering is being constdered.
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As the group's valug chain, Exact! targets LSM 5 — 8 and is perfectly
positioned to capitalise on this growing group of South African shoppers.

We offer our customers a consistent range of smart-casualwear which
i5 easy to dress up or down and to combine. Our merchandise is well
co-ordinated and housed, making Exact! a simple shopping experience.

While not the cheapest in the marketplace, we ensure that we
offer excellent value for money. Value is measured by achieving
a constant price-quality equation in line with our customers’
expectations.

Based in shopping mals, high sireets and rural areas, we offer
our diverse group of customers a consistent Exact! experience
wherever they choose to shop.

2007 % change % change 2006
52 versus 52 versus
53 weeks 52 weeks

Turnover (R million) 682,6 15,2 174 | 5924
Number of stores 180 59 170
Floor area (gross m3) 51 386 7.4 47 855
Number of employees 1 080 75 . 1005
Store location % of turnover % of m?
Shopping malls 41 38
High streets 28 24
Rural areas H 38

[ t 7

/ Review of the Year @th;,le@ever °
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We started to experience a sfightly tougher retail environment in the
second half of the year. In response to this, stock was controlled very
gfficiently. This had the positive effect of mitigating high markdowns that
could have been incurred, This resulted In profit growing in excess of the
comparable turnover growth of 17,4%. Comparable same store sales
growth was at 12,9%.

-
-w A,O 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
. j Markdown value (Rm} 50,8 53,9 66,2 846 91,0

% tn sales 13,8 12,9 13,7 14,6 14,3

Menswear performance was acceptable coming off an extremely high base in the
previous year, while the performance of ladieswear was slightly below expectation.

It is clear that Exact! is a destination shop for footwear custemers. This is supported by
the ouistanding performance achieved by the footwear department. Footwear sales
grew way beyond expeciation at 26,3% due to an enhanced focus on this area.

Accessories that were incorporated into the mix in 2006, to add excitement to the
ranges and complete the look, were rolled out to all stores. This department achieved
pleasing sales growth of 50,5%.

Cellular products were also in high demand and this was evidenced by a sales growth
of 51,7%, which represents 18,5% of divisional turnover.

We piloted our “megastore” concept, a new, larger, multi-level format in Church Street,
Pretoria and West Street, Ourban and with the additional floor space, were able to offer
expanded ranges. The initial response from customers was outstanding and sales
growth in the first six months in each store was 34% on average.




Number of stores 97 83

Sales growth (%) 18,3 16,0
Sales contribution (%) 64,7 353
Trading density/m? {incl. VAT) R17 353 R13 654
Total number of stores 180

The new-concept stores continue to be rolled out in a controlled
fashion, balancing up-front capital expenditure with improved sales
growth and trading densities.

Additional product offerings and better utilisaticn of space improved
trading densities, which have increased to R15 232 per square
metre overall this year.

From a marketing perspective, window displays remained our
biggest media opportunity and effort was placed on enticing
customers with interesting and differantiabfe window displays and
neatly merchandised stores. We are exceptionally proud of our
achievements in this area.

We continued to support local clothing manufacturing through a
sirong collaborative effort between our group's in-house design and
manufacturing arm (TFGA) and our buying teams.

Our people development continues to be enhanced by our Retail
Academy which has an accredited course with Stellenbosch
University's Business School, for store managers who show
potential.

Exact!'s main corperate social responsibility initiative remaing
Monkeybiz, a non-profit organisation that employs and empowers
over 450 disadvantaged and/or HIV-positive women. We continue to
subsidise their soup kitchen, as well as giving support through
donations. In addition, Exact! supported Attie van Wyk school and
City Mission Safeline.

Strategy

The foundation of our strategy and the six pillars of our business
namely, peaple, fashion, value, stores, service and profit are firmly
embedded inte the fabric and culture of Exact!, In the year ahead,
action plans and success criteria developed under each of these
strategic pillars will drive the business forward. All projects will be
managed holistically and clearly-communicated common goals will
ensure that all departments work synergistically.

Emphasis will once again be placed on driving turnover growth while
maintaining a balanced approach to stock control. Speed to market
has become a strategic initiative and emphasis will be placed on
improving our supply chain in order to optimise lead times. We will
continue to develop and support the local supply base with the aim
to procure at least 70% of our clothing purchases locally.

Based on the success of our “megastore” pilot in Durban and
Pretoria, we will roll out this concept to further stores, thereby
maximising opportunities in prime high-street sites. We plan to cpen
five new stores in the new year, as well as relocating or enlarging
four stores and revamping five stores. These initiatives will be strictly
targeted at sites that enhance the brand and atiract mass shopping.
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Sports Division

Positioning

Our clear market positioning for our brands Totalsports, Sportscene
and DueSouth has ensured that we continue to achieve a
leadership position within the respective retail sectors. We continue
to actively seek market differentiation through product innovation,
brand selection and continual updating of our respective retail
gnvironments.

Totalsports remains positioned as the premier sportswear
destination in the country. With top performance brands
complemented by fashion product, we offer the everyday athlete a
world-class product cffering that is well suited to their sporting
needs. Qur well-frained and knowledgeable staff offer the
consumer a premium shopping experience in a revitalised retail
environment. Qur key sport strategy focusing on soccer, running,
fitness and the newly-introduced studio category, ensure that we
offer our customer & broad-range assortment incorporating
sportswear and protective gear, thereby cementing our markei
leadership position.

Sportscene offers a blend of sport and fashion brands that are
street relevant, providing the fashion-conscious youth with a unique
fashion environment. This constantly evolving brand ensures
market relevance by being part of the youth urban landscape
through various initiatives that touch our consumer through their
world. Our involvement in grassroots events, youth ambassadors
and similar projects, ensures a fashion destination that is well
accepted by our target market.

DueSouth caters for the modern, hi-tech, outdoor consumer who
demands a clearly-differentiated retail environment suited to their
outdoor lifestyle. We target mid to upper income outdoor lifestyle
enthusiasts with a focused range of unigue international adventure
brands, complemented with own-fashien interpretations, constantly
updating our range as part of our growth as a new brand.
Our modern stores are well accepted by our customers, and are
complemented by specialist staff, well trained in the latest
technology and innovations that are part of the exciting outdoor
lifestyle market.

The sports division is increasingly recognised as the key
distribution channel for recognised international sports brands.
The ongoing success of these international brands is key to our
continued growth, whilst our in-house brands cffer us both the
margin flexibility and growth potential going forward.




52 versts 52 versas
2007 53 weeks 52 weeks 2006

Turnover Sportscene 386,3 14,3 16.9 338,0
{R million) Totalsports 599,3 16,0 18,7 516,5
DueSouth 76,8 53,0 566 : 50,2
Total 10624 174 200 | 9047
Number of stores Sportscene 86 89 ! 79
Totalsports 106 9,3 97
DueSouth 16 14,3 14
Total 208 95 190 |
Floor area Sportscene 17 296 12,3 15 408
(gross m?) Totalsports 25 925 86 23878
DueSouth 5637 142 4 935
Total 48 858 10,5 44 221
Number of employees 1613 9,5 1473

Review of the Year

2007 delivered another successful trading year for the sports division realising a 20,0%
comparable sales growth, and exceeding the R1 billion milestone. The key structural
changes implemented previcusly have resulted in an increasingly focused business and
delivered increased efficiencies in all brands. The appointment of merchandise managers
responsitle for each brand has allowed us to clearly manage and differentiate the
respective brands. Our newly-formed visual merchandise department has ensured the
showcasing of the latest product innovations and trends, in & world-class shopping
environment. In addition, our technical trainers have helped to defiver improved customer
service. These initiatives in conjunction with ongoing focus on key supplier relationships
have ensured the continuation of significant growth {or this division.

Comparable same store sales of 10,9% was again well above product inftation, and profit
growth again outstripped turmaver growth, largely due to tight expense management and
margin improvements.

Totalsports Z;)f !SPGRT Y

A new look (successfully implemented across 50 stores during the year), a continued
focus an our key sports strategy, and an enhanced ladieswear offering, have resulted in a
re-energised shopping experience and a good trading year.

Comprehensive and consistent product ranges, supported by sports-focused markating
campaigns, have ensured that our Key sporis of running, soccer and fitness are more
clearly understood by our customers. Qur sports clinics for our staff, have resulted in
improved customer service, and instilled passion and technical skills into the business.

Following this strategy, Totalsperts has achieved a significant turnover growth of 18,7%
for the year, with an 11,8% same store growth. We continue to increase gross profit,
through improved {ull-price product sales and input margins,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Markdown value (Rm) 431 433 476 59,0 58,8
% to sales 11,4 10,4 9.9 10,0 8,6

We anticipate that the markdown level will return to a more sustainable level of 10%.

Totalsports expanded aggressively this year, opening nine new stores and relocating and
enlarging a further five stores. This growth in footprint positions us favourably for the new
financial year.
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sporiscene

Sportscene continued to cement its market leadership position
by challenging our product offering and retail enviranment.
We implemented a unigue and relevant visual handwriting
across all stores, and successfully communicated this message
through innovative and exciting marketing campaigns.
We believe our continued and direct involvement with our
target market sets us apart from our competitors.
We continually introduce “the now" brands into our product
mix, ensuring market relevance and street credibility. We
have continued to focus on expanding cur own brand Redbat
as well as ladies apparel and accessories, thereby allowing us
o differentiate our business and offering further growth
opportunities.

Sportscene

Following ten years of exceptional growth, the Sporiscene
brand continues to strengthen and gain market share,
Comparahle sales grew by 16,9% for the year, with 7,9% same
store comparable sales growth. Qur markdown to sales ratio,
although higher than in the previous two years, remains at
acceptable levels,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Markdown value (Rm) 28,8 365 420 537 64,7
% 10 salas 148 148 136 138 147

We anticipate a lower level of markdowns in the {uture, settling
into the 12,5% — 13% range.

Sportscene continued its expansion drive, opening seven new
stores during the year and enlarging a further two stores.
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American Swiss Jewellers (ASJ) continues to retain its position as the
leading jeweller in the middie-mass market in southern Africa, with Sterns a
close second.

The ASJ brand is positioned as glamorous and fashion-forward and these
elements are reflected consistently in every touch-point the consumer has
with the brand.

Sterns, percelved as a quality jeweller by its customers, is in the process of
evolving towards a more contemporary brand. To this end, new formats have
been implemented in 22 stores which are reflecting 8 major increase in
turnover per square metre, in some cases as much as 30%. Further, we \
have signed up a new advertising agency, commencing March 2007, to i
assist us in aligning the brand image. :

Matrix, our sunglasses and cellphone stores, are aimed at a sophisticated,
fashionale, brand-conscious customes. We have adjusted the logo and
signage in all stores to reflect this increased level of sophistication and have
ensured that advertising, store design and brands on offer are consistent in
their appeal to this brand-conscious customer.

% change % change
52 versus 52 versus
2007 53 weeks 52 weeks 2006

Turnover American Swiss|  622,7 15,2 17,0 540,7
(R miliion} Matrix 34,1 28,7 30,8 265
Sterns 365,7 12.1 14,0 326,2
Total 10225 14,5 16,3 893,4
Number of stores  American Swiss 181 1.1 179
Matrix 14 - 14
Sterns 121 52 115
Total 316 26 308
Floor area American Swiss| 12 850 07 12 763
(gross m? Matrix 508 - 508
Sterns 8 671 44 8 309
Total 22029 21 21 580
Number of American Swiss 742 {2.7) 763
employees Matrix 54 1,9 53
Sterns 453 (3.4 469
Total 1249 2.8} 1285

* 2006 has been restated to include flexi-timers

AMERI W
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The jewellery division recorded comparable sales

growth of 16,3% over the previous year's growth ST E R N S

of 18,1%. The drive to reduce the number of off- — THE JEWELLER —
price events continued across all three chains and
resulted in markdown as a percentage of turnover

-]
reduging for a sixth consecutive year to only 8,6%
of turnover. We believe a leve! in the region of 9%

is ideal. Sunglasses + Cell phones

Jewellery Division



838 880
101 91

Markdown value (Rm) 878

13,5

83,1

% 10 sales 11,5

Operating profits grew in excess of sales growth, thereby further improving
productivity ratios.

The past year was marked by the chaltenge of a huge growth in commodity prices,
particularly metals. The gold price jumped by 38% over the past year and required
meticulous planning on the part of our merchants in order to ensure that the stores
would have the right mix of product for our customers.

Steck turn improved marginally this year to 2,18 from 1,91 last year.

ASJ and Sterns both opened six new stores during the year, whilst ASJ closed four
less profitable stores. Average trading densities continue to rise and are running at
over R45 000 per square metre compared to last year's R40 000 per square metre.
Revamped stores continue to perform well with sales growths in many cases in
excess of 30%.

This last year saw the replacement of two major sets of systems — covering all
aspects of merchandise and finance. A considerable effort was expended during the
year to ensure that these systems were satisfactorily bedded down.

Strategy

The coming year sees a major fogus on each of the individual brands of ASJ, Sterns
and Matrix to ensure that all elemenis of communication, design and offering are
aligned and consistently communicated 1o our staff and consumers. In regard to
Sterns, the bedding down cof the new advertising agency is the first move that has
faken place in this direction.

In line with the brand focus mentioned above, we are alse embarking on training
programmes in stores and at haad office to ensure that all staff are aligned with the
brand’s customer focus and core values.

We pride ourselves in the positive, open culture that exists in our division and it is our
intention 1o entrench a “big team” culture where all staff are focused on the customer
and on perfarmance. The afignment of head office and store cultures will ensure that
the best product is always available to cur customers.

Our store location strategy includes continuously monitoring trends, and where
economic factors dictate, closures or consolidation will proceed. Locations in new and
existing shopping centres where we are under-represented have been identified and
new stores will be opened in prime positions, Greal care is taken in ensuring that
new stores are appropriately sized. The current proliferation of new retail malis is
being treated with caution in terms of expansion of the chains. A measured view
af expansion is taken, in line with the care strategy of seeking lang-term grawth in
sales ang profits.

Store statistics 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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Projection

2008

2009

179 181
H5 121
14 | 14

American Swiss 181 175 175
Sterns 121 114 115

186
126
17

191
13
23

Matrix 2 9 12
—
KAl

Total no. af stores 304 298 302 308

324

345

Closures 10 15 6 K] 4

2

2

Floor area (m?) 21801 21123 21189 21580 22029

22572

23 257

As mentioned above, the past year saw the replacement of major merchandise
and finarcial systems, while a new merchandise assortment and location
planning system has just been implemented in May 2007. The coming year wnll
see the dwvision commence the expioitation ot these systems to improve
merchandise management.




Positioning

@home and our recently-opened two @homelivingspace stores, which sell a full range
of contemporary furniture 10 complement our existing homeware offering, has now
reached a store base of 51 in total. We continue to service the LSM B — 10 market
segment by being positioned in South Africa’s eading metropolitan shopping malls and
destination centres in the case of @homelivingspace.

% change % change
52 versus 52 versus
2007 53 weeks 52 weeks 2006

Turnover (R million) a124| 263 286 | 3263
Number of stores 51 24,4 | 41 1
Floor area (gross m?) 21 906 176 L 18624 |
Number of employees 848 13,0 ‘r 750 1

@home @homelivingspace

Review of the Year % wouwcwart srocs

@home opened a further ten stores in the year under review. The majority of these stores
opened in the last six months of the year.

Our two @homelivingspace stores located in Design Quarter in Johannesburg and
willowbridge in Cape Town have been well received. These stores, selling a full range of
furniture and larger décar items, have had a same store growth of 30% for the period.
@home enjoyed comparable turnover growth of 28,6% for the period.

The homewares arena is becoming more competitive as a large number of homeware
stares roll out across the country.

Our staff training academy continues to focus on our people {0 ensure organic growth for
our future staff needs, including new store expansion.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Markdown value (Rm) 87 16,5 16,0 27,1 39,3
% {0 sales 6,3 8.0 5,6 75 83

Markdowns were in ling with expectations and are at an acceptable level, while trading
densities remained largely constant at R25 000 per square meire.
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Store statistics
@home

@homelivingspace |

Total no. of stores
Closures

Floor area (m?

2002

3670

|
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Projection
2008 2009

25801 36143
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Positioning

The year under review saw TFG Apparel Supply Company (TFGA) restructure its
husiness into a more focused design and production unit in line with the changing
needs and requirements of the retail trading divisions. TFGA continues to be the
procurement partner for Foschini, Markham, Exact! and to a lesser extent our
sports division, supplying them with exclusive, in-house designed brands.
TFGA now has a staff complement of aver 250 employees across five design and
manufacturing units. TFGA continues its role in ca-ordinating the Group Sourcing,
Group Shipping and Group Quality Assurance departments.

continues the forward development of the local supply base. There is continued
commitment to develop these relationships in conjunction with the local textile,
outwork and trims industries.

/ f ‘ ' y ; TEGA has sustained its presence in the local CMT manufacturing industry and
f

With the introduction of the quota System, which applies 1o certain categories of
ready-made garments imported from China, we continue to build our capacity
locally to ensure a regular flow of merchandise to our trading divisions.
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Our sourcing department remains focused on procuring our group's needs
and we have maintained our strong partnerships with our various buying
offices off-shore.

The group shipping department is run effectively and over the past year the
group has benefited from the consolidation of cargo from the various ports
we use globally. This area is an integral part of the group, as it is also
responsible for foreign currency purchases and payments to all our import
suppliers.

The group quality assurance department is active in each of the group's
apparel trading divisions, as well as homeware and furniture. Performance
standards are continually reviewed to ensure merchandise is of a world-
class standard. There is close co-operation with the group’s suppliers, to
assist in the adeption of world-ciass manufacturing practices. Group Quality
Assurance provides suppliers with the use of our in-house textile iesting
laboratory, which is of an international standard.

4
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Review of the Year

With the introduction of TFGA's restructuring some difficutties were
encountered with deliveries to Foschini stores division. Lead time reduction
and the change in some buying patterns had an unforeseen negative impact
on the timeous delivery of some merchandise. This also had an impact on
the productivity of our local CMT base for a peried during our summer
season. We have now addressed these issues and stock deliveries were
restored to normal in December. Each of the new design and manufacturing
units are establishing their own handwriting, unique personality and culture
in line with thal of the respective trading divisions to which they supply
merchandise.

These new units are now located within our group’s head office complex and
are individually set up with their own unique showrooms, full design facilities
and own production and design rooms making each unit very focused. This
new way of working has given each unit visibly more ownership and
accountability.

Our CMT suppliers are assisted financially trom time to time, as wel as
obiaining assistance from our in-house pool of skills in quality assurance,
hurman resources and production planning.

Cur leadership academy continues as an effective development initiative,
whilst at the same time it alsa is a tool for identifying staff with leadership
potential. There remains a continued focus by our manggement team cn
retention and management of talent across the business. We continue to
make steady progress towards our employment equity targets, as well as
progressing our corporate social investment initiatives by sponsoring a
feeding scheme in the townships.

The introduction of the import restrictions and Chinese quotas were imposed
in an endeavour to give the local industry some breathing space to become
more competitive, thereby maintaining a sustainable source of employment
and ensuring future econgmic growth. TFGA continues to support the local
CMT industry and remains one of the most significant users of this industry
in the country.




FOSCHINI GROUP
FINANCIAL SERVICES

55% effective
1 April 2007
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Positioning

The group’s financial services division consists of two
independent businesses:

« [ Financial Services (previously branded as Foschini Retail
Credit) manages the group’s in-store credit card programme
that consists of 14 different card formats. Included in this
division's responsibilities are the group's Club, insurance
products and the cellular phone operations.

¢ RCS Group provides a range of broader financial services
to hoth customers of the group as well as to customers
of retailers outside the group. At present these financial
services comprise RCS Personal Loans, RCS Cards, RCS
Private Label Cards and RCS Home Loans.

Standard Bank held a 35% interest in this business and
exercised its option to increase that to 45% on 1 April 2007.

The business is represented graphically alongside:

financialservices

FG Financial Services

Review of the Year

As alluded to last year, the levels of account delinguency were at an all-time low and it
was highlighted that this scenario was unlikely to continue for much longer.

During the past year, household debt came cnder pressure as many new credit players
came inte the market offering bank cards and related financial products to a broader
range of South African consumers. Many of our customers have been targeted with these
new offers. Over and above these offerings, the traditional credit players have sought
to maximise their customer footprint in anticipation of a slowdown in lending post
1 June 2007 when the National Credit Act (NCA) comes into effect. The impact of these
aggressive strategies and exiended terms has seen many customers reach new levels of
indebtedness. This situation has also arisen on the back of three interest rate hikes and
record fuel price levels. All of these {actors have made increased demands on customers’
disposable income.

Despite these factors our customers have shown remarkable resilience reflected in a
more responsible attitlude toward the management of their personal debt and a greater
capacity to service these increased levels of debt.

The strong growth in the economy and therefore in personal household income as wall
as an expansion of the overall credit market with many new borrowers has led to good
growth in advances.

FG Financial Services has had another good year with solid growth in advances,
continued good cash flows, but with higher levels of delinquency.

With concentrated focus on reducing arrears, positive benefits were seen in the number
of accounts in a buying situation. By year-end 82,1% of the base could buy, up irom
81,9% last year.

* The Standard Bank of South Africa Limited {SBSA)
has a minarity share in this division.




Our preapproved campaign added 82 401 new customers with
better than average risk levels.

During the course of the year our collection management processes
were subjected to an intensive review, particularly in the light of
higher tevels of customer delinquency seen in the first quarter.
The changes that resulted from these reviews have seen significant
improvements in overall efficiencies and customer payments
particularly toward the latter part of the year. Net bad debt grew by
21,6% compared to overall receivable growth of 5,6%.

Our new account system was overhauled to enhance functionality
and ensure that the provisions of the NCA could be accommodated.

2007 % change 2006

Rm Rm
Interast income 2093 183 , 253,0
Other incore 85,2 260 | 676

384,5 19,9 | 3206
Net bad debt (168,0) 21,6 | (138,2)
Credit costs (148,0) . 17,4 ' {(126,1)
Profit before tax 68,5 217 | 563

Interest Income

The maximum usury rate remained at 20% for the majority of the period
under review, A change was granted on 7 March 2007 that effectively raises
the rate to 23% for balances betow R10 Q00 and 20% for balances above
R10 000. This is an effective 3% change. We have elected to move upward
by 2% at this stage. This adjustment has no effect on the 2007 numbers.

Book growth slowed down aver the period under review with the year-end
book up by 5,6% which is significantly lower than last year's 21,0% growth.
Improved collections meant delinguency levels by year-end are on par with
last year. As a result the book remains healthy with fewer accounts in
arrears resulting in lower interest yields.

Other Income
Insurance

Profit growth in this area was 25,9%. The product offering is being
restructured, presenting exciting growth opportunities by offering additiona
shart-term insurance cover to customers.

Club

The Club grants a range of benefits for subscribers who are credit card
holders of the group and RCS.

These benefits include:

«  Automatic gdeath insurance

e Account balances protection

¢ Medical and legal helpline

¢ (Qualification in the monthly R300 000 draw

+  Discounts at several retailers

*  Promotional item discounts

e Bursaries to the value of R2 million per annum

* A monthly magazine with topics of interest

Currently there are more than 920 000 Club and 70 000 SuperClub
paying subscribers. With effect from March 2007 the magazine was

brought in-house and is managed in conjunction with Safika Highbury
Communications, who produce several top level titles.

The offering from this area has expanded with the introduction of a
Kids Club. The success of this new avenue leads us to believe that there
is capacity to expand the Club into several other niche club offerings.
Tests will commence during 2008.

Profit from this area grew by 19,9% over last year.
Celiutar

Cellular continues to be a strong growth area for the group. Handset and
airtime sales have been exceptional with group turnover from this source
increasing by 31,4%. We remain an exclusive MTN partner.

ONE20NE

Our newly-established division, ONE2ONE has recently launched its first
product called ONE20NE Top-up Airtime Deal in 33 pilot stores. The aim was
to create an airtime product that is very compeliing and affordable.

The ONE20NE Top-up Airtime Deal ofiers either R75 or R150 worth of
airtime downloaded to the customer's cellphone manthly for 24 moenths.
The airtime rates are currently better than conventional prepaid airtime rates
and offer the convenience of a contract without additional credit checks.
The uptake in the pilot has exceeded our expectations and we intend rolling
this out to a further 132 stores by June 2007.




Net Bad Debt

During the first quarter of the year we saw the delinguency rate
spike. As a result of this we took corrective action to focus on the
earlier stages of delinquency. This, coupled with a number of other
initiatives, saw delinguency levels return to former norms. This
improvement has continued into the first part of 2008,

Qur behavioural scorecards continue io correctly rank order
accounts in value at risk sequence. These scores coupled with
bureay score enables us to effectively manage risk and in particular
manage the exposure to those accounts with the highest potential to
default on payments. During the vear optimising software was
deployed on our automated dialler. This software determines the
most effective time to call arrear customers and therefore maximise
customer contact. As a result of this implementation, our yield per
customer contact has increased significantly. We expect to see
increased benefit from this software in the next financial year.

QOur charge-off policy on bad debt remains consistent with last year,
Non-performing accounts, defined as accounts whose payment
profile scores and recency fall below fixed criteria, are written off
monthly.

New applicant fraud

Fraud profiling anc extensive databases have enabled us to become
very effective at determining application, identity, and transactional
fraud, all of which have increased systemically over the past year as
sophisticated syndicates target retailers and banks alike. Through
the use of database analysis tools, fraud has been maintained at
very low levels. All new account applicants are passed through the
fraud profiling scorecards and databases. Exceptions are referred to
forensic underwriters.

Provisions

Over and above the monthly writeoff, all accounts are examined
using 2 MARKOV model on a guarterly basis. Relying on historical
and current delinquency roli rates, the MARKOV model determines
what proportion of account balances in the portfolios will roll into
writeoff. We use this information to create a provision for doubtful
debts. This provisioning method conforms to IFRS standards.

This year the MARKOV mode! required a R29,0 million charge to the
income statement against a R24,5 million charge last year. This
charge contributed to net bad debts rising by 21,6% on last year.
The doubtful debi provision now stands at R194.8 million which
represents 8,0% of the closing book, up from 7,4% last year.

Met bad debt to credit transactions ingreased to 2,6% from last
year's 2,4%. Net bad debi writeoff to debtors increased to 6,6%
from last year's 5,7%.
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Key debtor statistics 2007 2006
Number of active accounts ('000) 2163 ! 2079
Credit sales as a % of total retail sales 66,7 69,2
Net debtors book {Rm) 22352 (21166
Arrear debtors % to debtors book 25,0 ‘ 26,7
Met bad debt writeoff* as a % of credit transactions 26 24
Net bad debt writeoff* as a % of debtors book 6,6 | 57
Doubtful debt provision as & % of debtors book 80 | 7.4
Applicants granted credit (%) 63,0 « 651
% able to purchase 82,1 | 81,9

* Including VAT, excluding movement in provision

Credit Costs

The credit costs increased by 17,4% in the year. This increase was driven,
amongst other factors, by the preapproved accounts drive and further
investment in our systems leading up to the NCA. When these two elemenis
are removed, ¢osts would have increased by 12,4%.

Strategy

We arg constantly endeavouring 1o maximise the range of products and
services that we selt to our customers. The challenge is determining the
correct combination of products, services, discounts, promotions and
special markdowns that drive good value for customers as well as enhanced
returns for the group.

During the year we upgraded our debtors decisioning system to TRIAD
Release 8.1. This decisioning system has a marketing modute that uses a
test and control methodology that allows us to run different combinations of
products, services and benefit offers, side by side, to a random sample of
our customers to establish the combinations that achieve our marketing
objectives. We envisage good use of this tool in 2008,

Prospects

We remain confident that FG Financial Services witl continue to effectively
manage the challenges that 2008 poses and continue to grow and
contribute strongly to the group’s overall performance.

In particular, we will be compliant with the provisions of the NCA by
1 June 2007. Customers were advised of the effect of the NCA changes on
their accounts during the course of May 2007. We continue to be of the
apinien that the NCA will ultimately lead to a more informed and responsible
customer hase. In the short to medium term, however, as customers adjust
to the provisions of this Act, we anticipate some confusion that we are
gearing up to deal with. We also anticipate that there will be some
undesirable consequences of the Act in that many customers in the
emerging market category with informal income will be locked out of the
credit process based on their level of afferdability. To meet this challenge we
have a range of products that we believe will enable our customers to
acquire our merchandise without compromising the credit exposure.
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RCS Group

RCS Group provides a range of broader financial services to both
customers of the group as well as to customers of retailers
outside the group. At present these financial services comprise
RCS Personal Loans, RCS Cards, RCS Private Label Cards and
RCS Home Loans.

Whilst there is a degree of commonality in systems and some
sharing of operational rescurces, each business is uniguely
defined, has its own management team, budgets, key areas of
focus and unique profit models. The decision to differentiale the
businesses was taken at the outset to ensure that the focus on our
traditional business was not lost and that all costs and profits
associated with new ventures were clearly ring-fenced.

Over the past five years the initiatives in the RCS Group have added
new revenue streams and allowed the group to have a broader level
of interaction with customers.

Review of the Year

The RCS Group has shown solid profit growth for the year, whilst
still investing in infrastructure, skills and new ventures, as well as
managing a tighter credit environment.

Wy The RCS Group is developing as a South African consumer finance

business by expanding the range of products and building a solid
platform and infrastructure for growth.

Standard Bank of South Africa Limited (SBSA) has increased its
stake in RCS Group by a further 10% to reach 45% in April 2007.

RCS Personal Loans

RCS Personal Loans has shown reasonable debtors growth, but has
been hampered by higher provisions and bad debt. It remains
a highly profitable business that will have significant growth
opportunity with the introduction of the NCA on 1 June 2007.
Prior to the introduction of the NCA this product was capped at
R10 000 and 36 months, but will now be introduced at higher
levels and longer terms for good customers.

The interest raie increases of last year, as well as a general
increase in consumer indebtedness has led to larger credit losses
and increased provisions.

2007 % change 2006
RCS personal loans Rm Rm
Interest income © 3365 15,7 290,9
Interest expense M. 1.0 41,3
Other income - 756 17,0 64,6
Total income 3704 17,9 314,2
Net bad debt 67,7 128,7 (29,6}
Credit costs 92,0) 26,9 (72,5
Profit before tax and minorities 20,7 .7 2121

RCS personal Ipans — key debtor statistics 2007 2006

Number of active accounts {'000} 204 188
Net debtors book (Rm) , 866,5 817.,5

Arrear debtors % to debtors - 86 4,4
Net bad debt writeoff as a % of advances made 4.4 38

Net bad debt writeoff as a % of debtars book | 33 30
Doubtful debt provision as a % of debtors book 8,7 6,3
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This business provides personal loans to customers of the Foschini group as
well as externally. Customers are attracted by the convenience and
simplicity of the RCS personal loan offer. A large portion of the process is
handled telephonically. The level of repeat loans, in excess of 50%, attests
1o the appeal of the loan offer.

The selection criteria for qualifying customers remain strict. This, coupled
with improved response madelling, has contributed to the continued growth
of the portfolio, albeit at lower levels.

Arrear debtors have increased to 8,6% {2006: 4,4%} of the portfalio, which
has been driven by taking on more external customers as well as the effects
of the macroenvironment of increasing interest rates and higher levels of
indebtedness caused by excessive credit granting by some lenders prior to
the introduction of the NCA. This increased risk has been covered in the
increased provision taken on the portfolio. We expect high levels of
recoveries and an improvement in arrears in the coming year.

Interest cost only increased by 1,0% compared to interest income growth of
15,7%. This was as a result of positive cash flow generated from the debtors
book despite average interest rates ingreasing during the past 12 months.

Bad debt as a percentage of the book remaing within acceptable parameters
at 3,3% to debtors (2006: 3,0%). We believe that substantial scope remains
for new and repeat business from our existing customer database to
maintain above-average growth from this business.

Credit costs increased by 26,9% driven mainly by increased marketing costs
and investment in key skills and infrastructure. Lists of prospective
customers sourced from list vendors yietd a lower takeup of the personal
loan offer than from Foschini customers. As more customers are sourced
from this area, the marketing and mailing costs move up disproportionately.

The cost to income ratio remains very low at 25,8% (20086: 22,3%).
RCS Cards and RCS Private Label Cards

RCS Cards has had spectacular growth as a result of changing the model in
2006 which allowed for greater acceptance from our merchants and is now
accepted in aver 7 500 merchants nationally. Turnover through the card this
year was R1,14 billion (2006: R714 million).

To complement the growth in the RCS Cards business, RCS launched a
Private Label Card business for Queenspark in August 2006 and acquired
the original debtors book from Standard Bank in March 2007. Private Label
Cards is a strategic growth area for RCS Group In the future.

2007 % change 2006

RCS Cards and RCS Private Label Cards Rm R’m
Interest income 2380 1375 100,2
Interest expense (44,1} 94,3 (22,7
Other income ‘ 79,2 35,2 58.6
Total income o231 1007 | 1381
Net bad debt (61,7) 67.2 (36.9)
Credit costs (9320 60,1 (58.2)
Profit before tax and minorities ~~~ 118,2  188,3 41,0

RCS Cards and RCS Private Label Cards

— key debtor statistics 2007 2006
Number of active accounts ('000) 366 4
Net debtors book (Rm) 826,7 ' | 4801
Arrear debtors % to debtors 20,3 18,7
Net bad debt writeoff as a % of credit transactions 35 25
Net bad debt writeoff as a % of debtors book 44 41
Doubtful debt provision as a % of debtors book 76 10,4
Applicants granted credit (%} 479 511




Group Finance and Administration

The Group Finance and Administration division is a centratised service division that provides a
suppart function to the other divisions within the group. The division comprises the following
areas of responsibility:

Financial accounting and corporate reporting
This department is responsible for:

¢ the collating and production of the group's interim and annual financial statements;
s corporate communications and shareholder reporting;

«  ensuring compliance with all required accounting standards and statutory requirements;
and

« liaison with the external auditors.
Management accounting
Management accounting is responsible for:

»  control of the group's financial accounting systems and intemal controls;

s co-ordination and consolidation of all the group’s financial planning, including annual
budgets and quarterly re-projections;

« divisional financial reporting to enable accurate management decision-making; and
« ali operational financial reporting at store, area, regional and divisional level.

General finance and administration
General finance and administration is responsible for:

e processing and payment of all merchandise, expense and rental transactions;

s ensuring alt stores deposit the correct amounts daily; and

«  administration of store and head office inventory and claims.

After the initial successful implementation of SAP Financials, it is Group Finance's intention to

investigate the use of other modules within SAP to cbtain the full benefits of the integration
capabilities of the system.

Treasury

This department is responsible for managing the group's foreign exchange and funding
poticies. The department ensures that the group's funding needs are provided for with adequate
credit lines, appropriate financial instruments at the lowest cost and that the daily cash
management is optimised. Investments and interest-rate risk are managed within the
parameters laid down by the board and in consultation with the Financial Director.
The department, in conjunctien with the Taxation department, assist with various commercial
initiatives that impact on the group.

Taxation

This department is responsible for all aspects of the group’s taxation compliance. By its nature,
it is staffed by highly skilled experts who constantly remain abreast of current and pending
leqgislation.

Secretarial and administration

This department is responsible for:

¢ maintenance of the group’s statutory records;

s administration of the Foschini Group Retirement Fund;

« administration of the group’s trademarks;

« administration relating to the preparation and signing of the group’s store leases;
s the group's compliance function; and

e provision of legal assistance/advice to other areas within the group as required.

ions

Service Divi

P . N
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Risk management
The risk management department is responsible for the following functions:

* managing and controlling the risk management process, as defined by the
risk committee and as required by the Code of Corporate Practices and
Conduct;

*  appropriate insurance placement for the group;

« the administration of all group insurance claims and the compilation of
comprehensive loss statistics;

* control over the group business continuity planning process; and

» facilitation of inter-divisional store security meetings as well as the hosting
of similar informal meetings with other retailers to allow a cross pollination
of loss prevention information and strategies.

A detailed risk analysis is contained in the Corporate Governance report,
Procurement

The group procurement process ensures thai best practice is followed in all
areas of the purchasing process throughout the group. Quarterly procurement P
reportbacks are made to the procurement commitiee, comprising three ____ ————"
members of the operating board and twe senior managers. In addition,
the procurement manager ensures that the BEE procurement strategy
as defined by the transformation committee is implemented.
Further details of initiatives in this regard are contained in the
Sustainability Report.

Group payrolt

This department is responsible for the accurate
and timeous payment of salaries to over 15 000 of
the group's employees across all employment
categories.

Further efficiencies will be achieved through /
the implementation of a time and d
attendance and staff scheduling system

which is being piloted and will be rolled out s

to stores in 2008. In addition, the web-based

human resources self-service system will be \
enhanced to further improve service and

processing time.

Group Audit Services

The Group Audit Services (GAS) department’s primary
responsibifity is to support the group's commitment to strong
corporate governance and sound internal control. While
management is responsible for the development, implementation
and monitoring of effective control systems, GAS assists
management in fulfilling this commitment. This is done by evaluating the
adequacy and effectivengss of controls to support management in its pursuit /

of sustainable achievement of business objectives, and includes the < /

appraisal of performance measures, the refiability of management /

information, operational controls and the safeguarding of assets. An Internal

Audit Charter, approved by the audit committee and conforming to the

International Standards for the Professicnal Practice of Internal Auditing as ;
defined by the Institute of Internal Auditors (lIA), determines the mission /
and scope of the function. ' i

Although GAS is responsible to the Group Financial Director for /
administrative matters, GAS reports to the audit committes of the /
board of directors. The 17 staff members are responsible for the

audits of all group operations:
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Group Audit Services continued

e The head office and information system (IS) audit teams
co-operate closely to provide internal audit services for the
group's head office operations. This includes financial areas,
such as accounts payable and the large credit operations, as
well as non-financial areas, including shopfitting and
distribution centres. In addition, the 1S audit team conducts
technicat reviews covering Foschinidata argas such as
database administration and networks. The audit teams also
make extensive use of technology, such as automated
scanning and data interrogation tools to improve assurance
reporting to management. In addition, auditors often become
involved when new computer systems are developed to ensure
that cost-effective controls are considered at both the system
design stage (prior to implementation) and during the system
implementation to reduce the risk of business interruption,

Current store audit coverage is between 15% and 20% of
group stores per year {approximately 25% cf all stores’
turnover), but maximum leverage is obtained by ensuring that
at least 85% of all the area managers experience a minimum
of one audit every year. The audited store's administrative
performance can then be benchmarked against that of other
stores in the same trading division. Store audit has developed
a scoring system for store audit results that enables
management to evaluate the administrative health of siores
both within and across trading divisions. Given the geographic
spread of stores, as far afield as Namibia and Botswana, the
planning of visits is crucial in ensuring that the planned
coverage is met. The experience and professionalism of the
store auditors has contributed significantly to the success of
the store audit team which regularly runs control workshops for
field and store management.

GAS is committed to providing quafity internal audit services at a
competitive cost. This is done by measuring and menitoring audit
productivity and other performance factors, and keeping abreast of
international trends. Key inifiatives to improve beth efficiency and
effectiveness are the increased automation of audit processes by
implementing an electronic working papers system and providing
internal auditors with & moblle work environment. The international
audit and consulting firm PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) recently
performed a quality assurance review of GAS. This review found
the department to “generally conform” o all of the standards
promuigated by the international llA. This is the highest compliance
rating that can be awarded. The report by PwC also found that
the department compared favourably against the benchmarks set by
the best international audit groups in the retail sector.
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* possible further changes to various credit systems to meet
NCA compliance;

*  development of systems for new credit products;

* commencement with the development of an integrated electronic
funds transfer (EFT) system with our Point-of-sale (POS) system at
store level,

* the roltout of the JDA Size Scaling system fo the retail divisions: and
* the rollout of the Electronic Style Card system to the retail divisions.

There will also be a continuing focus on keeping up to date with and atigning
new projects to support supply chain initiatives.

Distribution and Logistics

The group'’s distribution and logistics team is responsible for the
management of stock received from suppliers and distributing it to stores
efficiently and productively. This year 44,2 million units were distributed.

The two new distribution centres (DCs) built in 2005 provided better space
utilisation and supported @home’s growth. A further 18 000 square melres
of land, owned by the group, is available for development when required.

The DCs, based near the group's head office in Parow East, Cape Town,
handle the entire group's stock distribution, including receiving, storage,
picking, packing anc despatching of stock. There are seven DCs in total,
each responsible for the following business areas:

e Tygerberg DC: Foschini, Donna-claire, fashionexpress and Luella
footwear, @heme, @homelivingspace and customer retumns

*  Ndabeni DC: Exact!, Markham and style accumulation

»  Sports DC: DueSouth, Totalsports and Sportscene

*  Foschini DC: Foschini, Donna-claire and fashionexpress apparel

» Jewellery DC: American Swiss, Stems, Matrix and Foschini jewellery
¢ Cloth Store: Cloth for local clothing production

+  Shopfitting DC: Shopfitting stock for the group

The Cloth Store was moved from Mentague Gardens to Epping during 2007
in order to improve logistics between CMTs and head office, as well as
providing more space.

The group continues to utilise HRP Distribution Services’ hubs to cross-dock
all stock, other than jewellery and @homelivingspace furniture, to stores in
the various regions across South Africa, Swaziland, Namibia and Botswana.
This outsourced coniract expires in March 2008. For our jewellery business
we Utilise RAM Hand-to-Hand Couriers, who also have a contract that
expires in March 2008. For @homelivingspace we extended our contract
with Bolit to March 2008. The group will go out to tender for the clothing,
jewellery and @home transport contracts towards the end of the 2007
calendar year.

A dedicated systems development team, which maintains and develops
systems that ensure higher levels of productivity, supports this area.

The supply chain and logistical gemands from our trading divisions
have necessitated a review of our logistics systems. We have gone out to
tender to replace our current warehouse management systems, that have
been modified substantially since initially being implemented in 1999,
Better process flexibility to suppaort our changing supply chains is envisaged.

The DCs are further supperted through materials handling systems that are
continuously being redesigned, developed and implemented to support
quicker throughput times. Our replenishment businesses utilise radio
frequency (RF) picking, which we have found to be more productive and
flexible in this scenario.

Productivity figures in the various distribution centres are world-class.
Cost per unit and units per man-hour are closely measured and
benchmarked against the best retailers in the world. The cost of distribution
as a percentage of group turnover for 2007 is 1,57%. This figure Is slightly
higher than the 1,53% in 2006 mainly due to the higher contribution of
@home and @homelivingspace, both being mare logistically expensive than
clothing and footwear. This figure includes depreciation, industrial
engineering, management costs, labour, packaging and outbound transport.

Our group utilises in excess of 30 local CMT factories in order to
manufacture merchandise for our varicus trading divisions. Stock that is
manufactured by these factories is accumulated at our Ndabeni DC, allowing
CMTs to maximise their production space. Fabric stock is procured by the
group and housed at the Cloth Store prior to being delivered to the CMTs
through our small in-house fleet.

in 2006 we indicated that we would begin a process of supply chain
improvement. A formal steering committee was established, chaired by the
group CEQ designate. A number of projects were identified to address areas
of improvement and these projects are currently being set up. We envisage
long-term benefits being derived from these initiatives, notably improved
stock turn. Further discussion ¢an be found in the risk management section
of the Corporate Governance report,

Our major DC risk is fire. Fire-fighting training, maintenance of fire-fighting
equipment, atmospheric detection, and inter-rack sprinkler systems mitigate
the risk of fire. We have generators at each DC to avoid power interruptions.

Security is an important element of our distribution and transport operation.
The group's DCs are equipped with CCTV cameras and are guarded
24 hours a day. As part of our stringént $ecurity procedures, an access
contral system is in place. Our security procedures are extended to our
transport partners who have comprehensive security through a combination
of secured premises and satellite-tracked vehicles.

Business continuity plans are in place and are regularly tested and reviewed
by the risk committee,
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Human Resources

Human Resources {(HR) aperates on two levels within the group. Firstly, there
is the Group Human Resources division headed by the HR Director who sits
on the operating board. This division is staffed by senior specialists whose
role it is, In conjunction with the business and trading divisions, to set
strategy and provide shared services such as recruitment, industrial
relations, job evaluation, benefits administration, training and development
and group succession planning and talent management.

Secondly, the trading and service divisions have well-established HR functions
which are headed up by senior HR generalists who are members of their
respeciive management teams. They devise and execute unique HR solutions
in line with their division's requirements, but within the parameters of the
group strategy and drawing on the shared services wherg necessary.

These HR functions have dual reporting lines, one line to the individua! MD
and another to the Group HR Director.

HR strategy

Pursuant to a change in the leadership of Group HR, a new 9-point long-
term strategy was developed taking specific cognisance of the business
imperatives, the socio-economic landscape, best HR practice and the solid
foundation that HR was built on, with the aim being to sustain and
strengthen HR's position as a strategic business driver that differentiates the
group from its competitors.

At the core of the strategy lies a consistent performance management
pracess that drives our approach to talent retention, development and
attraction. The significant ouicome of this is that new or revised job ouiput
models had 1o be developed for all positions in the group. This dovetaited
particularly well with the job evaluation, e-recruitment, remuneration, talent

ﬂ management and jeadership development projects.
.

In light of the need to provide more aggregate and real-time data to
managers and employees, and the philosophy that employees should take
responsibility for their personal information, the group has commenced the
scoping process for a group-wide HR information system. it is hoped that a
short list of vendors will be identified shortly.

Shared services

» Recruitment: All senior and junior management, specialists and
trainees are recruited centrally. To improve this process the group
purchased and installed an e-recruitment tool that wilt greatly enhance
this process plus provide the group with an accurate database of
potential candidates.

This e-recruitment tool is currently in use in all our head office
departments. Phase 2 of the rollout will cover store recruitment, which
will significantly speed up the process and avoid more than one trading
division considering the same applicant.

A further service provided is the setting of the recruitment policy,
training of line managers in comect competency-based recruitment
techniques and being the custodians of psychometric testing.

+ Industrial Relations (IR): The group has sound and clearly-formulated
industrial relations policies, procedures and practices that empower
line managers to deal with issues speedily and effectively.
IR specialists are employed in both Johannesburg and Cape Town to
provide advice and extensive training and to deal with more complex
matters. In critical instances the group can and has called on the
assistance of its attorneys and independent labour consultants.

In addition, the group has regular interaction with its unions in South
Africa and Namibia. In both cases wage agreements were riegotiated,
the South African agreement with SACCAWU being for one year and




the Namibian agreement with the NWRWU being for a two-year period.
This year's South African negotiations will commence in time for
implementation on 1 September 2007.

The agreement in South Africa provided for an increase of 8,5% for the
bargaining unit while the Namibian agreement provided for 8,7% in
year ong and 8,2% in year two.

Group management and development

The provision of a wide variety of generic and specific leadership,
managerial skills and operational programmes ensures that employees have
the opportinity to enhance their skills, whilst at the same time the group has
a workforce that is current and can deal with all eventualities. There is a
growing focus on aligning certain general programmes with the National
Skills Standards, thus providing employees with a formal qualification.

The group is directing its efforts on store manager and graduate traineg
training as one of the strategies to ensure an ongoing skills pipeline.

I excess of 14 800 staff participated in at least one training programme
during the year. Further information on skills development appears in the
Sustainability section of this report.

A discussion of both employment equity and corporate social investment
initiatives appears in the Sustainability section of this report.

Remuneration and reward

To ensure that our staff are competitively rewarded, we constantly
benchmark and review our practices against the market, In addition, the
group recently introduced a new and mare relevant job evaluation
system and to date most of the key jobs have been re-evaluated.
Further research into variable compensation practices and share
schemes is currently in progress in order to further enhance and
reinforce the principles of performance-based remuneration.
The retention of key staff is & critical output of this area.

Talent planning

The group has a well-entrenched process addressing
talent planning. The board meets twice annually
to review each division's plans and to establish
a centralised view of the group's
resources. During the year the process
was enhanced by standardising the
performance review and talent mapping
process, thus facilitating more
accurate, meaningful and consistent
COmparisons across divisions.

The various divisions run & number
of tailored programmes such as
our well-established leadership
academies fo help identify and
track talent at all levels.

HIV/AIDS

The group rolled out our Yoluntary
Counselling and Testing Programme
during the year which is available
to all employees in South Africa,
The neighbouring territory programmes
will e rolled gut in due course.

Any employee testing positive will receive
full support, including antiretrovirals as
needed. Further information is avaitable in the
Sustainability Report.

Group Services

This division's mission is to provide value-adding services through
streamlined, expert facilities management that ensures cost-effective
operational efficiency and workplace well-being. The division comprises
70 staft members, static for a number of years.

Outsourced supptiers are used extensively, with a focus on utifising those
with retail expertise. Benefits are extracted for the group by imptementing
strict service-level agreements across the board and utilising fewer
suppliers well known to the group. Service-level agreements incorporate the
uniqueness of the group and address our special needs and methodologies.

Group Services ensures that the group's space reguirements are met to
accommodate office employees and warehouse distribution requirements.
In addition to providing appropriately equipped facilities, this division
ensures the ongoing maintenance of all buildings, plant and eguipment.
In total, 19 properties are administered,

Group Services sees to the installation and maintenance of all security,
fire detection and access control systems, as well as implementing
and managing the occupational health and safety programme.
From a governance perspective all security and fire evacuation systems are
tested on a regular basis. All offices, with the exception of the non-critical
Isando property, have backup power generators. Isando has extended
UPS hattery life.

Group Services sees to the procurement of standardised

office auvtomation eguipment {printers, copiers,

audiovisual}, vehicles and capital equipment other
than computers.

The fleet department operates within the
mandated capital budget, monitors
expenditure levels and leverages volume
discounts through approved suppliers.

Mail room, reception, switchboard
and store alarm monitoring are
among the services provided.
Outsourced contractors managed
by Group Services include
catering, physical guarding,
gardening, architectural,

mechanical, electronic

and electrical, and travel

services.
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Group Property

With the ongoing growth in the number of new retail cenires being
developed, the group has been selective in its commitment to retail space.
We helieve that a number of developments currently proposed would not be
of interest to the group and will not all necessarily come 1o fruition.
According to the South African Shopping Centre Directory, well in excess of
1 million square metres of new retail space is being built or planned in
2008. Al opportunities are assessed monthly with our trading divisions,
incorporating format and size considerations where applicable. We do not
necessarily enter new retail space with all our brands, but select the most
appropriate brands for each new location.

During the year under review 96 new stores were opened across the group's
14 trading brands. Net of store closures, these stores added an extra
25 868 square metres to the trading area. Rationalisaiion of less profitable
stores resulted in the closure of 36 stores, and at the year-end the group
was trading out of 380 615 square metres, in excess of 70% in shopping
malls. This represents an increase of 7,3% over the previous year.

The enlargement of 18 stores in key locations resulted in an increase in
space of 4 B60 square metres, alleviating the pressure of excessive trading
density and enabling substantial turnover growths in these stores. A further
a8 stores were relocated to better trading positions. These bath continue to
be areas of proactive management.

New centres that opened during the past year with group store
representation were Diamond Pavilion, Vaal Malt, Jabulani, Balito, Northam,
Knysna Mall, Hazyview, Mossel Bay and Trade Route Mall. The group has
committed to opening new stores in the forthcoming year in the following
new centres: Greenstong Mall, trene, Maponya Mall and Loch Logan.

The successfu! opening of Jabulani Mall in Sowsto has been encouraging
and is the first time a major centre with a full complement of national
retailers has been developed in Soweto. Similarly, Maponya Mall will open in
the second guarter of 2007.

Whilst the vast majority of the stores are located within South Africa we also
have a cross-border presence in Namibia, Botswana and Swaziland.
Lecations are strategically spread throughout the provinces in accordance
with consumer demand and cover all markets from super-regional to
community shopping centres, and from CBDs to deep rural environments,

Details of leases are shown in note 27.
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The non-executive directors come from diverse backgrounds in commerce
and industry. Their collective experience enables them to provide sound,
independent and objective judgement in decision-making that is in the best
interests of the group. They are ultimately responsible for the performance
of the group, its long-term sustainable growth, and enhancement of
shareholder value. They review and ratify the group’s strategy in addition to
manitoring and measuring its performance and executive management
against key performance indicators. They provide opinion and advice
regarding the group’s financial, audit, governance and risk management
controls. They review the succession planning at senior levels, group
transformation, as well as provide input to the remuneration process to
ensure sustainable leadership.

The chairman and deputy chairman are both independent non-executive
directors. The roles of the chairman, Eliot Qsrin, and the CEQ and managing
director, Dennis Polak, are separate, with a clear division of responsibilities.
Both provide leadership and quidance to the company’s board, and
encourage deliberation on all matters requiring the board's attention, anc
obtain optimum input from the other directors. All directors exercise
unfettered discretion in the fulfilment of their duties, resulting in constructive
debate at meetings that continue to yield well-considered decigions.

Newly-appointed directors hold office only until the next annual general
meeting, at which time they retire and become eligible for re-election as
directors. Each year, one-third of the existing board are subject to retirement
by rotation and are eligible for re-election as directors by the shargholders.
Mon-executive directors have no fixed term of employment, and the
performance of all directors is subject to annual peer review.

An annual evaluation of the board is undertaken by the chairman by means
of & questionnaire sent to each board member. The results of the
questionnaire are collated by the chairman, and feedback provided to the
full hoard,

An induction programme is in place in the event of the appointment of
new directors, with the objective of maximising their understanding of the
group, enabling them to provide immediaie input and make well-informed
decisions.

Board meetings

The board typically meets quarterly in Cape Town, and further meetings are
scheduled at short notice should circumstances dictate.

The board and its committees are timeously supplied with comprehensive
information to enable them to effectively discharge their duties. All directors
have unrestricted access to the company secretary and all company
records, as well as to independent professional advice at the company's
expense in appropriate circumstances.

Directors' shareholdings

The direct and indirect holdings, share options and transactions of the
directors of Foschini Limited at 31 March 2007 are set out in note 12.4.
Non-executive directors do not participate in the share incentive schemes.

Personal share dealings

The board complies with the requirements of the JSE Limited in relation to
the restrictions required in the trading of Foschini Limited shares by
directors and employees during the defined closed periods. Restrictions may
also be placed on share dealings at other times during the year shou'd the
group be involved in corporate activity or sensitive negotiations.
The company secretary advises all directors and employees prior to the
commencement of the closed trading periods of the prohibitions contained
in the Insider Trading Act relating to share dealings whilst in possession of
price-sensitive information. Details of directors' share dealings are disclosed
to the Listings Division of the JSE Limited and communicated through its
electronic news service, SENS. These dealings are also disclosed at board
meetings. There is a process in place, in terms of the requirements of the
JSE Limited, for directors to obtain prior clearance before dealing in the
company's shares. All transactions are conducted at the ruling market price
on the JSE Limited.

Succession

In line with the responsibilities as formalised in their charter, the nominations
committee announced changes to direclorships as part of the group's
succession planning to ensure sustained leadership.

Main boarg:

D M Polak will retire from the positions of group managing director and chief
exacutive officer with effect from 31 December 2007. His experience and
expertise will be relained with his transition into the role of non-executive
director on 1 January 2008.

His existing role will be spiit into two functions:

s S N Bowley, who previously held the position of managing director -
Foschini Stores, was appointed chief executive officer designate on
2 April 2007, upon which date he was also appointed a member of
the main board of Foschini Limited. He will assume the rofe of chief
executive officer on 1 January 2008,

s A D Murray, who previously held the position of retail director —
Jewellery division, Markham, Exact!, Sports division and @home, was
appointed group managing director designate en 2 April 2007, upon
which date he was also appointed a member of the main board of
Foschini Limited. He will assume the role of group managing director
on 1 January 2008.

Operating board:

B J Curry and G S Naidoo were appointed to the operating board with effect
from 1 October 2006.

AR Bisogno and M Mendelsohn were appointed te the operating board with
effect from 1 March 2007,

Furthermore, D Sheard was appointed as company secretary with effect
from 15 February 2007 to replace R Stein, who continues his role as
financial director.
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to ensure that the scope of the internal audit function has no limitations
imposed by management and that there is nc impairment of their
independence;

to evaluate the independence, effectiveness and performance of the
external auditors' and obtain assurance from the auditors that
adequate accounting records are being maintained;

to ensure that the respective roles and functions of external audit and
internal audit are sufficiently clarified and co-ordinated; and

to review financial statements for proper and complete disclosure of
timely, reliable and consistent information and to confirm that the
accourding policies used are appropriate.

The committee consists of four independent non-executive directors and
meets at feast twice annually. Executive directors, members of executive
management, internal audit and the external audit partners and staff aitend
meetings at the invitation of the committee. Independent of management,
members of this commitiee meet separately with the externat auditors.

Remuneration committee

This committee is governed by a formal charter to ensure that there is a
transparent procedure for developing policies on executive remuneration
and determining remuneration packages of individual directors and senior
executives, within agreed terms of reference and within the framework of
good corporale governance.

Its key mandate is the compilation of emolument proposals in accordance
with the group’s remuneration strategy which are then considered by the
board. These are designed and tailored to:

continue to attract, retain and motivate execulives of the highest
calibre;

enable the group to remain an employer of cheice; and

ensure a blend of skills that consistently achieves predetermined
business objectives and targets.

Its powers regarding non-executive remuneration are limited to making
recommendations 1o the full board.

This committee has access to independent surveys and consultants for
best-practice advice and information concerning current and job-specific
remuneration levels.

Its responsibilities include the making of recommendations to the board on
remunesation structures, performance banuses, conditions of appointment
of the CEQO and managing director, the CEO and managing director's
remuneration, executive and non-executive directors’ remuneration and
fees, service contracts, restraints, senior executive management
remuneration, the employee share incentive schemes and general salary
guidelines across the group.

The committee, which met three times during the course of the year,
comprises three independent non-executive directors and an external
consultant. The managing director and the operating board group human
resources director attended by invitation, but recused themselves upon
deliberation of their own remureration.

Risk committee

The board is responsible for risk management, while divisional and
gperational management are accountable to the board for this process.

The group has adopted an ongoing, systematic and documented risk
management process that ensures that all material risks are identified,
evaluated, effectively managed and where practical, quantified. This process
is undertaken within each division as well as by the operating board. This
has served to ingrain a sustainable risk awareness and culture at all levels.
The assessments are aligned to the business objectives within each division
as well as those of the group as a whole. All significant projects undertaken
by the group are subject to formal risk assessments. Ongeing business
sustainability is addressed as part of this process.

The risk committee is responsible for ensuring that:
« appropriate risk and control policies are in place and are
communicated throughaout the group;

= ihe process of risk management and the system of internal control are
regularly reviewed for effectiveness;

« there is an ongoing process of identifying, evaluating and managing
the significant risks faced by the group, and that this was in place
throughout the year under review;

+ aformal risk assessment is undertaken annually;

» there is an adequate and effective system of internal control in place
to manage the more significant risks faced by the group to an
acceptable level;

o there is a documented and tested process in place that will allow the
group to continue its critical busingss processes in the event of a
disaster, inter alia, the destruction of a distribution centre, head office,
or computer facility, impacting its activities;

+ arisk register is maintained and kept up to date; and

* appropriate insurance cover is placed for the group, and that all
uninsured risks are reviewed and managed,

The risk commitiee comprises two independent non-executive directors, two
executive directors, a director of the operating board, and by invitation, the
heads of the internal audit and risk management departments. Meetings are
held four times a year.

Nominations committee

This committee is governed by a formal charter to ensure that there is a
process in place to fairly and thoroughly identify and assess new executive
and non-executive directars. Their responsibilities include:

e raviewing the hoard structure, size and composition;

*  succession planning;

» reviewing the balance between non-executive and executive directors;

e ensuring that the directors have the required blend of experience, skills
and knowledge to guarantee the continued success of the group; and

s compliance with the principles of good governance and the code of
best practice.

This committee met twice during the year under review, and comprises
three non-executive directors and one executive director.
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Transformation committee

This committee was formalised during the course of the previous financial
year. Its scope of authority has been clearly defined in a formal charter, as
have its objectives and responsibilities.

The committee has established a broad-based BEE sirategy aligned to the
Broad-based Black Economic Empowerment Act of 2003 and the Codes of
Good Practice, including a BEBEE-level contributor target with time-lines.
Clear guidelines have been defined for each of the seven elements of
BBBEE, being equity ownership, management control, employment equiiy,
skills development, preferential procurement, enterprise development and
socio-economic development. The committee's ongoing responsibilities are
to monitor and review all aspects of the group’s BBBEE strategies and to
ensure the achievement of its stated targets.

In order 1o attain these targets, subcomemittees for each of these seven
elements have been established, which report directly 1o the transformation
committee. The subcommittees meet at least quarterly.

The transformation committee, comprising two non-executive directors, two
executive directors and the operating board group human resources director
meets twice annually.

The Operating Board of Directors of the Group

The operating board Is responsible for the group’s strategy formulation, as
well as the day-to-day management of all aspects of the trading and service
divisions.

Currently the operating board is responsible for all operational matters in
relation to the group's fashion retailing and financial services businesses
and support functions, including but not limited to:

* merchandise sourcing, buying, planring, warehousing and distributian,
» store location, leasing, operations, design and architecture;

» human resource recruitment, training, development and remuneration;
« information systems acquisition, development and maintenance;

» credit management and customer relationship marketing and systems;
* financial management and administration;

« strategic plan formulation, development, execution and refinement;

e budget development, review and achievemant in relation to sales,
cperating expenses and capital expendilure;

*  risk identification, assessment, mitigation and management;
*  business philosophy and value system development and refinement;
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* internal control development, monitoring and audit;

» employment equity plan development, review and implementation;

¢ development and monitoring of operational policies and procedures;
e transformation strategy development, implementation and monitoring;

¢ approving investment, disinvestment, refinancing and restructuring
transactions in accordance with parameters set by the main board; and

« adopting and implementing corporate governance practices, which are
appropriate for the group, and meeting the standards set out in King I1.

This board typically meets monthly and further meetings are scheduled
at short notice should circumstances dictate.
Operating board of directors of the group

D M Polak (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

R Stein (Financial Director)

S N Bowley {Chigf Executive Officer Designate)

A D Murray (Group Managing Director Designate)

H B Godfrey (Managing Director — @home)

P S Meiring (Managing Divector — Foschini Group Financial Services)
B J Curry (Managing Director — Foschinidata)

G S Naidoo (Managing Director — Group Human Resources)

A R Bisogno (Managing Girector — Foschini division}

M Mendelsohn (Managing Direcior — Sports division)

Detailed information of the operating board and their credentials appear
on pages 12 and 13,




Risk Management

Risk review
The primary identified risks to the group are listed below,

These maijor risks and their consequent opportunities, considering both
impact and their management, are:

Customer base and credit management

Being a predominantly credit-based retailer, retaining our existing customers
and attracting new customers are core to our sustainable growth. In
addition, there are various factors that can lead to customers being unable
to meet their obligations to the group.

We manage this risk by:

= ensuring that we provide exceptional customer service;

* the provision of keenly priced and exciting product ranges across all
divisions to our wide-ranging market segments;

s continual staff training at all levels;
» the use of “mystery shoppers” 10 gauge levels of customer service;

*  astale-of-the-art multi-media customer services callcentre to assist in
the rapid resolution of customer enquiries;

» utitisation of an efficient point-of-sale system that enhances store
efficiency and customer service;

*  equipping our stores to be attractive, enticing and congenial;

¢ ensuring compliance with the National Credit Act regarding all poticies,
processes and systems;

* keeping updated on al developments regarding the Consumer
Pratection Bill;

s proactively engaging with the relevant regulatory and legislative
authorities;

e ulilising state-oi-the-art systems and credit management disciplines to
monitor and limit the impact of this risk; and

+ offering customers an aptional account protection plan.

Further discussion and quantification of credit risk can be found in the

Foschini Group Financial Services section of "Review of Operations” section
of this report and notes 6, 7 and 19.2.

Information technology (IT)

The ever-increasing reliance upon computer systems necessitates a stable,
secure and unintarrupted computers infrastructure.

We manage this risk by:
»  gonstant senior management review and updating of the IT strategic
ptan;

* maintaining a comprehensive, regularty-testad disaster recavery plan
that shoutd provide seamiess computing capaciiy in the unlikely event
of a disaster. Secure computer suites have been established in
separate locations with adequate capacity to provide backup access to
critical systems;

* strict change control procedures for all system enhancements;
«  promoting the use of risk assessments for all significant projects;
»  ensuring that access controls are implemented and enforced;

* an ongoing policy of consolidation and standardisation of applications
and infrastructure technology;

* an ongoing upgrade and technology “refresh” programme to ensure
that our applications and infrastructure are current and supported;

» instilling employee awareness of the need for responsible use of
computer {acifities (all employees are required to abide by a formal
compuier code of conduct),

+ ongoing emphasis on enhancing IT security from all potential threats,
both internal and externat {this will continue to receive attention at all
levels); and

* adopting strong IT governance policies as well as best-practice IT
service-delivery models.
Supply chain

A key risk to the group is the inability to provide our customers with the
desired merchandise at the right price and time, via an efficient and
effective supply chain management process.

We manage this risk by:
¢  considering alt possible occurring events and factors thai can cause a
disruption in a supply chain;

s examining possible scenarios from past experience and analysis of
changing market forces;

e creating solutions culminating in improved stock turn and customer
satisfaction; and
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* implementing changes in the supply chain methodically within
appropriate and achievable timg frames.

A steering committee of 12 senior executives, chaired by the CEQ designate,
has been formalised to structure an agile and effective supply chain
management process, with specific focus on optimising lead times, supplier
conformance, replenishment and pipelings.

Crime

Crime, particularly armed and violent crime, has attained unprecedented
and unacceptabte levels, impacting on losses and in particular, trauma to
our staff. In line with calls from government, it is now necessary that we
partner with them in combating this scourge and ensuring arrests and
conviclions.

We manage this risk by:

*  continually reviewing security at stores;
«  providing staff training on how to deal with armed robberies;

¢« maintaining a strong focus on syndicated identity fraud via
a dedicated forensics department;

¢ maintaining regular communication with other retailers and anti-crime
fara o ensure that we minimise the impact of crime in all of its forms;
and

* utilising an anonymous tol!-free whistle-tlowing facility for the
reporting of criminal acts. Details of the impact of the whistle-blowing
facility are contained later in this report.

Fluctuations in interest and exchange rates

Fluctuations in the interest and exchange rates impact upcn margin stability
and profitability. During the year under review, the prime overdraft rate
increased by 19%, and the Rand depreciated by 17% against the US Dollar.

We manage this risk by:
«  maintaining a strictly controlled and skilled treasury function, guided by
formatised, documented policies and procedures;

e constantly reviewing our borrowings mix between fixed and floating
rate instruments, and long- and short-term financing, as the direction
of interest rates change;

«  carefully monitoring the group debt-equity ratio;

« constantly monitoring the potential benefit of any other interest rate
products, such as interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements;
and

e taking forward cover on 100% of our merchandise imports.
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Shortage of skills and expertise

Without insightiul, specialised and talented staff at all levels, our continued
success and growth through innovation would be impacted.

We manage this risk by:

* maintaining an effective nominations committee for succession
planning and appeintment of senicr executives and board
appointments;

+ ensuring that processes are in place to atiract, retain and develop
high-quality siaff within an envirenment that can satisfy ambition; and

+  having access 10 a pool of skills in all key areas via our divisionalised
structure, which lends itself to seamless resource transference.

Power qutages

The risk of power outages can significantly disrupt our store trading ability.

We manage this risk by:

s having stand-by generators at all head office and distribution facilitfes,
with sufficient capacity to continue all critical functions;

+ having the ability to trade off-line at stores provided that there is
sufficient lighting; and

e negotiating shared-cost backup power facilities in shopping malls.
Further details ¢an be found in the group services section in the divisional
raports.

The impact of HIV/AIDS upon our staff and customer base

Whilst the effect of HV/AIDS upon our staff and customer base still indicates
a limited impact upon the group to date, we are well aware of the need to
better understand the future risks and consequences.

We manage this risk by:

¢ reviewing and taking cognisance of results of the external survey
conducted by the Health Monitor Group during 2005;

*  encouraging all employees to ascertain their HIV status;

+ offering all employees in South Africa two free confidential HIV tests
per annum at a network of external pharmacies;

* providing a free, comprehensive disease management service,
including antiretrovirals where indicated, to all permarent staff
members;

= offering optional account balance protection to customers, who have
made exiensive use of the facility. This has in large part contained the
impact on bad debis. In addition, current experience indicates that
accounts are continued by extended families.

Business continuity

The loss of a major head office facility or distribution centre could impact
upon critical business functions.

We manage this risk by:
e maintaining separate head office buildings and distribution facilities,
providing alternate backup facilities for critical functions;

* gplitting the computing capacity over four server rooms in separate
locations;

*  maintaining current business continuity plans for all trading and
service divisions;

*  maintaining comprehensive physical protection measures; and
maintaining appropriate insurance cover.




Internal control

The board of directors is responsible for the group's systems of
internal control. Effective internal control systems have been
implemented and are continuously evaluated:

* to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and
refiability of the financial statements;

* o safeguard, verify and maintain accountability of its assets;

e {0 detect and minimise fraud, potential liability, loss and
materiat misstatement; and

» o review compliance with applicable legislation and
regulations.

The internal control systems are governed by a comprehensive
internal control standards manual that is available to all staff via
our intranet. Compliance with these laid-down standards rests
within each division and is monitored via internal and external audit
checks.

The board is not aware of any material breakdown in the
functioning of these controls during the period under review.

Internal audit

The internal audit department is an independent appraisal and
assurance function. Although it is responsible to the group financial
director for administrative matters, the internal audit department
reports to the audit committee of the board of directors.
This structure does not impair the function's independence or
objectivity, An internal audit charter, approved by the audit
committee and conforming to the Internaticnal Standards for the
Professional Practice of Internal Auditing, determines the mission
and scope of the function.

Further information on the internal audit function is separately
contained in the divisionat reports section of this annual report.

Code of ethics

The group has adopted a code aimed at creating & culture of the
highest standards of ethics and uncompromising honesty among all
employees. The code is founded on the principles of integrity, good
faith, impartiality, openness and accountability. The code of ethics
forms an integral part of the induction programme and all new
employees agree ta subscribe to the code. It is available to all staff
on our intranet.

Whistle-blowing

An outsourced, angnymous whistle-blowing facility has been in
place since February 1998 for the reporting of suspected fraud and
unethical behaviour. Use is made of an ouisourced, anenymous,
toli-free hotline. All reports are submitted to the centralised risk
management department, which ensures that all incidents are
logged and resolved. The minimum reward, increased from R2 000
to R5 000 during the year, is payable for all instances where
follow-up confirms evidence of fraud or unethical behaviour.
There is a strong focus on staff awareness of this facility via regular
distribution of laminated posters and wallet-sized cards.

An additional reward of R10 000 is paid
twice annually to a randomly-selected

staff member who has already been

awarded the RS 000 reward in each

six-month period.

T LTI e
T a

During the year under review, b5 reports
were received, resulting in 14
dismissals.




Legal Compliance

With the proliferation of increasingly complex and compliance-orientated
legislation, the board views this function as essential to ensure compliance
within the group. The purpose of this function is 1o provide the board with
assurance that the group remains compliani with applicable legislation.
The compliance function is currently split into two distinct areas — one focus
area is compliance with laws that affect credit granting and the other on
general compliance within the group.

The impact of the National Credit Act (NCA) is significant, and a group
business review forum meets weekly 1o address all NCA issues within the
group.

Similarly, there is a group forum monitoring the progress of the Consumer
Protection Bill. This forum will ensure that the provisions relevant to the
group will be implemented upon the finalisation and promulgation of the Bill.

The developments regarging the Companies Bill and the Protection of
Personal Information (concept) Bill are also being closely monitored to
ensure that the group is able to comply with this legislation once
promulgated in final form.

The group compliance officer reports 10 the audit committee.
The responsibilities of the compliance function include inter alia:

+ identifying and advising the group on existing and new legislation that
is applicable to the group’s business;

» facilitating compliance with relevant legislation and assigning
responsibility for areas of compliance;

= faclitating compliance with internal policies, rules, guidelines and
procedures;

* mainiaining a register of internal policies, rules, guidelines and
procedures; and

e monitoring of compliance.

Internal audit and the group compliance officer work closely together. Where
significant compliance issues are identified, these are considered for
independent review by outsourced experts.

Remuneration

The grcup's policy is to align the remuneration structure of the executive
directors and staff with the interests of shareholders, and conseguently &
portion of their package is performance related. Share options and
incentives are granted based upon both the performance of the individual as
well as the performance of the group as a whole, based on specific business
objectives and bottom-ling absotute profits, the principle being that bonuses
are self-funded out of profils in excess of targets.

In addition, it provides competitive market-related and benchmarked base
salaries.

The executive directors have standard employment contracts with the
group, which do not exceed two years.
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Remuneration for executive staff comprises:
Base salary

e Base salaries are determined after a thorough market benchmarking
exercise within the retail and related sectors.

These are set at competitive market rates, are subject to annual review
and linked to performance. All divisions have established performance
management systems in order that individual contribution can be
measured and rewarded accordingly. External remuneration
consultants assist with market surveys and benchmarks and internal
parity is monitored by the human resources division.

Short-term incentives

« The trading divisions participate in an annual honus scheme. Targets
are set for each division at levels exceeding predetermined budgets, in
order 1hat the schemes are effectively self-funding. The tevel of the
bonus is dependent upon the performance of the individual, the trading
division and the group as a whole. Service division bonuses are refated
to the overall group performance. The levels of bonuses are capped.

Long-term incentives

+ Share options provide a performance incentive that aligns
remuneration with the interests of shareholders, and are therefore
offered to senior staff at variopus intervals for delivery over a
six-year period. These are allocated based upon individuat contribution
to the success of the group.

Other benefits

e The remuneration committee reviews additional benefits annually
against market benchmarks for proposal to the board.
These include pension and medical aid fund contributions, car
allowances and other health and security Services.

Service contracts

e Certain key executives have formal service contracts to ensure stability
and continuity in management teams. These contracts include restraint
of trade agreements.

Remuneration of non-executive directors and the chairman are
reviewed annually by the remuneration committee for proposal to the
board. Non-executive directors are paid a basic fee with additicnal fees
payable for their level of responsibility and committee membership.
Thay do not participate in any of the group incentive plans or share
schemes. They are paid for their expenditure in aftending meetings in
Cape Town.

External consultants assist in providing market information relating to
nen-executive remuneration.

Payments made to directors for services during the year are set out in
note 30.
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Sustainability Report

JHORA TN

Since the release of the King Il Report on Corperate Governanc
in 2002, the reporting of economic, social and environmenta
issues continues {0 mature. We recognise that our shareholder:
and other stakeholders require information, other than th
traditional financial report, that is concise, pertinent an
meaningful in order to measure the group's sustainability int
the future.

Qur view of sustainability remains the need t¢ ensure long-term
balanced profitability through innovation and inventiveness
without compromising short-term competitiveness. The needs o
all of our stakeholders and our responsibilities to th
environment and fulure generations are considered in ou
business processes, as we recognise that these will be th
source of our engoing success.

Our primary stakeholders, being our shareholders, employees
suppliers, customers, government, local communities an
society at targe, are all mutually dependent partners in th
sustainability process.

We are committed to ensuring value for all stakeholders an
maintaining the highest moral and ethical standards.

Corporate Social Investment (CSI)

As a long-established public company, Foschini recognises it
responsibility as a corporate citizen towards making
contribution to the real needs of our stakeholders and th
communities within which we aperate.

We also recognise the importange of contributing to
susiainable economy through growing our busingss an
championing investment initiatives around nation building.

To this end the group, through its corporate social investmen
programme, has focused on the upliftment of communitie
within South Africa through the focus areas of aris, culture,
environment, bursaries, the disabled, education, health,
HIV/AIDS, job creation, poverty alleviation and welfare and publi
services.

Social investment spending is derived in part from income from)
the Foschini Foundation, the capital base of which has grown t
a market value of R84 million in 2007 from R0 million in 2006
Donations from the foundation are supplemented by direc
contributions from the group. The total cash spend from both th
foundation and the group amounted to R4,3 million for th
financial year under review. Donations of returned merchandis
at retail value for the benefit of poverty alleviation and welfar
and public service organisations iotalled R26,8 million for th
same period.

Further donations of cash, sundry equipment, merchandise and
services donaled by the trading and service divisions totalted
R0,5 million. Staff and business partners of the group. of thei
own valition, contributed R0,3 million from their personal
resources to selected charities.



vulnerable members of our society. Women make up the majority of our
employees as well as our customers, It is for these reasons that the
beneficiaries of our CSI contributions will, where possible, be women and
children. These contributions have been directed into the following focus
areas:

*  Ars, culture and environment

e  Bursaries

* The disabled
e  Education

*  Heatth

*  HIV/AIDS

+  Job creation
*  Poverty alleviation
*  Welfare and public services

The allocation of the combined cash spend from the group’s CSI funds and
the Foschini Foundation for the year under review is indicated below.

Combined Group CS! & Foundation Spending

Arts, Culture, Environment {4%)
Bursaries (17%)

Disabled {4%)

Education {37%)

Health (2%)

HIV/AIDS (12%)

Job Creation {(4%)

Operational Costs (1%)

Poverty Alleviation (2%)

Weltare (17%)

Going forward, our focus areas will be reduced and criteria adapted in order
to maximise the impact of these contributions.

Consequently, non-governmenta) organisations (NGOs) and not-for-profit
organisations (NPQOs) that currently receive funds from us will have to
reapply during the coming financial year in accordance with the new focus
areas and criteria.

Having a national presence in South Africa means that we will continue to
focus on finding suitably registered NGOs and NPQOs that themselves
operate on a national basis. Child Welfare South Africa is an example of such
a nationally-based organisation that we support.

Foschini helieves in the need to preserve our diverse cultural and natural
heritage and supports organisations that are aligned to this aim. Examples
of organisations who received funding during the current year under review
include Cape Town City Ballet, Friends of the National Gallery, The Market
Theatre, Fairest Cape Association, National Sea Rescue Institute and the
World Wide Fund.

Bursaries

The Scuih African Institute of Race Relations independently administers
bursaries for the benefit of the children of Foschini employees.
Further details are provided in the section of this report headed “Employess
and Employee Benefits”,

Disabled

Consideration is given to organisations representing people with disabilities.
During the year under review, these included the National Institute for the
Blind, (nstitute for the Deaf, SA Guide Dogs for the Blind, Bel Porto and
Headway.

Education

We believe that one of the keys to unlocking the potential of aur country lies
in the provision of and access to quality education for all citizens and
consequently the largest portion of the CSI budget is spent on education.
Amongst the organisations that benefited from contributions are:

+  Rural Education Project thriough UCT's Schools Development Unit

+  Early Learning Resources Unit

*  Grassroots

+  Woz'obona

We also continue to donate class-leading jungle gyms to educare centres in

impoverished urban and rural communities in the Western Cape. To date we
have donated 18 jungle gyms and plan to roll out more this year.

We continued our funding of the EQUIP programme which is run by the
National Business Initiative. During the financial year under review, we
supported a cluster of five primary and two high schools in the Western
Cape and one school in Gauteng.

Many of the institutions of higher learning provide educational programmes
in nearby disadvantaged communities. Amongst those that we support are;

»  Durban Instiiute of Technology — drop-in educare centre for children of
street vendors
= Nalson Mandela Metropelitan University — family maths programme

* Rhades University — maths education in rural schools in the Eastern
Cape

* Tswane University of Technology — Polokwane Distance Campus:
maths and science train-the-trainer project

¢ University of Cape Town — literacy teaching and learning framework to
assist and strengthen literacy in the Mbekweni schools

e University of KZN — volunteer mentering programme {psychology)
= University of Limpopo — mabile science laboratory

s University of Pretoria — Boipelo community-buitding project

*  University of Stellenbosch — farm schools project

Programmes that give support to disadvantaged students also receive
funding. Examples are:

e UNISA — study and examination skills workshops and purchasing
prescribed books

»  (Cape Peninsula University of Technology — support for students with
visual disability and impairment
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supported by us are;
«  The READ Education Trust

» SMILE
s SHAWCO
Health

According to the South African Social Investment Exchange {SASIX):

“South Africans' access to primary health-care services has improved in the
new democracy but we still face serious health-care challenges that
unacceptably burden the country. The public health-care system cannot
currently meet these challenges alone and multi-sectoral partnerships
between government, non-profit organisations, businesses and individuals
are essential if we are to achieve and then sustain equitable, quality primary
health care for all.”

We accordingly direct {unding into this area.
Organisations that we currently support include:
«  5A Red Cross Children’s Hospital

+  SANCA
= CANSA
HIV/AIDS

Feschini recognises the contribution required from business to support the
national effort in the fight against HIV/AIDS. To this end, our support is
directed to organisations that provide as holistic a sesvice as possibte.
These include:

= ATTIC

¢ Cotlands
+  FEtafeni

s lifeline

o Ma Africa Tikkun

¢ Planned Parenthood Association

e SANTA

+  Sothemba

» 5t Luke's Hospice

*  The South African Red Cross Seciety
«  Wolenani

Through their activities and combined skills, these organisations educate the
community about HIV/AIDS, train volunteers to counsel people infected and
affected by HIV/AIDS, provide home-based care and support ¢rphan-headed
hausehalds.

Job creation

Apart from a quality school education, providing the previgusly
disadvantaged with skills to enter the world of work or to start their own
businesses is critical to the economic development of the country.

Some of the organisations that received financial suppart in this regard are:
+  The Big Issue

= CAFDA

= Learn to Earn

s Siyazisiza Trust

e Zenzele
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Poverty still affects a large majority of the citizens of South Africa and thus
we provide funding to welfare organisations such as:

*  Peninsula School Feeding
«  Meals on Wheels

¢ The Community Chest

s  Qperation Hunger

Welfare and public services

The provision of welfare and public services is under pressuse and we
accordingly suppon organisations that complement this vital area.

These include:

*  Childline National
« NICRO
* St Johns Ambulance Service

Returned merchandise comprising ctothing, shoes and other group goods is
distributed on a monthly basis to national welfare organisations. In total
2 357 boxes of retured merchandise at a selling price of R26,8 million
were donated.

In order to cultivate a culture of phitanthropy and community invelvement
amongst the employees and divisions themselves, our Community Builder
programme was started in 2004, Individuat grants are made available to
employees who give of their own time to community service. Trading and
service divisions within the group are encouraged to adopt and raise funds
for their own community projects and they too may apply for an annual grant
from the group CS! funds. To date the following have received assistance in
the form of money and goods f:om Foschini staff:

*  Foschini marketing
Sakhumzi

»  FG financial services
Mama Lumka

*  Group finance and administration
Colleen’s Place of Hope

¢  Group services
The Alta du Toit Centre

* Exact!
Attie Van Wyk and Monkeybiz

*  Sports division
Sozo Project, run by The Laureus Sporting Organisation

In addition to the above, the group once again proudly supported the
White Ribbon Campaign's 16 days of activism where society at large are
encouraged to “Act Against Abuse™. The campaign focused on increasing
the awareness of the negative impact of violence against women and
children. A prime motivator for the support of this cause is the fact that the
majority of our employees are female, many of whom are mothers.
This initiative also allowed for involvement of employses across the group.
Trading and service divisions together with key suppliers raised R500 000
for Child Welfare South Africa.

Employment Equity

The group has achieved full compliance with all aspects of the Employment
Equity Act.

Planning and audit

In compiling our original employmeni equity plan that ended in
October 2005, Foschini first commissioned an employment equity audit by a
South African labour faw consultancy. This involved a comprehensive audit
of business practices across all trading and service divisions through
a process of employee and management questionnaires and interviews.

Our two largest office centres — in Cape Town and Johannesburg — have had
full disability audits conducted by a speciafist consultant to ensure that these
facilities are suitable for and accessible to physically-disabled employees.
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In addition, the overall achievement of targets set for October 2009, compared to the actual employee status in October 2008, is reflected in the graph
overleaf. This depicts that our planned increase in previously disadvantaged employees will pose a challenge over the next three years. Further efforts
are required at senior and middle management levels {o address imbalances that still exist.




Actual Employee Status vs October 2009 Target
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Recruitment

Recruitment is one key focus area in ensuring that representivity is
achieved. Psychometric tests used in the recruitment process have been
selected to be valid and fair in the South African environment. In addition,
the group also makes use of a psychometric test that specifically assesses
potential as apposed to current competency and skills.

The change in the percentage of employees reciuited from previously
disadvantaged groups is as follows:

October 2003:  75%

October 2004:  80%

October 2005: 81%

October 2006: 83%

A breakdown of recruitment by race as indicated in our most recent
employment equity progress report is depicted alongside.
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Number of staff trained

[otal number tramed

lolal number of women lrained
reentage of women trained
[etal number of black staff bained
'eicenlage of black siaff trainad

14 835
1161
78.3%
12 209
82 3%

Employee statistics:

Permanent full-time employees
Permanent part-time employees
Flexitime emptoyees

Contract empioyees

Casual employees

The gendar composition of the group, already heavily weighted towards
female employees, remained relatively static, with women making up
77,6% of the group’s employees, compared to 78,0% last year and
78,7% In the year before.




Age Distribution
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SUPPORTED BY
THE FOSCHINI GROUP

trustees is the volatility in legislation affecting medical schemes. Keeping
abreast of all current and pending legislation and adapting the fund
accordingly assists in managing this risk.

Other heafth plans

An external medical aid scheme, Ingwe Health Plan, is also available to group
employees and is subsidised by the group in the same way as the
in-house scheme. The plans offered cater for lower income earners and
provide basic health care through capitation agreements with large hospital
groups. Ingwe forms part of the black-empowered African Life group and
currently there are a total of 320 group employees who are members together
with their dependants.

Employees outside the borders of South Africa may elect to join medical aid
schemes that are similarly funded by the group.

All permanent staff of RCS Investment Roldings (Pty) Ltd and its subsidiaries
are required to become members of their choice of medical plans offered by
Discovery Health.

Bursary scheme

The group runs a bursary scherne for children of employees, funded by the
Foschini Foundation. This scheme is independently administerad by the
South African Institute of Race Relations on our behatf and aims to reward
academic excellence in children of employees who may otherwise not have
access to tertiary education. 72,5% of these employees are from previously
disadvantaged groups. Twenty bursaries were granted during the year under
review, twenty are continuing from last year and five students graduated at
the end of December 2006.

Educational assistance

Low-interest loans are available to employees to assist with the costs of
tertiary education for their children, These loans are available on an annual
basis for each child and ara repayable over two years to improve affordability.

Home assistance

Similarly, low-interest loans are available to employees to assist with the
purchase or improvement of property. These loans are weighted towards
providing greater assistance in the purchase or improvement of property
within the lower price brackets, The balance on these loans at the end of this
financial year was approximately RO,7 million, with 3% of qualifying
employees making use of this benefit,

Employees requiring further financial assistance for home assistance may
also borrow against their equishare within the Foschini Group Retirement
Fund, subject to its rules. During this financial year, this lending facility was
outsourced using members' shares in the fund as security, with the result
that the interest payable on these loans by employees could be reduced.
The current balance on retirement fund leans is R8,2 million.

PR

[ iy

Sponsorship

Employees are encouraged to further studies
current or fulure career with the group. Spensg
level of study and requires greater financial co
higher educational levels. Assistance with matr]

that will assist them in their
rship varies according to the
nmitment from employees at
culation study fees is 100%.

Caupled to this, we offer the Unisa Retail Certificate, an intensive one-year

retail-specific diploma. 55% of tha students to
our Unisa Retail Certificate course were fro
groups. The cost to the group of this particul
R93 450.

Of employees receiving general sponsorship
financial year, 90,0% were from previou
compared to 90,6% in the previous year.

Health care

Occupational health clinics are provided for stal

whom we offered a place on
m previously disadvaniaged
ar sponsorship amounted to

at the end of the current
ly disadvaniaged groups,

at head office and satellite

locations. These clinics are staffed by nursing gisters and are assisted by a
medical doctor who deals with appropriate casgs. Curative and preventative
care is provided, including family planning, social stress counselling, heaith
education and screening and full management of occupational health.
The occupational health service also providgs a full range of support
services across the country, including the management of our disability
benefit. The latler is an income-replacement] benefit that compensates
employees who are unable to work for an extenided period of time owing to
il health or disability.

Staff Safety

The group is commitied to ensuring a safe and tealthy working environment
for all of its staff. In line with most other retaildrs, it operates within a low
risk envirenment, We comply with all relevant legislation, in particular the
Occupational Health and Safety Act of 1993.

The incident report statistics for group staff are

reflected below;

1465
399

1706
325
R553

R371
R148196 R179 725

The majority of incidents reported were mingr and there were no fatalities.
in 278 instances, not more than three working days per incidens were lost.
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HIV/AIDS

The group has a formal HIVVAIDS palicy in place, aimed at combating the
spread and minimising the impact of HIV/AIDS on our employess, their
families, our custemers and the community at large, through the provision
of education and information about HIV/AIDS and the promotion of non-
discriminatory pracices. This policy has been communicated to all existing
employees, is available on our intranet and is included in the sign-on pack
for all new employees.

According to the risk assessment commissioned by the group and
conducted by the Health Monitor Company in 2005, it was estimated
that 6,86% of the company’s employees would be HIV positive in 2006
(for 2005, their estimate was 6,6%). Their estimated cost to the group
associated with HIV infection amounted to an annual average cost of
R11 000 per HIV-positive permanent, permanent part-time and flexitime
gmployee per annum, equating to a total annual group cost of R8,8 million.
This cost was based upon all potential incremental costs, including
antiretroviral treatment, paid sick leave, funeral ¢osts, lost productivity,
increased group life and disability expenses, cost of training and lost
expertise, additional cost of incapacity as well as general increased medical
costs.

Experience to date has indicated that the actual cost to the group has been
substantially less than predicted.

In an effort to minimise the impact of HIV upon our staff as well as the
attendant costs to the group, the decision was taken to provide free access
to testing, counselling, treatment and support to all employees. Encouraging
employees to ascertain their HIV status will enable them to take
responsibility for their health, Those employees whose status is negative will
be encouraged to adopt safe behaviour to retain this status, whilst those that
test HIV positive will be given access to the support and treatment they need
to remain healthy and able to work productively for as long as possible.

Since 2005, HIV-positive employees who are members of the Foschini
Group Medical Aid Scheme have had access to a full disease management
service provided by a managed health-care provider. Employees who
register on the programme receive free HIV testing, counselling, information
and prophylactic medication, as well as antiretroviral therapy when reguired.

In September 2006, the group launched the first phase of a comprehensive
HIV/AIDS workplace programme. The details of the programme were
communicated to employess at all levels. In terms of the programme, all
employees in South Africa are entitled to two free confidential HIV tests per
annum through an external network of pharmacies managed by
Occupational Care South Africa. HIV-positive employees who are employed
on a full-time, permanent basis will be able to enrol in a comprehensive
disease management service pravided by QUALSA. This service provides for
free treatment including antiretrovira! therapy where indicated.

In order to monitor the success of the campaign, data from the various
service providers is evaluated on a monthly basis.

Ongoing free on-site HIV counseliing and testing continues to be available
through the clinic at our Cape-based head office.

Phase two of the workplace programme will be rolled out during the next
financial year. This phase will serve as a reminder to employees of the
benefits available to them and to encourage them to access these benefits
through various cormmunication and education campaiges.

tn addition, the first phase of a similar workplace programme for Namibia is
planned for the second half of the 2008 financial year.
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Suppliers

It is important that our manufacturing and merchandise suppliers share the
same ethics and values as ourselves. Our suppliers have been issued with
supplier agreements for signature, which require their compliance with,
inter alia, labour and customs and excise legislation.

Regular audits are undertaken at their premises; we require any recorded
deviations from agreed standards to be addressed in order for us to
maintain a business relationship.

Environment

Sustainable development demands a constant awareness and respect for
the conservation of our environment, Whilst clothing and related retail has a
low impact upon the environment, we are well aware that responsible use of
limited resotirces is imperative, There have been no environmental incidents
of any significance within the group and no penalties or fines have been
imposed by any environmental reguiatory authority.

The following measures remain in force:

* a2 member of the operating board has the responsibility for setting
environmental policy, objectives, targets and reporting processes;

+  an environmental policy has been compiled;
« an environmental rigk assessment is undertaken annually;

* gl of the group’s known direct and indirect environmental impacts
have been identified and tabled; and

¢ we undertake to reduce and control each identified negative impact
and make optimal use of natural resources.

Our environmental policy is available to all staff via our intranet.
Our direct impacts
Cardboard, paper and plastics

Qur distribution centre and head office cardboard and head office waste
paper approximates 130 000 kilograms per month. This, in large part, is
sold to recyclers and the proceeds utilised for charitable purposes. A portion
of the waste cardboard is shredded and utilised as protective packaging.
The ptastic waste from these sites {previously approximating 100 kilograms
per month) has been reduced to minimal quantities, due to the elimination
of shrink-wrapping of cartons. Residual plastic waste is still sold to the
recycking industry.

Cardboard and other waste at stores continues to be managed by shopping
centre disposal processes and the infarmal sector.

Plastic hangers are recycled: the cleaning and sorting processes
are performed by The Workshop and House Horizon in Steltenbosch and
Chris Steytler Industries in Bellville, providing employment to their
differently-abled employees.

All plastic bags used by the stores are durable and reusabte, being at least
40 microns in thickness. In certain divisions, use is also made of recyclable
paper packets.

Electricity and water

Head office buildings utilise energy management systems and energy-
efficient lighting to minimise use of electricity. The air-conditioning plant
houses ice tanks that generate ice during off-peak hours, which is used for
day-time cooling.




The Eskom Demand Side Management initiative met with unexpected
confractual obstacles and the anticipated 18-month project to install
electronic controt gear and energy-saving lighting in all of our stores
remain in abeyance. We will be reviewing our energy-saving strategy
in conjunction with our gnergy services company.

All new and revamped stores are, as a maiter of course, fitted with
energy-saving lighting equipment.

Water is primarily consumed for personal and hygiene purposes.
Regular maintenance ensures that there is minimal wastage.

Etectricity and water expenditure is moniiored in financial terms each
month against budgets and previous year actuals by the trading and
service divisions and variances investigated.

Vehicles

Company vehicles are checked and serviced in accordance with the
manufacturers' prescribed intervals. Merchandise transport is
managed by outsourced professionals who, by the nature of their
operations, ensure that their vehicles perform at optimal efficiency.

Air conditioning systems

All air conditioning systems are maintained by outsourced technicians
in terms of a regular maintenance programme, Refrigerants are not
discharged into the atmosphere, but recovered and recycled.
Only refrigerants that comply with the requirements of the
Montreal Protocol are permitted.

Electronic waste

Fluorescent tube and general lamp disposal at head offices and
distribution centres is controlled by an environmental waste
management company. Stores are currently reliant upon the disposal
processes of the local municipalities or of the shopping centres in
which they are located.

Redundant computers that are not donated, are sent to an established
electronic recycling company. The computers are stripped of
recyclable materials and the residual, unusable components are
disposed of in a manner that is not harmful to the environment.

Used waich batteries from both our jewellery stores and head
office watch repair workshop are similarly disposed of in an
environmentally-friendly manner.

Via our intranei, staff are encouraged to make use of the
environmental disposal service for old cellphone components offered
by all MTN franchise dealerships.

Our indirect impacts
Property development

The group will not enter into rental agreements where developers
have not conducted the required envirgnmental impact assessments.

Suppliers

Suppliers have been issued with supplier agreements for signature,
which require their compiiance with, inter alia, labour and customs
and excise legislation. Regular audits are undertaken at the premises
of our merchandise suppliers; recorded deviations from agreed
standards must be addressed in order for us to maintain a business
relationship.




Note

Retail turnover
Dividends received
Paid to suppliers for goods and services

Value added

Applied as foilows:

Employees

Remuneration to employees

Providers of capital

To lenders as finance charges

To shareholders as dividends

Taxation

Taxation

Reinvested

Reinvested in the group to finance future expansion and growth

Employment of value added

Notes to the Value Added Stalement

1. Reinvested in the group to finance future expansion and growth
Depreciation and amortisation
Deferred taxation
Retained income

Direct taxation as above
Net value added taxation
Employees taxation

|
|
|
| 2. State taxes
|
|
! Regional Services Council levies

Channelled through the group

Value Added Statement

for the years ended 31 March
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104,7
577,2

555,6

" 87,4
30734

100,0

Employees
Reinvested
Taxation

Providers of Capital
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Directors’ Responsibility for and Approval of the Company Secretary’s Certificate
GI’OUD Annual Financial Statements | certify that Foschini Limited has lodged with the Registrar of

The board of directors {the board) is responsible for the content and Companies afl returns as required by a public company in terms of
integrity of the group annual financial statements and related section 268&(d) of the Companies Act 61 of 1973, as amended, and
that all such returns are, to the best of my knowledge and helief, true,

information included in this report. I is their responsibility to ensure
correct and up 1o date.

that the annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs
of the company and the group as at the end of the financial year and
the results of their operations and cash flows for the financial year, D SHEARD
in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards. Secretary
The group’s external auditors are engaged to express an independent
opinion on the group annual financial statements.

31 May 2007

The group annual financial statements are prepared in accordance

with International Financial Reporting Standards. The accounting
. policies, unless otherwise stated, are consistently applied and

supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The directars acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the
system of internal control and review its operation primarily through the
audit and risk committees and various other management systems.

A strong control environment is maintained by applying a risk-based
system of internal accounting and administrative controls and by
ensuring adequate segregation of duties. In addition, Group Audit
Services (internal audit) conduct specific risk-based audits and
co-ordinate audit coverage with the external auditors.

The directors are of the opinion, based on the information and
explanations given by management, the internal auditors and
the external auditors, that the system of internal control
provides reasonable assurance that the financial
records may be relied on for the preparation of
the group annual financial statements. However,
any system of internal control can provide only
reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

The directors have every reason 1o believe that the group will
continue as a going concern for the foreseeable future, and the
annual financia! siatements have been prepared on the basis of this
assumpiion.

The annual financial statements and group annual financial
statements set out on pages 86 to 123 were approved by the board
on 31 May 2007 and are signed on its behalf by:

E OSRIN D M POLAK
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

31 May 2007

Directors’ Approval and Company Secretary’s Certificate

for the years ended 31 March
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Report of the independent auditors
To the members of Foschini Limited

We have audited the annual financial statemenis and the group annual
financial statements of Feschini Limited, which comprise the balance sheets at
31 March 2007, and the income statements, the statements of changes in equity
and cash flow statements for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial
statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes and the directors’ report as set out on pages 86 to 123.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with International Financiat Reporting Standards
and in the manner required by the Companies Act of South Africa. This responsibitity
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our gudit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance whather the financial
statements are free from misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controt.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated and separate financial position of Foschini Limited at 31 March 2007,
and its consolidated and separate financial performance and consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards, and in the manner required by the Companies Act of
South Africa.

KPMG Inc.

Registered Auditor

Per Patrick Farrand
Chartered Accountant (SA)
Registered Auditor

Cape Town

31 May 2007
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Directors’ Report

for the years ended 31 March

Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

Nature of Business

Foschini Limited is an investment holding company
whose subsidiaries, through their retail operating
divisions — Foschini, branded as Foschini, Donna-
claire, fashionexpress and Luella; Markham; Exact!;
TFG Apparel Supply Company; the Sports division,
branded as Sporiscens, Totalsports and DueSouth;
the Jewellery division, branded as American Swiss,
Matrix and Sterns; @home, branded as @home and
@homelivingspace; and Foschini Group Financial
Services — retail clothing, jewellery, accessories,
cosmetics, sporting and outdoor apparel and
equipment and homewares 10 the broad, middle-
income group throughout southern Africa.

Its RCS financial services division offers preapproved
loans, mainly to qualifying customers of the group,
through RCS Personal Finance; and credit to
customers of merchants outside of the group, through
RCS Private Label Cards.

The group operates in the retail and personal joans
and private label segments, almost entirely within the
South African Common Monetary Area.

Retail turnover emanating from Botswana accounts
for 0,4% of the group's turnover.
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General Review

The financial results are refiected in the annual financial statements
on pages 86 to 123.

Share Capital

The group’s share buyback programme commenced at the end of
May 2001. At 31 March 2007, 16,9 million shares are held by a
subsidiary, and a further 11,7 millien by the group’s share incentive
trust. These shares, representing 11,9% of the company’s issued
share capital are treated as treasury shares and have been eliminated
on consolidation. Further details of the authorised and issued share
capital are reflected in note 12.

Dividends
Interim ordinary

The directors declared an interim ordinary dividend of 100 cents per
ordinary share, which was paid on 8 January 2007 to ordinary
shareholders recorded in the books of the company at the close of
business on Friday, 5 January 2007.

Final ordinary

The directors declared a final ordinary dividend of 170 cents per
ordinary share payable on Monday, 16 July 2007 to ordinary
shareholders recorded in the books of the company at the close
of business on Friday, 13 July 2007.

Preference

The company paid the {ollowing dividends to holders of 6,5%
cumulative preference shares:

2 October 2006 — R13 000

(26 September 2005 - R13 000)
26 March 2007 — R13 000

(27 March 2006 - R13 000).

Directors

The names of the company's directors appear on pages 10 and 11 of
this report.

The following directors retire by rotation in terms of the articles of
association but, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election as
directors:

S E Abrahams (independent non-executive)
WV Cuba {independent non-executive)

L F Bergman (independent non-executive)
A D Murray (executive director)

For details of directors' interests in the company's issued shares, refer
to note 12.4. Details of directors’ remuneration are set out in note 30.

Secretary

The company secretary of Foschini Lignited is Ms D Sheard.

Her business and postal address appear on

Subsidiaries

page 125 of this repon.

The names of, and certain financial infermation relating to, the

company's key subsidiaries appear on page

Earnings of Subsidiaries

122,

The total profits {losses) of consolidated subsidiaries are as follows:

2007 2006
Rm RAm

Profits
Losses

Met consolidated profit after taxation

Special Resolutions

On 30 August 2006 shareholders renewed 4
authority, of the acquisition by the company

annual general meeting. Al the next annui

he approval, as a general
or any of its subsidiaries

| general meeting to be

of the issued ordinary shares of the com%any. valid until the next

held on 5 September 2007 shareholders w
general authority, as set out in the notice of

No other special resolutions were passed
review,
Special Resolutions Passed by
Companies

No special resolutions of any significance we
under review.

| be asked to renew this
annual general meeting.

tduring the year under

Subsidiary

& passed during the year

Staff Share Incentive and Optigh Schemes

Details are reflected in note 29.1.

Post-balance Sheet Event

Details are reflected in note 20.
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

2007 2006
' Note Rm Rm
ASSETS :
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 2 8 654,4
Goodwill and intangible assets 3 0.9 29,6
Preference share investment 4 00.0 -
Loans 5 g 41
Private label card receivables 6 0 90,1
Loan receivables 7 (6 ; 497 6
Participation in export partnerships 8 0 . 108,6
Deferred taxation 9 g 1521
604 15365
Current assets
Inventory 10 9219 1116,7
Preference share investment 4 200,0
Trade receivables — retail 1 21166
Private label card receivables 6 B 390,0
Other receivables and prepayments B6.6 976
Loan receivables 7 60 3199
Participation in export partnerships 8 G 85
Cash G 62,5
4.6 43118
Total assets G 78 58483
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to equity holders of Foschini Limited
Share capital 12 31
Share premium A98 4987
Treasury shares 13 | 585,0 (504,0
Dividend reserve 141 | 408 8 336.,6
Hedging deficit 14.2 0 (1,6)
Share-based payments reserve 14.3 509 Ny
Retained eamings 4 280934
8236 32679
Minority interest 15 3 88.9
Total equity 4 004,9 3 356,8
Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing debt 16 014.6 797.0
Operating lease liability 0 1133
Deferred taxation 9 16,8 153,9
82.4 1064,2
Current liabilities
Short-term loans g 8,0
Trade and other payables 17 9 978,5
Taxation payable 4 327.9
Employee benefit accruals 18 ; 112,9
495+ 14273
Total liahilities 348 24915
Total equity and liabilities B} 7830 58483

Group Balance Sheet

as at 31 March
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries
2007 2006
Note Rm Rm
Revenue 22 7 306,7
Retail turnover B 4321
Cost of turngver 37079
Gross profit 27242
Interest received 23 644,1
Dividends received 134
Net trading expenses 24 (1814,4)
Operating profit befare finance charges 24 15673
Interest paid 79,1
Profit before tax 14882
Income 1ax expense 25 | 479.2
Profit for the year B 9205 1009,0
Attributable to: E %
Equity holders of Foschini Limited ”w e 986,9
Minority interest o o) 22,1
Prafit for the year Al 92 Ot 1 009,0
:
Earnings per ordinary share (cents) ‘ 3
Basic 261 4oF 8 463,0
Diluted (basic) 262 |3 AlgF 4496
Dividend per ordinary share (cents) _1,1'%
Interim 5 00 nZ’ 80,0
Final a1 [SEMEG: 140,0
Total o @-'@@ 2200

Group Income Statement

for the years ended 31 March
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Share Share Treasury Other  Rstained Minority Total
capital  premium shares reserves gamings interest equity
Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm
Equity at 31 March 2005 as previously stated 3.1 498,7 418,7) 269.7 21440 16,0 25128
Reclassification of realised loss on sale of reasury shares 64,1 (64,1} -
Change in accounting for operating leases (note 28) 145,0 145,0
Equity at 31 March 2005 restated 31 498,7 {354,6} 269,7 22249 16,0 26578
Total recognised income and expenses for the year - - - 3,3 986,9 221 1005,7
Unrealised loss on hedging instruments” (3.3) (3.3)
Profit for the year 986,9 22,1 1009,0
Change in degree of control 74,7 74,7
Profit on ditution of interest in subsidiary 1891 189,1
Share-based payments reserve movements 19,0 19,0
Transfer from dividend reserve {(245,3 2453 -
Dividends paid (388,8) (23.9) 412,7)
Transfer to dividend reserve 336,6 {336,6} -
Proceeds on delivery of shares by share trust 801 80,1
Delivery of shares by share trust 107,5 (107.5) -
Shares purchased by share trust (256,9) {256,9}
Equity at 31 March 2006 restated 31 498,7 {504,0) 3767 28934 88,9 3356,8
Total recognised income and expenses for the year - - - 13 11192 728 11833
Unrealised gain on hedging instruments* 1.3 1,3
Profit for the year 1119,2 72,8 11920
Change in degree of control 7.2 71,2
Profit on dilution of interest in subsidiary 1121 1121
Share-based payments reserve movements 19,2 19,2
Transfer from dividend reserve (336,6) 336,6 -
Dividends paid {500.6) {51.6) (552,2)
Transfer to dividend reserve 408,8 (408.,8) -
Proceeds on delivery of shares by share trust 92,9 929
Delivery of shares by share trust 107.4 (107,4) -
Shares purchased by share trust (288,4) {288,4)
Equity at 31 March 2007 31 498,7 (683,0) 469,4 35374 181,3 40049

* Denotes items recognised directly in equity

Group Statement of Changes in Equity

for the years ended 31 March
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating profit before working capital changes
Increase in working capital

Cash generated by operations

Increase in private Jabel card receivables
In¢rease in loan receivables

Interest received

Interest paid

Taxation paid

Dividends received

Dividends paid

Net cash inflows (outflows) from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sate of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of client list

Decrease in participation in export partnerships
Decrease in loans

Proceeds on dilution of interest in subsidiary

Net cash (outflows) inflows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Shares purchased by share trust

Proceeds on delivery of shares by share trust
Increase in interest-bearing debt

{Decrease) increase in short-term loans

Net cash inflows from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
during the year

Cash and cash equivatents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivatents at the
end of the year

2007 2006

Note Rm
32.1 11915 10725
32.2 (218,1) (524,3)
9734 548,2

(346,6) (188,4)

(49,0) (158,6)

8738 . 644,1

(104,7) . (79,1)

32.3 {718,2) {464,2)
22,8 134

32.4 (552,2) @12,7)
99,3 (97.3)

(304,4) 313.5)

4,0 5,4

(2,8) 0.9

6,0 94,2

1,2 2,5

R5 1833 2638
(12,7} 51,5

(288,4) {256,9)

92,9 80,1

2176 2436

(2,1) 53

20,0 72,1

66 - 26,3

36,2

62,5

Group Cash Flow Statement

for the years\ ended 31 March
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

RCS Financial Services Retalil Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Rm Rm Rm Bm Rm Rm
REVENUE*
External 676 494,5 14633%% 68122 BR36/1%3) 7 306,7
Inter-segment = - = - - _
Total revenus &76 494 5 A6 53% 68i2,2 B3 6:1P5; 7 306,7
SEGMENT RESULT
Operating profit before finance charges 3171 i] (]Zg,\:j 1250,2 1§88720! 1567.3
External interest (3180} 7.8 {(i7:3%7)] (71,3 ({L04%7)] (79.1)
Inter-segment interest (52'8)] (56,2) FAE 56,2 = -
Interest paid e | 640 | @e® | 0sn | e | @9
income tax expense (99%4) (73,5) 9 (405,7) (530%3) (479,2)
Profit for the year TR 179,6 6% 829,4 1R1,023()] 1 009,0
* Includes retail turnover, interest received and
other income :

SEGMENT ASSETS
Non-current assets 1098 609,9 i ane 926,65 21607} 1536,5
Current assets 33915 7471 k3§83 3564,7 )6 2:3%3 43118
Inter-segment assets (liabilities) 229 12,9 g (12,9) = -
Total assets 1 7 1369,9 @@%@nﬂ 44784 BRRY 5 848,3
SEGMENT LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities 59,196 2246 839,6 i &R 1064,2
Current liabilities 41584 143,2 12841 1 4ETA 14273
Inter-segment liabilities (assets) j725%4) 676,4 (676,4) = -
Tota! liabilities 1280 1044,2 14473 477 '8 24915
SEGMENT INFORMATION
Capital expenditure 182 3.6 3099 b304¥2) 3135
Depreciation and amortisation YS! 2.4 1168Y6 146,5 117481 148,9

Al retail divisions within the group operate in an established retail market and are therefore considered to be subject to similar risks and rewards.

Segment revenue and expenses
Revenue and expenses that are directly attributable to segments are allocated to those segments. Those that are not directly attributable to segments
are allocated on a reasonable basis.

Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principaily of operating cash, receivables, inventories and property, plant
and equipment, net of related allowances and accumulated impairments. While most such assets can be directly attributable to individual segments,
the carrying amount of certain assets used jointly by two or more segments is allocated to the segments on a reasonable basis. Segment liabilities
include all operating liabilities, and consist principally of trade payables, salaries and taxes currently payable and accruals.

Inter-segment transfers
Segment revenue, segment expenses and segment result include transfers between business segments. These transfers occur at market prices and
are eliminated on consolidation.

Group Segmental Analysis

for the years ended 31 March
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Foschini Limited is domiciled in South Africa. The consolidated
financial statements of the company for the year ended
31 March 2007 comprise the company and its subsidiaries
{together referred 10 as the “group”).

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors
on 31 May 2007.

The financial statements are presented in South African Rands,
which is the company’s functional currency, rounded to the
nearest million, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the
group’s accounting policies, which comply with International
Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) and have been consistently
applied with those adopted in the prior year.

The principal accounting pelicies adopted are set out below:

Basis of Preparation

The annual financial statements are prepared on the going
concern and historical cost bases, except where otherwise stated.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the parent company, its subsidiaries and special-
purpose entities. The financial statements of subsidiarles are
prepared for the consistent reporting period using consistent
accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. Control exists
when the group has the powes, directly or indirectly, to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity 50 as to obtain benefits
from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that
are presently exercisable are taken into account. The financial
statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Gains made oOn dilution of interest in
subsidiaries are recognised in equity.

The group has established a special-purpose entity (SPE) in the
form of the share incentive trust. The group does not have any
direct or indirect shareholding in this entity. An SPE is consolidated
if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship with
the group and the SPE’s risks and rewards, the group concfudes
that it controls the SPE. The results of the share trust that in
substance is controlled by the group, are consolidated,

All intercompany transactions, infragroup balances and any
unrealised gains are eliminaied on consolidation. Unrealised

losses are eliminated in the same way

as unrealised gaing, but

only 1o the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

The financial statements of foreign opcieraﬁons are translated in

termns of the accounting policy on foreig

n currencies.

The company's financial statements |measure investments in

subsidiaries at cost.

Capitalisation Share Awards

The full value of capitalisation share a
portion, is recorded as a distribution in
in equity. The estimated value of the ca
transferred to a share distribution resery
the award,

Cost of Turnover

wards, including the cash
the statement of changes
Ditalisation share award is
e, pending the outcome of

Cost of turnover is calculated as the cost of goods sold, including

promotional costs.

Dividends

Dividends and the retated secondary
accounted for in the period when tf

tax on companies are
e dividend is declared.

Dividends declared on equity instruments after the batance sheet

date, and the related secondary tax on
accordingly not recegnised as liabifities d

companies thereon, are
t the balance sheet date.

Final dividends declared after the balanck sheet date are however

transferred to a dividend reserve.
Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The cost of all short-term employee henéfits is recognised during

the period in which the employee render
accruals for employee éntittements to wal
sick leave represent the amount which
obligation to pay as a result of employees
balance sheet date. The short-term empl

5 the related service. The
ges, salaries, annual and
he group has a present
services provided to the
oyee benefits have heen

calculated at undiscounted amounts based on current wage and

salary rates.

Long-term employee benefits
Liahilities for employee benefiis that are npt expected to be settled
within 12 months are discounted using market-related rates.

Refirement benefits

The company and its subsidiaries contribute to several defined
benefit and defined contribution plans.

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the years lended 31 March
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to defined coniribution pension funds are charged
against income as incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Projected Unit Credit Method is used to determine the present
value of the defined benefit pension obligations and the related
current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost.
Actuarial gains or losses in respect of defined benefit plans are
recognised immediately in income. Past service costs are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average
period until the benefits become vested. To the extent that the
benefits are already vested, past service costs are recognised
immediately,

Post-retirement medical benefils

Where the company has an obligation to provide post-retirement
medical aid benefits to employess, the company recognises the
cost of these benefits in the year in which the employees render
the services using the same accounting methodalogy described in
respect of defined benefit plans above.

Equity compensation benefils

The group grants share options to certain employees under an
employee share plan. The fair value of options granted to
employees is recognised as an expense with a corresponding
increase in equity. The fair valug is measured at the grant date
using a binomial option-pricing model and is spread over the
option term. Costs incurred in administering the schemes are
expensed as incurred.

Expenses

interest expense

Interest expense comprises interest paid and payable on
borrowings calculated using the effective interest rate method. Al
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense.

Operating lease payments

Leases where the lessor retains the risks and rewards of
ownership of the underlying asset are classified as operating
leases.

Payments made under operating feases are recognised in the
income statement on a straight-fing basis over the term of the
lease.

Finance lease payments

Leases that transfer substaniially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the underlying asset to the group are classified as
finance leases.

Assets acquired in terms of finance leases are capitalised at the
lower of fair valug and the present value of the minimum lease
payments at inception of the lease, and depreciated over the
estimated useful life of the asset. The capital element of future
obligations under the leases is included as a liability in the balance
sheet.

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance
charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated each period during the lease term so as to
praduce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability.

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments recognised on the balance sheet include
cash and cash equivalents, derivative instruments, trade and ather
receivables, loans, participation in export partnerships,
investments and trade and other payables.

A financial instrument is recognised if the group becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets are derecognised if the group’s contractual rights
to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or if the group
fransfers the financial asset to another party without retaining
control or substantially al! risks and rewards of the asset. Regular
way purchiases and sales of financial assets are accounted for at
trade date, being the date that the group commits itself to
purchase or sell the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised if
the group’s obligations specified in the contract expire of are
discharged or cancelled.

Measurement

Finangial instruments are initially recognised at fair value. For
those instruments not measured at fair value through profit and
loss, transaction costs are included on initial measurement.

Cash and cash equivalenls

Cash and cash equivalents are measured at fair value, based on
the relevant exchange rates at balance sheet date. Outstanding
cheques are included in trade and other payables and added back
to cash balances included in the balance sheet. Cash and cash
gquivalents comprise cash on hand and ameunts held on deposit
at financial institutions.
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Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

Derivative instruments

The group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its
exposure 1o foreign exchange and interest rate risks arising from
operational, financing and investment activities. In accordance
with its treasury policy, the group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes.

Derivative instruments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with the gain or loss on remeasurement being recognised
immeciately in profit or loss. However, where derivatives qualify for
hedge accounting, recognition of any gain or loss depends on the
nature of the hedge {refer hedging accounting policy).

The fair value of interest rate swaps is the estimated amount that
the group would receive or pay to terminate the swap at the
balance sheet date, taking into account current interest rates and
the current creditworthiness of the swap counterparties.

The fair value of {orward exchange contracts is the present value
of their forward price.

Loans and receivables

Loan receivables and private label card receivables are classified
as loans and receivables and are carried at amortised cost, less
accumulated impairment losses. Trade receivables — retail
originated by the group are stated at amortised cost less
accumulated impairment Josses. Participation in  export
partnerships are classified as loans and receivables and are
carried at amortised cost less accumulated impairment losses,

Financial liabilities

Non-derivative financial liabitities including short-term loans,
interest-bearing debt and trade and other payables are recognised
at amortised cost, comprising original debt less principal payments
and amartisations.

Investments

Investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets are
carried at fair value, which is market value calculated by reference
to stock exchange-quoted selling prices at the close of business
on the balance sheet date. Unlisted investments are shown at fair
value, unless their fair value cannot be reliably determined, in
which case they are shown at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Gains and losses on subseqguent meastirement

All gains and losses on subsequent measurement of financial
instruments are recognised in profit or loss, except for hedged
instruments and available-for-sale assets. Hedged instruments are

far the years ended 31 March

accounted for as described in the hedging

accounting policy. Gains

and losses arising from available-for-sple financial assets are

recognised directly in equity, except for |i
which are recognised in the incomg

mpairment adjustments
statement. When an

investment classified as available-for-sgle is derecognised, the
cumuiative gain or loss in equity is transferred to profit and loss.

Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities

are offset and the net

amount reported in the balance sheet when the group has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognisad amounts, and intends

either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
lability simultanecusly.

Foreign Currencies

the asset and setile the

The functional currency of each entity within the group is

determined based on the currency of
environment in which that entity ope
currencies other than the entity’s fu
recognised at the rates of exchange ruling

Monetary assets and liabilities denominata

the primary economic
rates. Transactions in
nctional currency are
on the transaction date.

d in such currencies are

translated at the rates ruling at the balange sheet date. Gains and
losses arising on translation of monetary gssets and liabilities are
recognised in profit and loss, except for differences arising on the

translation of available-for-sale equity inst

As at the balance sheet date, the assets
cperations, including goodwill and fair va

ruments.

and liabilities of foreign
ue adjustments arising

on acquisition, are translated into the presentation currency of the

group at the rate of exchange ruling at

he balance sheet date

and their income statements are franslateq at the exchange rates

at the dates of the transactions or i
approximates the actual rates.

Gains and losses arising on translation o
incoma and expenses of foreign operations
ir equity as a foreign currency translation

Goodwill

All business combinations are accounte
purchase method. Goodwill represents
acquisition of subsidiaries, associales and

e average rates if it

f the assets, liabilities,
are recognised directly
reserve.

i for by applying the
amounts arising on
hint ventures and is the

difference between the cost of the acquisition and the group's
interest in the net fair vatue of the identifiatlle assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired. When the (difference is negative
(negative goodwill), it is recognised immediately in profit and loss.
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Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is not amortised
but is tested annually for impairment and when there is an
indication of impairment.

Hedging

Gains and losses from measuring the hedging instruments retating
to a fair value hedge at fair value are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

To the extent that they are effective, gains and losses from
femeasuring the hedging instruments relating to a cash flow
hedge to fair value are initially recognised directly in equity. If the
hedged firm commitment or forecast transaction results in the
recognition af a non-financial asset or a liability, the cumulative
amount recognised in equity up to the transaction date is adjusted
against the initial measurement of the asset or liability. For other
cash flow hedges, the cumulative amount recognised in equity is
included in net profit or loss in the period when the commitment
or forecast iransaction affects profit or loss. The ineffective portion
of any gain or loss Is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Where the hedging instrumeni or hedge relationship is terminated
but the hedged transaction is still expected to occur, the
cumulative unrealised gain or loss at that point remains in equity
and is recognised in accordance with the above palicy when the
transaction accurs. If the hedged transaction is no longer expected
to oceur, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss is recognised in
the income statement immediately.

Impairment of Assets

Financial assets

A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
indicates that one or mare events have had a negative effect on
the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying
amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. An impairment
loss in respect of an available-for-sale tinancial asset is calculated
by reference to its current fair value.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment
on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are
assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics.

Al impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any
cumylative loss in respect of an avallable-for-sale financial asset
recognised previously in equity is transferred to profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment 10ss was
recognised. For financial assets measured at amortised cost and
available-for-sale financial assets that are debt securities, the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss. For available-for-sale
financial assets that are equity securities, the reversal is
recognised directly in equity.

Non-financial assets

The carrying value of the group’s non-financial assets, other than
investment properties, inventories and deferred tax assets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yelt
available for use, recoverable amount is estimated at each
reporiing date.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
A cash-generating unit is the smallest idertifiable asset group that
generates cash flows that are largely independent from other
assets and groups. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit {group of units) on a pro rata basis. The
recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the
greater of its vatue in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In
respect of other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior
periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications
ihat the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed
only 1o the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less selling expenses.

The cost of inventories is based on the first-in-first-out principle
and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and
bringing them to their present location and condition.

Property, Plant and Equipment

ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of self-constructed assets includes
the cost of materials, direct labour, any other costs directty
attributable to bringing the asset t0 a working condition for its
intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the itemns
and restoring the site on which they are located.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly atiributable to the
acquisition of the asset,

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items
{major components) of property, plant and equipment,

Certain items of property, plant and equipment that had been
revalued to fair value on or prior to transition to IFRS, are measured
on the basis of deemed cost, being ihe iair value at the date of
transition.

Property, plant and equipment, including capitalised leased assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the periods of their
estimated usefut lives, at the following rates per annum:

Shopfitting and passenger vehicles 20%
Commercial vehicles 25%
Computers and related equipment 20% — 33%
Capitalised Ieased assets 20%
Buildings 5%

Land is not depreciated.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are
reassessed at the reporting date.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the
part will flow to the group and its cost can be measured reliably.
The day-to-day servicing costs of praperty, plant and equipment
are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Profits (losses} on the disposal of property, plant and equipment
are credited (charged) to income. The profit or loss is the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset.

for the years ended 31 March

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the batance ghaet when the group has

a present legal or consiructive obligati

n as a result of a past

event, and it is probable that an outfiow pof economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation, and

reliable estimate can be

mads of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at

gach balance sheet date and adjusted
estimate.

Revenue Recognition

Turnover

reflect the current best

Turnover represents the invoiced value ¢f retail sales, excluding
intergroup sales and Value Added Tax. Sales are recognised when
significant risks and rewards of ownersHip are transferred to the

buyer, costs can be measured reliably 3
economic benefits is probable. Revenue
value of the consideration received or reg

interest received

nd receipt of the future
is measured at the fair
2ivable.

Interest is recognised on a time-proportipn basis, taking account

of the principal outstanding and the effed
to maturity, when it is probable that such
group.

Dividends received

Dividends received on equity instruments
right to receive payment is established.
Merchants' commission

Commission income is recognised when t
which the commissicn is earned has bee
Club income

Club income is recognised in the income

Insurance income

Insurance income is recognised in the i
due and no further services are required.

Taxation

tive rate over the period
ncome will accrue to the

are recognised when the

he related transaction on
L concluded.

statement when due.

ncome statement when

Current tax comprises taxation payable, cdlculated on the basis of

expected taxable income for the year, using the tax rates enacted

or substantively enacted at the balancg
adjustment of taxation payable for previou

sheet date, and any
IS years.
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Deferred taxation is provided for on the balance sheet method, to
take into account the effect of temporary differences between the
tax value of an asset or liability and its balance sheet carrying
amount. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary
differences: the initial recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit;
and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the
extent that they probably will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be
applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

Deferred taxation assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences and assessed losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which such
deductible temporary differences and assessed losses can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date
and are reduced to the extent that it is ne longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is charged to the income statement except to the
extent that it relates to a transaction that is recognised directly in
equity, or a business combination that is an acquisition.

Secondary taxation on companies is provided in respect of
dividend payments, net of dividends received or receivable, and
is recognised as a tax charge in the year in which the related
dividend is declared.

Treasury Shares

Foschini Limited shares purchased and held by subsidiaries are
classified as treasury shares and are presented as a reduction of

equity.

Dividends received on ftreasury shares are eliminated on
consolidation.

Gains or losses on disposal of treasury shares are accounted for
directly in equity.

Issued and weighted average numbers of shares are reduced by
treasury shares for earnings per share purposes.

Segmental Reporting

The group is primarily a retailer of fashion goods, sports apparel,
jeweltery, cosmetics, cellphones and homewares with significant
business interests in the personal finance and retail credit
industries. On a primary basis, the group is organised into two
major cperating divisions:

* Ratail — comprising the group’s various trading divisions; and

« Financial services — comprising RCS Personal L.0ans, RCS Cards
and RCS Private Labe! Cards,

The group operates sotely in the southern African market and
accordingly has not identified any secondary segments.

Segment results include revenue and expenses directly
attributable to a segment and the relevant portion of enterprise
revenue and expenses that can be allocated on a reasonable basis
to a segment, whether from external transactions or from
transactions with other group segments. Segment results are
determined before any adjustments for minority interest.

Segment assets and liabilities comprise those operating assets
and liabllities that are directly attributable te the segment or can
be allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis. Segment
assets are determined after deducting related allowances thai are
reported as direct offsets in the group's balance sheet. Capital
expenditure represents the total costs incurred during the period
to acquire segment assets that are expected to be used during
more than one period, namely, property, plant and equipment, and
intangible assets other than goodwill.

Significant Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and lizhilities, income and expenses.

Judgements made in applying the group’s accounting policies,
that potentially have a significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements are as follows:

Trade receivables impairment

Trade receivables are disclosed net of any accumulated
impairment losses. The calculation of the impairment amount is
performed using the intemationally-recognised MARKOV model.
The MARKOV mode! uses delinquency roll rates on customer
balances 1o determine the inherent bad debt in a debtors book.
The directors believe that the application of the MARKOV model
results in trade receivables balances being measured fairty.

Other

Further estimates and judgements argé made refating to net
realisable value of inventory; residual values, useful lives and
depreciation methods; goodwill impairment tests {refer note 3);
estimating the fair value of share options granted (refer note 29.1};
and pension fund and employee obligations (refer note 29).
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for the ypars ended 31 March

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land and buildings
Al deemed cost
Accumulated depreciation

Carrying value at the end of the year

Shopfitting, equipment and vehicles
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Carrying value at the end of the year

Capitalised leased assets
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Carrying value at the end of the year

Total
At cost/deemed cost
Accumulated depreciation

Carrying value at the end of the year

2007 2006
Rm

257,5 231,4
(52,0) : (46,6)
205,5 - 184,8
IR 14432
(1037,5) [NCIELS)
76,6 469,6
17,5

(17.5)

18716 . JEEREER
N (1037.7)
827 R

Analysis of movements

Shopftting,

Land and equigment

buildings  and vehicles

Carrying value at the beginning of the year as previously stated 184,8 416,0
Reclassification {refer note 33) - 53,6
Restated carrying value at the beginning of the year 184.8 469,6
Additions 261 78,3
Disposals - {4,1)
Depreciation (5.4) {167.2)
Carrying value at the end of the year 2055 576,6

None of the group’s assets are in any way encumbered,

Registers of the land and buildings are available for inspection
at the head office of the company at Parow East.
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2006
Rm
3. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Carrying amount at the beginning of the year 28,3
Current year movements
— Intangible asset on acquisition of client list 09
— Amortisation charge (0,6}
Carrying amount at the end of the year 29,6
Closing carrying amount comprises:
indefinite life goodwill 27,0
Intangible asset on acquisition of client list 1,0
Intangible asset on acquisition of Instinct brand 1,6
29,6
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired.
Trademarks represent registered rights to the exclusive use of certain trademarks and brand names.
The client lists are name lists purchased by the group's RCS Financial Services division which are used
to invite individuals to apply for loans.
Indefinite life goodwill is tested annually for impairment and as soon as there is an indication of
impairment.
Impairment testing of indefinite life goodwill
Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to two individual cash-generating
units as follows:
Totalsports acquisition 9,3
RCS Personal Finance piecemea! acquisition 17,7
27,0
The recoverable amount of both ¢cash-generating units has been determined based on a value-in-use
calculation, using cash flow projections which cover a three-year period. The cash flows have been
discounted at a rate of 10%.
The following significant assumptions have been applied when reviewing the goodwill impairment:
— asset values have been based on the carrying amounts for the financial period;
— future expected profits have been estimated using historical informaticn and approved budgets;
— Totalsporis' sales growths and gross margins were based on historical performance, while cosis
were assumed to grow in line with expansion and expectation of inflation; and
— RCS Personal Finance projections are based on historical perfermance as well as anticipated growth
in advances, as well as expectations of future interest rates.
4. PREFERENCE SHARE INVESTMENT
Cumulative preference shares 200,0
Deduct amount redeemable within one year, included in current assets 200,0

Comprises an investment of R200 million, redeemable from 25 August 2011, with dividends payable bfannually on 15 December and
15 June. This investment earns dividends at a rate of 63% of prime compounded semi-annually.
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2007 2006
Rm Bm
5. LOANS
Housing toans 8 5,4
Deduct amount to be repaid within one year, included in other receivables and prepayments 0/9 13
: 41
Housing loans made to employees are secured by mortgage bonds, bear interest at varying rates linked
1o prime, and are repayable over varying periods, not exceeding 20 years.
6. PRIVATE LABEL CARD RECEIVABLES
Private label card receivables i 480,1
Deduct amount to be repaid within one year, included in current assets 390,0
0 90,1
Private label card receivables comprise a number of individual unsecured revolving card accounts, which
aitract interest at variable rates as per the Usury Act, The effective interest rate on these receivables for
the year under review is 34,2% (2006: 25,1%). The amounts are repayable over periods not exceeding
two years.
These raceivables have been ceded to the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited (SBSA) as security for f
the loan advanced by SBSA to RCS Investment Holdings (Pty) Limited. Refer note 16. b
7. LOAN RECEIVABLES g
Loan receivables 66 817.5
Deduct amount to be repaid within one year, included in current assets 60 3199
06 4976
Loan receivables cemprise a number of individual unsecured loans, The loans bear interest at fixed rates f
determined on the iniiial advance of the loan based on the risk profile of the customer. The effective rate ;
of interest earned during the year under review is 36,3% (2006: 36,0%). ’
These receivables have been ceded to the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited (SBSA) as security for
the loan advanced by SBSA to RCS Investment Holdings (Pty) Limited. Refer note 16. '
8. PARTICIPATION IN EXPORT PARTNERSHIPS
Certain subsidiary companies participated in various export partnerships, whose business was the
purchase and export sale of containess. The partnerships bought and sold the containers in terms of
long-term suspensive purchase and credit sale agreements respectively, with repayment terms usually
over a 10- to 15-year period. Refer note 19, 1171
Deduct amount to be repaid within one year, included in current assets § 8.5
)35 108,6

Foschini GroTp Annual Report 2007 = 101




for the years ended 31 March

Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

2006
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9. DEFERRED TAXATION
Balance at 1 April as previously stated {49.6)
Operating lease adjustment (refer note 28} 59,8
Balance at 1 April restated 1,8 10,2
Secondary tax on companies 6,5 {9,8)
Operating leases ) 2,3 2,0
Working capital allowances : (33,9) 45
Capital allowances . 6,0 {0,5)
Restraint of trade payments 4,4) 18
Export partnerships {refer note 8) | 7.1 {6,4)
At 31 March (32,9) i8
Arising as a result of:
Deferred tax assets .
- Secondary tax on companies ! {3.3) {9.8)
— Operating leases : (35,3} (33,0}
— Working capital changes (139,3) {105,9)
— Capital alfowances 26 (3,4}
— Restraint of trade payments i {4,4) -
Deferred tax assel ; (179,7) {152,1)
Deferred tax liability ;
— (Capital allowances 29,3 29,3
— Export partnerships {refer note 8) 1175 124,6
Deterred tax liability | 1468 1539
Total deferred tax , (32,9 1.8
In the event that the total available distributabte reserves of R4 Q06,8 (2006: R3 270,1) million were
declared as a dividend to shareholders, the related secondary tax on companies would amount to
R500,9 (2006: R408,8) million.
10. INVENTORY
Merchandise 11948 10471
Raw materials 44,4 18,2
Goods in transit 34,3 25,0
Shopfitting stock 18,1 23,2
Consumables 1,3 2,2
12929 1116,7
Inventory writedowns included above 64,2 63,2
11. TRADE RECEIVABLES - RETAIL
6-month revolving credit 13701 1 466,0
12-month extended credit 8651 6506
2235,2 21166

The effective rate of interest earned on the above receivables during the year under review is 12,8% (2006: 12,1%).
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2007 2006

12. SHARE CAPITAL
12.1  Authorised
200 000 {2006; 200 000) 6,5% cumulative preference shares of R2 each
600 000 000 (2006: 600 0G0 000) ordinary shares of 1,25 cents each

Number of shares
2007 2006

|

$2.2  Issued
Ordinary share capital
Ordinary shares of 1,25 cents each 1
Total in issue — company and group 240 498 241 240 498 241
Shares held by subsidiary GEIR: 7R (16 877 827)
Shares held by share incentive trust (11 667 877) EAKEELTE)]

|
ZURCTRIAM 240 496 241 |

i
ARCYRR YA 212 570 739

3.0

Balance at the end of the year — company

Balance at the end of the year — group

Preference share capital
200 000 (2006: 200 000) 6,5% cumulative preference shares of R2 each

Total issued share capital - company

Total net issued share capital — group

12.3  Unissued
In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act No. 61 of 1973, and limited to the issuing of shares in ferms of the company's
obligations under the staff share incentive schemes, the unissued ordinary shares are under the control of the directors enly until the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

12.4  Directors’ interest
At 31 March 2007, the directors had the following interests in the company's issued shares:

Cptions Price 2007 2006
Shares exercised per share “fear of fotal Total
000's 000s R delivery 00's 000's

Non-executive ‘
E Osrin (beneficial) 100,0 - - - 00,0 100,0
D M Nurek {non-beneficial) 10,0 - - - 0,0 10,0
F Abrahams - - - - -
S E Abrahams - - - - -
L F Bergman - - - - -
WV Cuba - - - - -
N H Goodwin (beneficial} 27,0 - - - 0 270
1370 - 0 137,0
M Lewis (beneficial} 2221 - - - 2221
M Lewis (non-beneficiaf) 14 055,6 - - - 4 055,65 16 376,6
142777 - 4 16 598,7
Total non-executive 14 4147 - i14.414 16 735,7
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Options Price
Shares exercised per share Year of
000's 000's R delivery
12. SHARE CAPITAL CONTINUED
12.4  Directors’ interest continued
Executive -
D M Polak (beneficial) 11880 - - -
D M Polak {non-beneficial) 212,0 - - -
D M Polak - - 36,00 2007
D M Polak - - 8,70 2007
D M Pelak - 4792 6,35 2008
D M Polak - 283.3 16,60 2008
D M Polak - 200,0 18,80 2008
D M Polak - 200,0 36,00 2009
0 M Polak - 3025 9,70 2009
D M Polak - 150,0 60,85 2009
D M Polak - 2833 16,60 2010
D M Polak - 200,0 18,80 2010
D M Polak - 200,0 36,00 2011
O M Palak - 150,0 60,95 2011
D M Polak - 150,0 60,95 2013
1400,0 25983
R Stein (beneficial) 4278 - - -
R Stein (non-beneficial) 2757 - - -
R Stein - - 36,00 2007
R Stein - - 9,70 2007
R Stein - 93,3 18,80 2008
R Stein - 116,7 16,60 2008
R Stein - 197.8 6,35 2008
R Stein - 90,0 36,00 2009
R Stein - 143,3 9,70 2009
R Stein - 76,7 60,95 2009
R Stein - 93,3 18,80 2010
R Stein - 16,7 16,60 2010
R Stein - 90,0 36,00 2011
R Stein - 76,7 60,95 2011
R Stein - 76,7 60,95 2013
7035 11712
Total executive 21035 37695
Total 16 5182 37695

IRV 22 4541

No changes have been advised since 31 March 2007.

2007 2006
Total Total

000’s 000's

11880
12,0

93:3
116;7
197.8

9010
143i3

75@7

933
116(7

9010

767

76,7

18747 18176

5 873.0
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2007 2006
Rm Rm
13. TREASURY SHARES
In terms of a special resolution passed at the annual general meeting of the company on 30 August 2006
shareholders renewed the approval, as a genera! authority, of the acquisition by the company or any of
its subsidiaries, of the issued crdinary shares of the company, not exceeding 20% in aggregate in any
one financial year. The general authority is subject to the Listings Bequirements of the JSE Limited and
the Companies Act No, 61 of 1973 of South Africa as amended, and is valid only unti! the company's
next annual general meeting.
Number of shares
2007 2006
Foschini Stores (Pty) Limited 16 877‘820’1 16 877 827
The Foschini Share Incentive Trust 1 049\5755 11 755 862
Balance at the beqginning of the year 27 927\|5(])2?.- [ 28 633 689
i ‘
The Foschini Share Incentive Trust 5 270:|71‘ 4 5450 064
Shares purchased during the year 5 270,|71:4 5450 064
The Foschini Share Incentive Trust (6 156 251)
Shares delivered during the year (6 1596 251)
Foschini Stores (Pty) Limited 16 877 827
The Foschini Share Incentive Trust 11 049 675
Balance at the end of ihe year . 74 "|L| 27 927 502
As at 31 March 2007 a subsidiary, Foschini Stores (Pty) Limited, held 16 877 827 (2006 16 877 827) sharas,
representing 7,0% (2006: 7,0%} of the company's share capital. The Foschini Share Incentive Trust held
11 667 877 (2006: 11 049 675) shares, representing 4,3% (2006: 4,6%) of the company’s share capital.
14. RESERVES
141 Dividend reserve
A liability for cash dividends and the related STC charge is recognised in the period when the
dividend Is declared, An amount equal to dividends declared subsequent to the balance sheet
date is ransferred 1o the dividend reserve.
A final dividend of 170,0 {2006:140,0) cents per ordinary share was declared on 31 May 2007
payahle on 16 July 2007. This will give rise to secondary taxation on companies of R45,0 million
(net of relevant STC credits}. in terms of IAS 10 no lizbility has been raised.
|| 4 ;20575] 336,6

14.2  Hedging deficit

The hedging deficit comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flpw hedging instruments

related to hedged transactions that have not yet accurred.

14.3  Share-based payments reserve

This comprises the cumulative fair value of options granted to employees after 7 November 2002,
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20086
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15. MINORITY INTEREST
The Standard Bank of South Africa Limited (SBSA) increased its shareholding in the RCS financial
services division from 25% to 35% during the current financial year.
RCS Investment Holdings (Pty) Limited issued new shares during the year which resulied in a dilution in
shareholding of 10% (refer note 32.5), thus taking SBSA's total sharenolding to 35% at 31 March 2007,
with the remaining 65% being held by the group.
In addition, SBSA exercised their final option in respect of the remaining balance of 10% with effect from
1 April 2007.
16. INTEREST-BEARING DEBT
Unsecured fluctuating loans in terms of long-term bank facilities at prevailing interest rates 10146 797,0
Included in interest-bearing debt is an amount of R389,7 million advanced by the Standard Bank of ‘
South Africa Limited (SBSA) to RCS Investment Holdings (Pty) Limited (RCSIH) and its subsidiaries in
terms of a funding agreement between the parties. This funding agreement is not subject to any
guarantee ar security from Feschini Limited or any of its subsidiaries except RCSIH and accordingly can
only be repaid out of the ¢ash flows of RCSIH and its subsidiaries.
The group’s borrowing powers in terms of the articles of assaciation of the company are unlimited.
17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payabies 828,2 7111
VAT payable 36 18,1
Other payables and accruals 307.3 2493
1139,1 9785
18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT ACCRUALS
Post-retiremant
medical aid Leave pay AIDS Total
Rm Rm Rm Rm
Balance at 1 April 2005 76,1 228 10,0 108,%
Accruals made during the year 4,0 - - 40
Balance at 1 April 2006 80,1 22,8 10,0 1129
Accruals made (utilised) during the year 40 {0,2) - 38
Balance at 31 March 2007 84,1 226 10,0 116,7

Further details in respect of post-retirement medical aid benefits are included in note 29.5.

106 = Foschini Group Annual Report 20067




for the ypars ended 31 March

Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
19.1  Foreign currency management
Operating subsidiaries undertake transactions denominated i
hence exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Exchange
through the use of forward exchange contracts. Refer to note 2

19.2 Credit risk management
Credit risk arises on cash equivalents, investments, loans
parinerships, private label card receivables, loan receivables
retail. The risk on cash equivalents and investments is managed {

foreign currencies and
rate exposure is hedged
for details.

participation in export
and trade receivables -
hrough dealing with well-

established financial institutions with high credit standing. The risk arising on trade

receivables — refail, loans and private label card receivable
stringent group policy on the granting, continual review and mon
loan advances. A company listed on the JSE Limited has warrant

is managed through a
oring of credit sales and
d certain important cash

flow aspects of the subsidiary companies' participation in export partnerships.

At 31 March 2007 the group did not consider there to be any
of credit risk in respect of which adequate impairment

significant concentration
had not been raised.

The maximum exposurg o credit risk is represented by the garrying amount of each

S = financial asset in the balance sheet.
o /ﬁ N 19.3  Cash flow and liquidity risk management
. r i The risk is managed through cash flow forecasts and ensuring

§ powers are unlimited.

19.4  Fair values of financial instruments

hat adequate borrowing

faciliies are maintained. In terms of the articles of association, the group’s borrowing

At 31 March 2007 the carrying amounts of cash on hand and iR bank, trade receivables
— retail and trade and other payables approximate their fair valueg due to their short-term
. maturities. The fair value of loans and other receivables approximate their carrying value
as disclosed on the balance sheet. The fair value of interest-bearing debt approximates its

disclosed ¢arrying value.

The cash flows from the participation in export partnerships (note
impairment to the participation in export partnerships will re

the net cash flow statement and the income statement of the su

8), to be received by the

subsidiary companies have not been discounted. For fair pregentation purposes, any

ult in a corresponding

reduction in the related deferred taxation fiability and thus there{would be no impact on

hsidiary companies.
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19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED
19.5  Interest rate management
The group is exposed to interest rate risk as it both borrows and invests funds. This risk is managed by maintaining an appropriate mix
of fixed and floating rate instruments with reputable financial institutions.

In addition, the RCS financial services division enters into interest rate swap coniracts for the purposes of cash flow hedging since the
loan receivables largely bear interest at fixed rates whilst borrowings bear interest at variable rates.

The effective rates on financial instruments at 31 March 2007 are disclosed in the applicable notes to the financial statements.
The terms of maturity are set cut below:

1 year 1 year to Non-interest 2007
or less 5 years bearing Total
Rm Rm Rm

Assets

Cash 69,1

Trade receivables — retail 865,1 13701

Private label card receivables 6717 155,0

Other receivables and prepayments 09 185,7

Participation in export partnerships 11,1

Loans 29

Loan receivables 160,2 706,3

Preference share investment 2000

Total financial assets 17670 1064,2 16669

Liabilities

Interest-bearing debt 1014,6 11014,6

Operating lease liability 121,0 121,0

Short-term loans 59 1 59 i

Trade and other payables 11391

Employee benefit accruals 116,7

Total financial liabilities 59 1014,6 1376,8

Net financial assets 17611 49,6 2901
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19.5  Interest rate management (continued)
1 year Tyearto  Non-interest 2006
or less 5 years bfaring Total
Rm Rm Rm Rm
Assets
Cash 62,5 62,5
Trads receivables — retall 650,6 1 466,0 2116,6
Private label card receivahles 390,0 90,1 4801
Other receivables and prepayments 1.3 96,3 97.6
Participation in export partnerships 171 1171
Loans 4,1 4,1
Loan receivables 319,9 497.6 817,5
Preference share investment 200,0 200,0
Total financial assets 1624,3 591,8 16794 38955
Liabilities
Interest-bearing debt 797,0 7970
Operating lease liability 113,3 13,3
Short-term ipans 8,0 8,0
Trade and other payables 4785 9785
Employee benefit accruals 1129 112,9
Total financial liabiltties 8,0 7970 13047 20097
Net financial assets (liahilities) 1618,3 (205,21 4747 18858
20. POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENT
Besides the acquisition by the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited of a further 10% share in RCS Investment Hpidings (Pty) Limited on
t April 2007, no other significant events took place between the end of the financial year under review, and the date of signature of these
financial statements. Refer note 15. L
2007 2006
Rm Rm

21. COMMITMENTS AND GOMTINGENT LIABILITIES
Capital commitments i
Authorised KL s 26.5

Forward exchange commitments
The group had forward exchange contracts in various currencies in respect of future commitments, which do not reiate 1 specific balance sheet
items. At 31 March 2007 these amounted to:
Rand equivalent

Foreign currency (at forward cover rate)

000's R'000

US Dallar 24 611 181 396
Euro 190 1850

British Pound 130 1 856
185 102

Contingent liabilities
There are ne known contingent liabilities requiring disclosure.
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2006
Rm
22. REVENUE
Retail turnover 64321
Interest received (refer note 23) 644,1
Dividends received — retail 134
Merchants’ commission — RCS financial services 479
Club income 87,0
Insurance income — retail 26,7
Insurance income — RCS financial services 55,5
73067
23. INTEREST RECEIVED
Trade receivables — retait 253,0
Loan receivables 2870
Private label card receivables 100,2
Sundry — RCS financial services 39
644,1
24. OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE FINANCE CHARGES
Opesating profit before finance charges has been arrived at
after taking account of:
Net trading expenses
— depreciation and amortisation (17411) (148,9)
— employee costs: normal (920,9) (813,9)
— employee costs: bonuses and restraint payments ! (24:4) (51,9
- employee costs: share-based payments (19:2) (19,0)
— store occupancy costs: ngrmal (512,7) {(459,6}
— store occupancy costs: operating lease liability agjustment 7.7 6,8
— other operating costs (620;2) (545,0)
— other income : 2347 2171

(2 044,5) (1 814,4)

The following disclosable amounts are included above:
Auditars’ remuneration
— audit fees 2,8 1,8

— fees {or other services 0,3
Donations to Foschini Foundation 10,0
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (1.6)
Retirernent fund expenses 69,4
Receivables impairment 2047
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25. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
South African current taxation
~ current year
— prior year under {over) provision
— secondary tax on companies
- capital gains tax
South African deferred taxation
— current year
— prior year {under) over provision
- secondary tax on companies
Non-South African current taxation
— gurrent year
— prior year under provision
Non-South African deferred taxation
— current year

Reconciliation of tax rate
Effective tax rate

Exempt income

Non-deductible expenditure
Non-South African tax rate
Secondary tax on companies and
withholding tax on dividends

South African statutory rate

2007

2006

tor thﬂkars ended 31 March
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2006
Rm
26, EARNINGS PER SHARE
26.1 Basic and headline earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share at 31 March 2007 was based on profit for the year
attributable to ordinary shareholders of Foschini Limited of R1 119,2 (2006: R986,9) million
divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares as follows:
Profit attributable to equity holders of Faschini Limited ! 119,2 986,9
Headline earnings 1 11!9,'é 986,9
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 1 2h9 493 78%1 213 134 827
Easnings per ordinary share (cents) 5342 463,0
Headline earnings per ordinary share (cents) 534_52 463,0
26.2 Diluted earnings per share ‘
The calculations of diluted earnings per share and diluted headline earnings per share at
31 March 2007 was based on profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders of
Foschini Limited of R1 119,2 (2006: R986,9) million divided by the fully diluted weighted average
number of ordinary shares as follows: :
|
Weighted average number of ordinary shares as above 209 493 784 EPAKEKER:VY
Number of shares that would have been issued for no consideration | 7895952 6 362 895
| |
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used for dilution FANRRECIKI 219 497 722
27. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATION ! .
The group leases most of its trading premises under operating leases. }
[
Leases on trading premises are contracted for periods of between five and ten years, with renewal | P
options for a further five years, wherever possible. The lease agreements for certain stores provide for X o
a minimum annual rental payment and additional payments determined on the basis of turnover. ‘
Turnover rentals, where applicable, average approximately 4,5% of turnover. Rental escalations vary, but
average at a rate of approximately 8% per annum.
At 31 March, future non-cancellable minimum lease rentals are as follows:
Less than 1 year 471.8
More than 1 year and less than 5 years 1 338,0
More than 5 years 1141

28. OPERATING LEASE ADJUSTMENT
During the course of the year, the straight-line model used to calculate the operating lease liability was
reassessed. This resulted in an adjustment of R145 million (net of deferred taxation) to retained earnings
as at 31 March 2005. The eifect of the reassessment on the prior year income statement is insignificant
and accordingly, comparatives have not been restated.

112 = Foschini Group Annual Report 2007




Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

for the years ended 31 March

2007 2006

29. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

291

Share incentive scheme
Certain employees of the group participate in the share incentive scheme. The scheme rules provide that delijery and payment for the
shares take place in three equal iranches on the second, fourth and sixth anniversary of the date on which thel options were exercised.

The fair value of options granted and exercised after 7 November 2002 was determined using a binomial option-pricing model. The
assumptions used in determining the fair value are as follows:

Options granted and exercised during the financial year ending 31 March

Exercise price R43,5910 R69.01 [T L
Expected volatility 29,0% to 32,9% RRIRUZRCKFRES
Expected dividend yield 3,6% to 3,9%» 3,5%
Risk-free interest rate RS AR  7.1%108,0%

The group recognised total expenses of R19,2 {2006: R19,0) million related to these equity-settled share-basgd payment transactions
during the year.

Details of the share aptions outstanding at the end of the yvear are set out below.
Number of share options

Foschini Staff Share Incentive Scheme {1990} :
Opticns granted, but not exercised at 1 April | 19 009 | 38018
Options exercised during the year 1 (19 009} (19 009)

Options granted, but not exercised at 31 March |

Feschini 1997 Share Cption Scheme : ,
Options exercised, subject to future delivery, at 1 April WM T 23063 718
Options exercised during the year, subject to future delivery " a3t 947 115 254
Options delivered during the year 4 633 503) (6 137 242)

k

Qptions exercised, subject to future delivery, at 31 March 16 840 174 l’ 17 041 730
Options will be delivered during the folfowing financial years:

Year Average price |

2008 R13,08 C 4 3§2. 051 ;

2009 R34,49  [NEEYIE

2010 R18,26

2011 R47,86

2012 R39,85

2013 RG0,21

Both schemes are administered by The Foschini Share Incentive Trust
which holds shares in Foschini Limited as follows:
Shares held at the beginning of the year

11 755 862

Options exercised during the year (19 009)
Shares delivered during the year (6 137 242
Shares purchased during the year 5450 064
Shares held at the end of tha year 11 049 675
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29, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CONTINUED
29.2 Housing loans
Refer note 5.

20.3 Retirement funds
Foschini Group Retirement Fund: Defined contribution plan
The Foschini Group Retirement Fund, which is governad by the provisions of the Pension Funds Act No. 24 of 1956, is a defined
contribution plan, It provides comprehensive retirement and asscciated benefits for members and their dependants. Al permanent
employees of wholly-owned subsidiaries of Feschini Limited, excluding those that are members of the Namflex or Swaziland Funds, are
members of the retirement fund.

An actuariat vatuation of the fund was performed as at 31 December 2003, in which the valuator reported that the fund was in a
sound financial position. In additicn, the Registrar of Pension Funds has recorded the fund as a nil schame submission as there was
no actuarial surplus to apportion as at the surplus apportionment date being 31 December 2003. The actuarial valuation as at
31 December 2006 is due to be performed during the 2008 financial year.

Investment Solutions Pension Fund: Defined contribution plan
All employees above an annually determined pensionable salary threshaold pay 7,5% of their above-threshold earnings as contributions
into this fund, which is an umbrella retirement funding arrangement,

Investment Solutions Provident Fund: Defined contribution plan
All employees above an annually determined pensionable salary threshold have an option of paying 1,5% of their eamings as
contributions into this fund.

Liberty Life Provident Fund: Defined contribution plan
Employees of RCS Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd, a non wholly-owned subsidiary, are not members of The Foschini Group Retirement
Fund, but receive comparable benefits from the Liberty Life Provident Fund.

Namflex Pension Fund: Defined contribution plan

All permanent employees in Namibia under normal retirement age are required to be members of the Namflex Pension Fund, This fund
is a money purchase arrangement whereby the members pay 7,5% of their pensionable salary as contributions towards retirement
benefits.

Swaziland Provident Fund: Defined contribution plan
All permanent employees in Swaziland under normal retirement age are required to be members of the Swaziland Provident Fund,
whereby members pay 7.5% of their pensionable salary as contributions to this fund.

The employers and the members make lixe contributions in respect of retirsment benefits. in addition, the employers cover death and
disability benefits, reinsurance and adminisiration and management costs.

Number of members Coniributions

2007 2006 2007 2006

Summary per fund: Rm Rm
The Foschini Group Retirement Fund 61,7
Namilex Pension Fund 1.0
Swaziland Pension Fund -
Liberty Life Provident Fund 2,9
Investmant Solutions Pension Fund 2,7
Investment Solutions Provident Fund 1.1
68,4
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29.4  Medica! aid
The Foschini Group Medical Aid Scheme: Defined benefit plan
The company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries operate a defined benefit medical
aid scheme for the benefit of their permanent employees (excluding those employed
in Namibia). Membership of the scheme is voluntary, except for senior employess.
Total membership currently stands at 2 246 principal members.

These costs are charged against income as incurred and amounted to R18,2 (2006:
R18,2} million, with employees contributing a further R18,2 million to the fund.

In respect of the year ended 31 December 2006, the scheme earned contributions
of R37,7 million and reflected a net surplus of R1,6 million after the deduction of all
exXpenses.

The fund had net assets totalling R37,9 million. The projected surplus in respect of
the year ending 31 December 2007 is R0,6 million.

Bankmed Medical Aid Scheme: Defined benefit plan
Permanent employees in Namibia are voluniary
members of the Bankmed Medicat Aid Scheme.
These costs are charged against income as incurred
and amounted to RO,5 (2006: R0,5) million, with
employees contributing a further R0,5 million to
the fund. There are currently 80 members of this
fund.

Ingwe Heafth Plan: Defined benefit plan
An external medical aid scheme, Ingwe Health Plan, is also
available to group employees and is subsidised by the group
in the same way as the schemes mentioned abeve. The plans
offered cater for lower income eamers, and 201 employees are
currently members. Costs charged to income total R1,3 million.

Discovery Health: Defined benefit plan

All permanent staff of RCS Investment Holdings (Pty} Lid, a
non-wholly-owned subsidiary are required to become members
of their choice of the medical plans offered by Discovery Health.

These costs are charged against income as incurred and
amounted to R1,8 million, Total membership currently stands at
180 principal members,

29.5 Post-retirement medical aid
Qualifying retired employees are entitled to medical aid benefits,
which have been fully provided for {refer note 18). The cost of
providing post-retirement medical aid has been determined in
accordance with 1AS 19 and the charge against income for the
year was R4,0 {2006: R4,0) million.

The principal assumptions at the tast valuation date, being
31 March 2006 were as follows:

Net discount rate 2%

Withdrawal rates 0% — 24%

Mormal retirement age 60 — 65 ygars
29.6 Other

Group employees and pensioners are entitled to a discount on
purchases made at stores within the group.

for the ﬁears ended 31 March
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2007 2006
Per-
Remuner-  Pension Travel Other formance
Fees ation fund allowance benefits*  bonus™™ Total Total
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R’000 R'000
30. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
Non-executive
E Osrin 7125 - - - - -
0 M Nurek 236,3 - - - - -
F Abrahams 1787 - - - - -
S E Abrahams 201,2 - - - - -
L F Bergman 135,0 - - - - -
WV Cuba 135,0 - - - - -
N H Goodwin 158,8 - - - - -
M Lewis 130,0 - - - - -
Total 18875 - - - - -
Executive
D M Polak - 31108 286,0 269,9 184,3 -
R Stein - 15196 158,1 206,9 97,8 -
Total - 46304 4441 476,8 2821 -
Total remuneration 2007 18875 46304 444 1 476,8 2821 -
Non-executive
E Osrin 525,0 - - - - - 5250
D M Nurek 163,8 - - - - - 163,8
F Abrahams 127,5 - - - - - 127.5
S E Abrahams 141,2 - - - - - 141,2
L F Bergman 107.5 - - - - - 107.5
WV Cuba 107.5 - - - - - 107.5
N H Goodwin 120,0 - - - ~ - 120,0
M Lewis 100,0 - - - - - 100,0
Total 1392,56 - - - - - 1392,5
Executive ¢
D M Polak - 28499 269.,8 233,6 1338 40994 M 7 586,5
R Stein - 13833 1498 1934 649 198517 37431
Total - 42332 419,6 427.0 198,7 60511 11 329,6
Total remuneraticn 2006 13925 42332 419,86 427.0 198,7 60511 127221

*  Other benefits include medical aid and group life cover.
** The performance bonus relates to the results for the 2006 financial year.

In accordance with the requirements of IFRS 2, the fair value of share options granted to employees is expensed in the income statement over
the term of the option. An amount of R2,5 (2006: R2,8) million and R1,1 (2006: R1,2) million was recognised in respect of options granted to
Messrs D M Potak and R Stein respectively,
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for the ydars ended 31 March

3.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Shareholders

An analysis of the principal shargholders of the company is provided in the Shareholdings section of the
annual report. For details of directors' interests refer to note 12.4.

Subsidiaries
During the vear, in the ordinary course of business, certain companies within the group entered into
arm’s length transactions. These intragroup transactions have been eliminated on consolidation.

Other related parties

The Foschini Group Retirement Fund

The Foschini Group Retirement Fund is administered by Foschini Retail Group {Pty) Ltd, a subsidiary of
Foschini Limited.

Administration fee earned from The Foschini Group Retirement Fund

An executive director of Foschini Limited (Mr R Stein) is also a trustee of the Foschini Group Retirement Fund.

RCS Home Loans (Pty)} Ltd

RCS Investment Holdings (Pty} Ltd, a subsidiary of Foschini Limited, is the holding company of
RCS Home Loans {Pty) Ltd. RCS Home Loans {Pty) Ltd is party to a joint venture agreement with
South African Home Loans (Pty) Ltd.

The results of this joint venture have not been consolidated in the current financial year as the group
does not control this entity.

Directors
Remuneration
Details relating to executive and non-executive directors’ remuneration are disclosed in note 30.

Interest of directors in contracts
No directors have any interesis in contracts.

Executive directors are bound by service contracts.

Loans to directors
No Ioans have been made to direciors.

Employees
Details relating to the share incentive scheme are disclosed in note 29.1.

Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling activities, directly or indirectly, including any director of that entity. Directors and associates
of all subsidiary companies, excluding those who are also executive directors of the company, have been
classified as key management personnel. No key management personne! had a material interest in any
contract of significance with any group company during the year under review,

Remuneration paid to key management personnel is as follows:

Remuneration

Pension fund

Travel allowance

Other benefits

Performance bonus

Fair value of share options granted”

Gain from sale of RCS Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd shares

Total remuneration

2007 2006
Rm Rm
1.3

g 49,4
53

4 69

3 1,5

4 2786
6,9 16,7
92,3

199,7

* The fair value of options granted is the annual expense determined in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based payments.
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2007 2006
Rm Rm
32, CASH FLOW
32.1 Operating profit before working capital changes
Profit before tax R7.3233] 1 488,2
Adjusted for:
- interest received (8733 (644,1)
— interest paid 11,0497 79,1
- dividends received (2258 {13.4)
— depreciation and amortisation L0 148,9
— share-based payments 11.0F2) 19,0
— operating lease lability {747 {6.,9)
- loss on sale of property, plant and equipment @0 1.6
Operating profit before working capital changes 1 NS 10725
32.2 Working capital changes
— increase in inventory 17652 {190,1)
- increase in trade and other receivables (20776} (360,9)
- increase in frade and other payables 41 61K 227
- increase in employee benefit accruals an 4,0
Increase in working capital (24 EN) (524,3)
32.3  Reconciliation of taxation paid
— amount unpaid at the beginning of the year (32:789)] (304 ,5)
— current year provision (62570 {487 B)
— amount unpaid at the end of the year 23471 3279
@64 {464.2)
32.4 Reconciliation of dividends paid
- dividends deciared during the year (50076)] (388.8)
- dividends paid by subsidiary to outside shareholders (SF6)] (23,9)
(55220 {412,7)
32.5 Proceeds on dilution of interest in subsidiary
As part of the agreement entered into with the Standard Bank of South Africa Limited {(SBSA)
{refer note 15), RCS Investment Holdings {Pty) Limited issued further shares, all of which were
acquired by SBSA. This resulted in a further diluticn of 10%.
The cash flow effects of the acquisition by SBSA of this further 10% are reflected below.
SBSA's halding in this subsidiary at 31 March 2007 was 35%.
Purchase consideration HES 2638
Fair value of net assets na 747
Profit on dilution 192,0 188,1
Proceeds on dilution of interest in subsidiary )1 8383} 2638

118 = Foschini Group Annual Report 2007




Foschini Limited and its subsidiaries

33. RECLASSIFICATION

34,

for the y

In addition to the operating lease adjustment {refer note 28), certain comparative figures have been restated in order
These adjustments have no effect on comparative earnings.

The effect on the comparative balance sheet is as follows:

ars ended 31 March

to improve disclosure.

2006
Rm
Net decrease in assets
Increase in property, plant and equipment {a} 536
Increase in goodwill and intangibte assets (b) 1,0
Decrease in deferred tax asset {refer note 28) {59.8)
Increase in inventory {c) 259
Decrease in other receivables and prepayments (84,3)
{63,6)
Net decrease in equity and liabilities
Increase in equity {refer note 28) 145,0
Decrease in cperating lease liability (refer note 28} {(204,8)
Decrease in trade and other payabies {d) {3.8)
{63.6)

(8 The increase in property, plant and equipment is as a result of a reclassification of assets under canstruction
classified in other receivables and prepayments.

{0) The increase in goodwill and intangible assets is as a result of a client list erroneously inctuded as part of
prepayments.

{¢) The increase in inventory is as a result of reclassifying shopfitting stock and consumables which were previ
receivables and prepayments,

{d) The decrease in trade and other payables is as a result of the reclassification of a receivable erroneously included

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO BE ADOPTED IN FUTURE YEARS
There are Standards and Interpretations in issue that are not yet effective. These include the following Standards and
applicable to the group and may have an impact on future financial statements:

IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures and the amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of financial statements:

which were previously

other receivables and

busty included in other

in tiabilities in 2006.

nierpretations that are

Capital disclosures

The disclosures provided in respect of financial instruments and share capital in the {inancial statements for the year ending 31 March 2008, as

well as comparative informatian, will be compliant with IFRS 7 and amended IAS 1.

These statements require additional disclosure about the significance of financial instruments for an entity's financial po
and qualitative and quantitative disclosures of the nature and extent of risks, as well as the entity’s objectives, poli
managing capital.

IFRS 8 Segmental reporting
This statement which will be applicable to the group for the year ending 31 March 2010, requires significant additional
the scope of segmental reporting.

IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 Share-based payments

sitlon and performance,
cies and processes for

qlsclosures as It extends

This interpretation addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions in which some or all goods or servites rendered cannot be
specifically identified. IFRIC 8 will be retrospectively applied to the financial statements for the year ending 31 March 2008, but is not expected

to have a material impact.

IFRIC 10 Interim financial reporting and impairment
IFRIC 10 prohibits the reversat of an impairment loss recognised in a previous interim period in respect of goodwill, an
instrumenit classified as available-for-sale or a financial asset carried at cost. IFRIC 10 will be prospectively applied to the
the year ending 31 March 2008.

nvestment in an equity
inancial statements for
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Foschini Limited
Balance Sheet

2007 2006
Note Rm
ASSETS
Non-current assets ;
Investment in preference shares ; 200,0 -
Interest in subsidiaries Appendix 1 H 880,7 2512,1
Deterred taxation S : 9.8
25219
Current assets
lnterest in subsidiaries Appendix 1 658,3
Other receivables -
Cash and cash equivalents -
658,3
Total assets 31802
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital 12.2 3.4
Share premium 4088,7
Dividend reserve 14.1 336,6
Distributable reserve 74 23232
i-2 875.6 ] 31619
Current liabilities ‘ .
Other payables L7, . 16,7
Bank overdraft § - 01
Taxation payable ; 175 1.5
18,3
Total equity and liabilities 3180,2
Guarantee: The company has guaranteed the overdraft facilities
of subsidiary companies. The ameunts utilised amounied to 938,8

Foschini Limited

as at 31 March
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Foschini Limited
Income Statement

for the ygars ended 31 March

Profit before taxation®
Taxation — current year

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders after taxation

* after taking account of:
Dividends received - subsidiary companies
- preference

Statement of Changes in Equity

Equity at the beginning of the year
Profit for the year
Dividends paid

Equity at the end of the year

3161,9




for the years ended 31 March

Foschini Limited
Appendix 1: Subsidiary Companies

share capital

2007
Indebtedness

2006
Indebtedness

Issued

Name ot Subsidiary Note R
Trading Subsidiaries

Foschini Retail Group (Pty} Ltd 2,38 2
Retail Credit Selutions (Pty) Ltd 2,8 18 200
What U Want To Wear {Pty) Ltd 2 66 200
Markhams {Pty} Ltd 2,7 1
Fashion Retailers (Pty) Ltd 4 250 006
Foschini Finance (Pty) Ltd 2,7 6
Foschini Stores (Pty) Ltd g 1
Foschini Botswana [Pty) Lid 6 636 900
Foschini Swaziland (Pty} Ltd 5 2
Foschini Investments (Pty) Ltd 2,7 10

Total trading subsidiaries
Other”

25987
{0:3)

Total

25978

Summary
Investment in shares at cost
Amounts owing by subsidiaries — non-current portion

1
1045 |

17762 :

Total non-current portion
Amotnts owing by subsidiarigs — current portion

'18807
8216

Total interest in subsidiaries

270203

Notes

1. The company ewns, directly or indirectly, all the ordinary shares in the subsidiaries listed above.

2. Ingorporated in South Africa

3. Included is an amount of R1G2,5 (2006: R102,5) million representing the fair value of 102 500 R1 preference shares issued 28 February 2002 -
directors’ valuation at 31 March 2007: R102,5 {2006: R102,5} million.

Incorporated in Namibia
Incorporated in Swaziland
Incorporated in Botswana

S

dependent on profits of the previous financial year.

* A schedule of these details is available on request.

These loans to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and no fixed date for repayment has been determined.
These ioans to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free until 30 June 2007 and repayable in annual instalments on 30 June of each year,
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for the years ended 3t March

Foschini Limited
Appendix 2: Related-party Information

2006
Rm
Loans to and from related parties are disclosed in appendix 1.
Interest was received from the following related party:
Foschini Retail Group {Pty) Limited -
Dividends were received from the following related parties:
Retail Credit Solutions {Pty) Limited 2756
Foschini Retail Group (Pty) Limited 7.5
Foschini Investments (Pty) Limited 13,6
Foschini Finance (Pty) Limited 10,4
Sport Scene (Pty} Limited -
Pages Stores {Pty) Limited -
Foschini Stores (Pty) Limited 30,7
3378
Preference dividends were received from the following
related party:
Foschini Retail Group (Pty) Limited 6.8
Dividends were paid to the following related parties:
Foschini Stores (Pty) Limited 307
The Foschini Share Incentive Trust 19,7
504

Q ‘OOQQQNG
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Analysis of Shareholdings at 31 March 2007

Spread analysis Number of Number of  Percentage of
shareholdings % of total shares held  shares in issue
1 — 1 000 shares 2 567 48,0 1 258 686 0.5
1 001 — 10 000 shares 208 37,7 6 663 054 2.8
10 001 — 100 000 shares 493 9,2 16 569 444 6.9
100 001 - 1 000 000 shares 224 42 71970 462 29,9
1 000 001 shares and qver 47 09 144036 595 59,9
5348 100,0 240 498 241 100,0
Distribution of shareholdings
Number of Number of  Percentage of
Category shareholdings % of total shares held shares in issue
Banks 89 1,7 46273 256 19,2
Companies 415 77 44286 188 18,4
Insurance Companies 38 0,7 7 756 426 3.2
Mutual Funds 194 3,6 50432 424 21,0
Nominee Companies and Trusts 1117 20,9 30 405 195 12,7
Pension and Provident Funds 261 49 48 415 733 20,1
Individuals 3235 60,5 12929019 54
5349 100,0 240 498 241 100,0
Beneficial shareholdings greater than 5%
Beneficial interests — diract and indirect - as per share register and
information supplied by nominee companies as at 31 March 2007 Holding Percentage
Foschini Stores (Pty) Ltd 16 877 827 70
Public Investment Corparation 16 021 007 6.7
Lewis family 14 277 725 589
47 176 559 19,6
Fund managers’ holdings greater than 5%
According to disclosures made, the following fund managers
administered client portfolios which included mere than 5% of the
company’s issued shares Holding Percentage
Investec Asset Management (SA) 43511 894 181
Old Mutuat Asset Managers (SA} 11 966 863 50
55 478 757 231
Shareholding spread Number of
beneficial Number of  Percentage of
Category shareholdings % of total shares held shares in issue
Public 5310 99,3 1971 523 241 79,6
Directors 36 0,7 20 429 296 8.5
Trustees 2 - 11 667 877 49
Subsidiary 1 - 16 877 827 7.0
Total 5349 100,0 240 498 241 100,0

Shareholdings

Foschini Limited
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Foschini Limited
JSE code: FOS ISIN: ZAEQ00031019

incorporated in the Republic of South Africa (Reg. No. 1937/009504/06)

FOSCHINI

FOSCHINI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the seventieth Annual General
Meeting of shareholders of FOSCHINI LIMITED will be held at
Stanley Lewis Centre, Voorirekker Road, Parow East, Cape Town
on Wednesday, 5 September 2007 at 12h15 for the following
purposes:

Ordinary resolution number 1

To receive and adopt the annual financial statements of the company
and the group for the year ended 31 March 2007.

Ordinary resolution number 2

To reappoint KPMG Inc. as auditors of the company untii the following
Annual General Meeting, and to authorise the directors to determine
their remuneration for the past year.

Ordinary resolution number 3

To re-elect Mr S E Abrahams who is retiring by rotation as an
independent non-executive director, in accordance with the provisions
of the articles of association of the company; Mr Abrahams being
gligible, offers himself for re-election as an independent non-
executive director.

S E Abrahams (68}

Sam Abrahams has been an independent non-executive director of
the company since 1998. He is the chairman of the audit committee
and a member of the nominations committee.

Ordinary resolution number 4

To re-elect Mr WV Cuba who is retiring by rotation as an independent
non-executive director, in accordance with the provisions of the
articles of association of the company; Mr Cuba being eligible, offers
himself for re-election as an independent non-executive director,

WV Cuba (52)
Vuli Cuba has been an independent non-executive director of the
company since 1998.

Ordinary resclution number 5

To re-elect Mr L F Bergman who is retiring by rotation as a non-
executive director, in accordance with the provisions of the articles of
association of the company; Mr Bergman being eligible, offers himself
for re-election as a non-executive director.

Mr L F Bergman (63}
Leslie Bergman has been a non-executive director of the company
since 2002.

Ordinary resolution number 6

To re-elect Mr A D Murray who was appointed as an executive director
on 2 April 2007, in accordance with the provisions of the articles of
association of the company; Mr Murray being eligible, ofters himself
for re-election as an executive director.

Mr A D Murray (50}

Doug Murray joined the group in 1985 and was appointed to the
operating board in 1998. He was appointed as an executive director
on 2 April 2007.

Ordinary resolution number 7

“Resolved that, the rules of The Foschini 2007 Share Incentive
Scheme, as tabled at this Annual General Meeting and initialled by the
Chairman for purposes of identification be and are hereby approved
and adopted by the group.”

The salient features of the Foschini 2007 Share incentive Scheme are
set out on page 129 of this annual report. The Rules of the Foschini
2007 Share Incentive Scheme are available for inspection at the
registered oifice of the company.

Ordinary resolution number 8

To place the unissued ordinary shares of the company under the
control of the directors until the following Annual General Meeting,
subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1973, and subject
to this authority being limited to issuing shares in terms of the
company’s obligations under the staff share incentive schemes.

Special resolution number 1

“Resolved that, the company hereby approves, as a general approval
contemplated in sections 85(2) and 85(3) of the Companies Act, 1973
(Act 61 of 1973), as amended (“the Act"), the acquisition by the
company or any of its subsidiaries from time to time of the issued
ordinary shares of the company, upan such terms and conditions and
in such amounts as the directors of the company may from time to
time determine, but subject to the articles of association of the
company, the provisions of the Act and the Listings Requiremients of
the JSE Limited {"JSE") as presently constituted and which may be
amended from time to time, and subject to the following:

1. the repurchase of securities being effected through the order
book operated by the JSE trading system and done without any
prior understanding or arrangement between the company and
the counterparty (reported trades are prohibited);

2. approval by shareholders in terms of a special resolution of the
company, in annual general/general meeting, which shall be
valid onty until the next annual general meeting or for 15 months
irom the date of the reselution, whichever period is shorter;

3. repurchases may not be made at a price greater than 10%
above the weighted average of the market value for the
securities for the five business days immediately preceding the
date on which the transaction is effected;

4. at any peint in time, a company may only appoint one agent to
effect any repurchase/s on the company's behalf;

5. issuers may only undertake a repurchase of securities, if, after
such repurchase, it still complies with paragraphs 3.37 to 3.41
congerning shareholder spread requirements;

Notice of Annual General Meeting

126 = Foschini Group Annual Report 2007




Foschini Limited

6. anissuer or its subsidiary may not repurchase securities during
a prohibited period as defined in paragraph 3.67;

7. in terms of this general approval, the acquisition of ordinary
shares in any one financial year may not exceed, in aggregate,
20% of the company’s issued share capitaf of that class, at the
time that approval is granted, and the acquisition of shares by a
subsidiary of the company may not exceed 10% in aggregate, in
any one financial year, of the number of issued shares of the
company of that class.

Statement by the board of directors of the company

Pursuant to and in terms of the Listings Requirements of the JSE, the
board of directors of the company hereby states:

1. the intention of the directors of the company is to utilise the
general authority if at some future date the cash resources of
the company are in excess of its requirements. In this regard the
directors will take account of, infer afia, an appropriate
capitalisation structure for the company, the long-term cash
needs of the company, and will ensure that any such utilisation
is in the inierests of shareholders;

2. in determining the method by which the company intends to
repurchase its securities, the maximum number of securities to
be repurchased and ihe date on which such repurchase will take
place, the directors of the company will ensure that:

2.1 the company and the group will be able to pay their debis
as ihey become due in the ordinary course of business for
the next 12 months;

2.2 the assets of the company and the group will be in excess
of the labilities of the company and the group for the next
12 menihs. For this purpose, the assets and habilities wilt
be recognised and measured in accordance with the
accounting policies used in the latest audited cansolidated
annual financial statements;

2.3 the issued share capital and reserves of the company and
the group will be adequate for the purposes of the business
of the company and the group for the next 12 menths; and

2.4 the working capital availabte to the company and the group
will be sufficient for the group's requirements for the next
12 months.

The board of directors of the company wili notify ihe

Reason and effect of special resalution humber 1

The reason for special resofution number 1{is to grant the company a
general authority in terms of the Act fqr the acquisition by the
company or any of its subsidiaries of shargs issued by the company,
which authority shall be valid until the earlier of the next annual

general meeting of the company or the vari

tion or revocation of such

general authority by specfal resolution by} any subsetquent general
meeting of the company, provided that the genera! authority shail not
extend beyond 15 months from the date ofjthis general meeting. The
passing and registration of this special resglution will have the effect

of authorising the company or any of its sub
issued by the company.

Ordinary resolution number 9

"Resolved that, any director of the com
authorised to do all such things and sign al
be necessary for or incidental to the im

idiaries 1o acquire shares

pany be and is hereby
such documents as may
blementation of ordinary

meeting convened to consider this resolution.

resolutions 1 to 8 and special resolution nfmber 1 proposed at the

To transact any other business that m
annual general meeting.

y be transacted at an

Section 11.26(b} of the Listings Requirements requires the following

disclosure, some of which is included in th
this notice forms part:

— directors and management {section 11|
0 13;

e annual report of which

PB(D)(0) — refer pages 10

- major shareholders (section 11.26(b)(iq) — refer page 124,

- material change (section 11.26(b)(iii}); — there have been no

material changes in the affairs or fina

ncial position of Foschini

Limited and its subsidiaries since the date of its financial year-

end and the date of this notice:

-~ directors’ interests in Foschini Limited shares (section

11.26(b){iv)) — refer note 12,4;

— share capital of Foschini Limited (section 11.26(0){v)} — refer

note 12;

— directors’ responsibility staterment {seqtion 11.26{)(vi)} — the

directors, whose names appear on page

10 and 11 of the annual

shareholders of the terms of the repurchase of the company
shares by publishing an announcement in the press in
accordance with the Listings Requirements of the JSE should the
company or its subsidiaries cumufatively repurchase more than
3% of the company's issued share capital.

The board of directors will ensure that its sponsor provides the
necessary sponsor fetter on the adequacy of the working capital
in terms of section 2.12 of the JSE Limited Listings
Requirements, prior to the commencement of any purchases of
Foschini Limited shares on the open market after the date of the
Annual General Meeting of the company on 5 September 2007.

report of which this notice forms part, collectively and individually
accept full responsibifity for the accuracy of information pertaining
to this notice and certify that to the best of their knowledge and
helief there are no facts that have been ofnitted which would make
any statement false or misleading, dand that all reasonable
enquiries to ascertain such facts have keen made and that this
notice contains all such information; and

litigation statement (section 11.26(b}{vi)) — there was no
material litigation against the company or any of its subsidiaries
at the end of the financial year,
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General instructions

Members are encouraged to attend, speak and vote at the annual
general meeting.

It you hold shares in certificated form {i.e. you have not dematerialised
your shares) or are registered as an “own name” dematerialised
shareholder, then:

- you may attend and vote at this meeting; alternatively

- you may appoint a proxy to represent you at the meeting by
completing the attached form of proxy and lodging it with the
transfer secretaries of the company at least 24 hours before the
time of the meeting.

if you have dematerialised your $hares and are not registered as an
“own name dematerialised shareholder” (i.e. specifically instructed
your Central Securities Depository Participant (“CSDP”) to hold your
shares in your own name on the company’s sub-register), then,
subject to the custody agreement between yourself and your CSOP or
broker;

- if you wish to attend the meeting you must contact your CSDP or
broker, as the case may be, and abtain the relevant letter of
representation from it; alternatively

— it you are unable to attend the meeting but wish to be
represented at the meeting, you must contact your CSDP or
broker, as the case may be, and furnish it with your voting
instructions in respect of the meeting. You must not complete the
attached form of proxy. The instructions must be provided in
accordance with the custody agreement between yourself and
your CSDP ar broker, as the case may be, within the time period
required by your CSDP or broker, as the case may be.

CSDPs, brokers or their nominees, as the case may be, recorded in
the campany's sub-register should, when authorised in terms of their
mandate or instructed to do so by the owner on behalf of whom they
hold dematerialised shares in the company, vote by either appointing
a duly authorised representative to attend and vote at the meeting or
by completing the attached form of proxy in accordance with the
instructions thereon and lodging it with the transfer secretaries of the
company at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting.

By order of the board
D Sheard

Secretary

31 May 2007
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Salient Features of the Foschini 2007 Share Incentive Scheme (“the scheme”)

Introduction

The purpose of the scheme is to incentivise selected employees and
axecutive directars of the group by way of share appreciation rights
{SARs). This scheme is equity settled.

The scheme will be operated by the Foschini Share Incentive Trust
(“the Trust"). In future, all benefits will be granted in terms of the new
scheme. The Foschini 1997 Share Option Scheme will continue until
there are no obligations outstanding.

Grant of SARs

The trustees of the Trust will, on directions received from the
remuneraticn commitiee based on the recommendation of
participating subsidiaries, grant SARs fo selected employees and
directors. SARS may be granted at any time.

SARs conversion

One SAR equates to one ordinary share in the issued share capital of
the company. Upon fulfilment of the perfermance conditions, the SARs
may at any lime during the term be converted into such number of
ordinary shares in the issued share capital of the company, the
agaregate market value of which equates to the difference between
the market value per share on the grant date and the market value per
share on the conversion date, multiplied by the number of SARs being
converted.

Performance conditions and term

The performance conditions are:

e a 2% growth over CPIX in respect of headline earnings per
share. The performance measurement is three years after the
grant date. Remeasurement based on a compounded growth
rate is permitted in years four and five (if the rate is ot achieved
in prior years); and

« employment with the group on the relevant date of fulfilment of
the condition above,

The SARs must be converted by the sixth year after the grant date or
they will lapse.

The trustees of the Trust, upon directions received from the
remuyneration commiitee, in certain circumstances have discretion
1o amend these conditions, time periods and terms,

Scheme limits

i.  The aggregate number of shares at anyj one time, which may be
wtilised for the scheme and existing schemes will not exceed
15% of the issued ordinary share capital of the company.

ii. The aggregate number of shares at any ene time which may be
utilised in terms of the scheme or existing schemes in respect
of any one participant will not exceed 34 of the issued ordinary
share capital of the company.

Variation in issued share capital or reorganisation

Fellowing a variation in the share capitdl of the company or
reorganisation of the company, the SARs dranted will be adjusted
as is appropriate.

Termination of emptoyment

in the event that a participant's employrrJ‘ent with the qroup is
terminated by reason of death, ill health, redundancy or retirement, a
participant’s SARs will not lapse automatically| In other circumstances,
any SARs not yet converted will lapse.

Voting and dividends

The SARs will carry no voting or dividend rights. A participant will only
be entitled to the voting and dividend rights pertaining to the shares
to be delivered on conversion of the SARs dnce the participant has
called for conversion.

Annexure to the Notice of Annual General Meeting

Foschini Limited
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Foschini Limited
JSE code: FOS ISIN: ZAEODDD31019
Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa (Reg. No. 1937/009504/06)

FORM OF PROXY (N.B. FOR USE ONLY BY CERTIFICATED AND “OWN NAME" DEMATERIALISED SHAREHOLDERS)

To be returned to the Transfer Secretaries, Computershare Investor Services 2004 (Pty) Limited, 70 Marshall Street, Johannesturg, 2001 (PO Box 61051,
Marshalltown, 2107} as soon as possible and not later than 24 hours hefore the AGM, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and pyblic hotidays.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING WEDNESDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 2007 AT 12:15 PM

I/We (full names}

of (address)

being a member{s) of Foschini Limited and entitled to votgs {ONE PER SHARE HELD)

hereby appoint or faifing him/her

or failing him/her the chairman of the meeting as my/our proxy to act for me/us at the Annual Gereral Meeting of the compjny 10 be held at 12h15 on

Wednesday, 5 September 2007 at Stanley Lewis Centre, 340 Voortrekker Road, Parow East and at any adjournment thereoflas follows:

Insert X in apropriate block

For Against Abstain

Ordinary resolution No. 1 — approval of annual financial statements

QOrdinary resolution No. 2 — reappointment of the auditors

Ordinary resolution No. 3 — election of Mr S E Abrahams as a director

Ordinary resolution No. 4 — election of Mr'W v Cuba as a director

Ordinary resolution No. 5 — election of Mr L F Bergman as a direcior

Ordinary resolution Np, & — election of Mr A D Murray as a director

Ordinary resolution No. 7 — authorise the implementation of the Foschini 2007
Share Incentive Scheme, salient features set out in the Annexure

Ordinary reseiution No. 8 — general authority to directors in terms of unissued shares

Special resolution No. ¥ — general authority 10 repurchase company shares

Ordinary resolution No. 9 — general authority of directors

Signed this day of 2007

Signature Assisted by (where applicable)

Please read the notes on the reverse side of this proxy form.

Form of Proxy
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Notes

1. The person whose name stands first on the proxy form and who
is present at the annual general meeting will be entitled to act as
a proxy to the exclusion of those whose names follow thereafter.
If no proxy is inserted in the spaces provided, the chairman shali
be deemed to be appointed as the proxy.

2. Unless otherwise instructed above, a proxy is enfitled to vote as
he thinks fit.

3. Aproxy appoinied by a member to attend, speak and vote in his
stead need not also be a member of the company.

4. Inorder 1o be effective this proxy form, and the power of attorney
or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, must be
RECEIVED by the transfer secretaries of the company,
Computershare Investor Services 2004 (Pty) Ltd not less than
twenty-four (24) hours befere the time appointed for the holding
of the meeting or any adjournment thereof, as the case may be,
at which the proxy proposes to vote, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays.

5. Any alteration or correction made to this proxy form must be
initialled by the signatory/ies, but may not be accepted by the
chairman.

6. If you hold shares in cerificated form {i.e. you have not
dematerialised your shares) or are registered as an “own name”
dematerialised shareholder, then you may attend and vote at this
meeting; alternatively you may appaint a proxy to represent you
at the meeting by completing the attached form of proxy and
lodging it with the transfer secretaries of the company to be
RECEIVED at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

@moﬂv

If you have dematerialised your shares and are not registered as
an “own name dematerialised shareholder” (i.e. specifically
instructed your Central Securities Depository Participant
{“CSDP™ to hold your shares in your own name on the
company's sub-register), then, subject to the custody agreement
between yourself and your CSOP or broker:

* if you wish to attend the meeting you must contact your
CSDP or broker, as the case may be, and obfain the
relevant letter of representation from it; alternatively

* if you are unable to attend the meeting but wish to be
represented at the mesting, you must contact your CSDP or
broker, as the case may be, and furnish it with your voting
instructions in respect of the meeting. You must NOT
complete the attached form of proxy. The instructions must
be provided in accordance with the custody agreement
between yourself and your CSDP or broker, as the case may
be, within the time period required by your CSDP or broker,
as the case may be.

CSDPs, brokers or their nominees, as the case may be, recorded
in the company's sub-register should, when authorised in terms
of their mandate or instructed to do so by the owner on behalf of
whom they hold dematerialised shares in the company, vote by
either appointing a duly authorised representative to attend and
vote at the meeting or by completing the attached form of proxy
in accordance with the instructions thereon and lodging it with
the transfer secretaries of the company at least 24 hours before
the time of the meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and
public holidays.
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